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RETAIL INDUSTRY : A HIGH GROWTH INDUSTRY

+ Indian Retail is cne of the fastest growing markets in the world due to economic growth,

« Ch leadingto idshifttoorga d il. Growth of organised
etallmllfustherhv\ﬂ d help i drive growth,
* High dlsposable income leading to shift in consumer p and
d to be USDB G trillion by 2020 vis-8-vis USD1.25
trillienin 2015.
+ Retail marketin India to reach USD 1.3 trillion by 2020 from USD 600 billionin 2015.
+ Rising number of Tier 2 & Tier 3cities to enhar space in th try.

V2 RETAIL : WELL ENTRENCHED TO CAPTURE THE GROWTH IN THE INDUSTRY
* V2 Retail is one of the fastest growing retail company in India and enjoys strong brand equity
from customers across segments.

+ The Company currently operates 37 stores spread across 13 states with a total retail area in
excessof 4.62lac Sq. Ft

+ Companyis focusing on Private Labels and scaling up in-house brands across all price points.

+ Per sq ftsales of more than T 1100 per month for last three years, one of the best amongst
apparel retailers

= The Company caters to the "Neo Middle Class’ and ‘middle class’ group of population living in
smalltowns.

= Companyis catering to the needs of youngclass of people.

« In North India. company has one of the best Information Technology tool resources and wall
equipped warehouse.

« Experienced Management with strong industry expertise with its promoters having an
experience of around 25 yearsin the Retail Industry,

« Revenue of ¥ 4,714 million and PAT of T 373 million in FY 2017. Revenue has been growing at
CAGRof B4%during FY 2012-Fy 2017,

+ Debtreduction from T 984 million to T 88 millionin FY 2017,
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V2 Retail - One of the fastest growing retail chains in India

\\\\V

Operating in a niche segment of Value Retailing
Clear focus on Apparel and General Merchandise Segment

\\\\N

Consistent per square feet sale of more than ¥ 1100 per month
for past 3 years. the best amongst apparel retailers.

\\\\N

Focused approach on growth of same store sales and better footfall
conversion for margin improvement to create further value

A\\\N

Systems & Processes are in place for Inventory Management & MIS

\\\\Y

Zero working capital debt based expansion and virtually Zero Debt Company’
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- QPERATES ON ITS KEY GUIDING PRINCIPLES OF

“VALUE & VARIETY™ AT REASONABLE PRICE TO CONSUMERS

V2 Retail Limited (formerly known as Vishal Retail Limited). incorporated in the
year 2001 with an objective of providing merchandise to masses at affordable
price.

The Companywent Publicin tha year 2007

The brand “Vishal® was sold in the year 2011 due to operational losses. The

Companywas renamed V2 Retail Limited,

It primarily operates in Tier-ll and Tier-lll cities, with a chain of V2 Retail” stores
ffieri Is and general handk i the antire family.

The Company is one of the fastest growing Retail Companyin India.

Per sq. ft sales of more than ¥ 1100 per month for last three years. the bast
amongstapparel retailers.

+ The Company caters to the 'neo middle class’ and ‘middle class’ group of
population livingin small towns.
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2017

The number of stores.
increased to 37.

Crossed a te mou Imn 460

Iacmaru retail spa

Turmover crossed T 470
crores during FY 2017,

2016

Tlla ;nmbﬂ' of stores increased

Cmmd n aggregate of
than 2.60 lac square M of Ml“
space.
Turnover crossed ¥ 315 Cr.
2014
Stores increased to 16 with
more than 2 lac oquaru feet
of retail space.
Turmover crossed T 225 Cr.
2013
Tumover Crossed T 100 Cr.
2012
1st Store in Jamshedpur
2011
Brand “Vishal' sold due to
operational losses.
Cha name from Vishal
Retail Limited to V2 Retail Ltd.
2008
Tumover of
Approx T 1000 Cr.
2007
Went Public and
Raised T 110 Cr.
2001
Incorporated
in 2001 as
Vishal Retail Ltd,
.
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u. BUSINESS
VERTICALS

CCCASION WEAR
WINTER WEAR
SPORTSWEAR
FORMAL

¢ LIFESTYLE
DEODORANTS
WALLETS
SUNGLASSES
LADIES PURSE eTc

SALES MIX
WER 44% ---ereed
VB 27% ---ee- &
W8 26% - e
Y& 03% -~




SHOPPING

BUSINESS
VERTICALS

THE KEY FACTORS DRIVING APPAREL BUSINESS

TRIGGERS
FOR
APPAREL
SHOPPING

KEY
ASPECTS

TRIGGER

Key guiding principles of "Value & Variety” atreasonable price to consumer.
V2 Retail is a “one stop family shop™ with a comprehensive portfolio of

product offerings.

Occasions Drive Purchases
Fmvam W'edumgﬂ Birthdays|
Social Functions

Emotional Needs
New Seasons | New Trends |
Fun times | Feels likes it

Functional Needs Discount|
Offers| Sale| Replace Oid

Price] Quality of make & Type of
Fabrics| Durability] Comfort| Fit

Range of products to suiteveryone's budget.

Shopping from an organized retail store fulfils the aspirational value of

people livingin small towns.
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STORE PRESENCE AND STRONG .
PRODUCT SOURCING CAPABILITIES

EXPANSION OF STORES WITH FOCUS ON PROFITABILITY

V2 Retail opans new stores with a clear focus on profitability. The idea is to do profitable growth
than gecgraphical based expansion

Currently, it owns and operates 37 stores spread out across 35 cities & 13 states amounting to
approx 462 lac Sq. Ft

The Company has one distribution center capable of catering to 10 lakh sq. ft. of retail space

STRONG AND DIVERSIFIED PROCUREMENT NETWORK

Centralized procurement system ensuring all the products go through rigorous quality
parameter check

Timely payments to vendors to ensure seamiess supply at best prices.
The company has a wide network of vendors and suppliers spread across the country.

The benefits of centralized procurement ensures right products at right time at
reasonable cost to end consumer
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25 years of gthe Indian Retail space.
"FQ'“RST,E il hasa firstmover various Tier ]l and Tier-ll cit
AWANTAGE ™ Itis one of the picneers in opening stores in smaller Indian towns and Tierl| and Tierll
cities like Jaunpur. Haldwani, Arrah. Chapra etc
PERSQUARE  Oneof the most efficient apparel retailer with consistently maintaining per square feet
FEET SALES sales of morethan ¥ 1100 per month for last 3 years.
CENTRALIZED
PROCUREMENT _  © q
SYSTEM & It has a wi k - th ¥
QUALITY CHECK 4 : :
The Company has comprehensive SCM system comprising of planning. sourcing
EFFICIENT standardization, logistics, quality control, pilferage control. replacement and
SUPPLY CHAIN =  replenishment.
MANAGEMENT The Company has one distribution center capable of catering to 10 lakh sq. ft. of retail
space.
STRONG = e e e e e
ITINFRA, . TheC 8(SAP)
SYSTEMS & LU Sys MIS™)
PROCESSES
PLEASANT It provides pleasant AirConditicned stores ambience with trial rooms and a medern
toitsin Tier-ll and Tierdll cities.
ONE STOP Tl o ' o Al
FAMILY SHOP ™ M'dqlamau andthe group of the p with an latest




KEY
MANAGEMENT
PROFILE

MR. RAM CHANDRA AGARWAL
Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Agarwal holds a bachelor's degree in Commence.

He has more than 25 years of entrepreneurial and
business experience. He has been a member of the
Board of Directors since inception. He provides
strategic direction to the Company and Is the driving
force behind the establishment and growth of the
Company.

He ks the ploneer In value retalling and brought this
conceptin indla.

such as Emst & Young Entrepreneur of the year
award in 2008 and 4Ps Power Brand Award in 2007,

kil /u &

MRS. UMA AGARWAL
Whole Time Director

Mrs. Agarwal holds o bachelor's degree
InArts.

She has more than 15 years of
axpariance Inthe retall industry.

She has been a member of the Board of

since inception. She cversess
thomarketing strategios of the
Compary.

MR. AKASH AGARWAL
Whole Time Director

Board of
10 members in forth coming AGM for the
the Appointment of Mr. Akash Agarwal as
2 Whole Time Director of tha Company.

Mr. Agarwal Is 8 commerce Graduate.

He has more than 5 years of experience
Inthe Retall Industry,

o




MR. GAURANG GOVIND
Head - Retail

KEY
MANAGEMENT
PROFILE

* Mr. Govind is & Post-Graduate in Commerce and MBA (Marketing).
» He has 23 years of experience in Retall and Tele-comm. industries.

MR. PRATIK ADUKIA
Head - Merchandising

* Mr. Adukia is commerce graduate and CA Inter.
* He has more than 15 years of expirience in Retail Industry.

MR. VIPIN KAUSHIK
Chief Financial Officer

* My, Kaushik is a Chartered Accountant
* He has more than 11 years of expirience in Accounts & Finance

MR. ABHISHEK KHEMKA
Head - Planning & Sourcing

» Mr. Khemia is & commerce graduate.
» He has more than 19 years of experience in the retail industry.

MR. GAURAV BAJAJ
GM - Merchandising

* Mr. Bajaj hotds o degree in PGDEM (Retall Management) and BE (Electronics)
» He has more than 20 years of exporiance in Retail Industry.

MR. RITESH KUMAR
Project Head

* Mr. Kumar B tech Graduate in Civil Engineering.
» He has 16 Years of Experience in Retail Sector

MR. SUNIL KUMAR
Elmly Management
IT Head

* Mr. Sunil is Graduate & did 3 year AFTECH Course of Software Enginearing.
* 10 Year+ Experience & Working Since 2007 in Vishal Retail Ltd.

MR. GAGAN DEEP
Business Development Head

» Mr. Deep B.tech Graduate from
» 11 Years of different

lege of Science & Sonepat
ke Tata it

MR. AJAY MISHRA
SCM Head

» Mi. Mishra 12 Twehe years of Experience and worked with Biba Apparels Pvi Ld
» Also worked in Spencer's Retail Lid as Manager Warehouse,

MR. UMESH KUMAR
5 & Compliance Officer

» Mr. Kumar is 8 Member of The Insttute of Company Secretaries of India
and a Commérce Graduate.

» He is also 8 Membar of Chartered Institute of Security and Investment
(Londan, United Kingdom)

» He is National Stock Exchange Certified Market Professional Level 1.
Level 2 & Lewel 3.

(0
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through increase share
Intelligent of private label
HHHHHH
Focus on
Scalingupthe 0N increasing
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i INDIAN RETAIL INDUSTRY

OVERVIEW
The Indian Retail sector is emerging as one of the largest sector in the economy.

+ Retail industry is expected to grow to US$ 1.3 willion by 2020, registering a CAGR of 16 7% between

2015-2020

The organized retail penatration in India is low (8 per cent) compared with that in other countries,

such as US (85%). This indicates strong growth potential for organized retail in India.

QOrganized retail is expected to account for 24% of the overall retail market by 2020.

Clothing & Footwear at 37% has the largest share of the organized retail market in FY15,

+ The retail sales during FY20 to surge by 2x from the FY15 sales level aggregating USD 1300 billion

during Fr20 recording a CAGR of 16.72%.

+ Rapid emergence of organized retail outlets, such as mega malls and hwe«mallraels are augmenting

the growth of organized retall in the country. Retai have made
and logistics for and ing

INDIAN RETAIL MARKET SIZE
INDIAN RETAIL SALES TO SURGE BY 2 TIMES BY FY20

CAGR 11.86%

UL S i
.- = oy

munﬂﬂ

2010 2012 2013 2014 2015 2020E

MARKET SIZE (USD BILLION)

)

in supply chain
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RURAL - URBAN POPULATION

+ The share of rural populaticn in the it M por; 9 P, POF.
total population has declined from 100 i
80.1% in 1971 to 68.8% in 2011 H
H
* The primaryreason for the higher share - ¢ el B e
of retailin Ind &0 ! 72 oE
mmamammnmuﬂs 40 .
H
« Tier Il and Tier Il cities are a big 20 E a7 o - ] E n
opportunity in themselves with more '
than 80 cities occupied by around 20- R L S e
100 million population intotal. 1871 1981 1981 2001 2011
ORGANIZED RETAIL SHARE OF
MARKET & PENETRATION UNORGANIZED RETAIL (%)
? B omcanuro LRORGANLTD f O amsvans ookt
100% | 100 | 937
H H M
0% 0 !
208 | T 20 !
ox 4. T .. 0
2015 2020
« The Indian retail sector is highly « Pri ¥ i the i segment, in India the
fragmented. More than ninety per cent ‘s shares |
of its business is being run by the to the uncrganised r&al contribution bf 15 W*wlhaml 5
unorganized retailers like the retail sales in countries suchas U K., U.S., Taiwan. \
ional family run stores
stores.
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Demand Supply Gap in Tier Il and Tier Ill Cities

Demand
B T B e
Growi Growing Access
= o Afford: to Credit i Awareness
Growi 5 Increasing Increased i i
MRl ... & ¢ fee  Inoressing
: i ‘working women plastic money
h... Highpropensity : H
i.... High disposable H Advertising &
ey : w‘lmo ----- soluptm'gm
H strateges
schemes
£ especially in Trend
ruralaress e CONSCIOUBNESS.
amangst youth
Demand - Supply Gap in Tier Il and Tier lll Cities
Su
Limited Lack of Limited product Power shopping Lack of sufficient
umber of spiciplized offerings due to EXpETiEnce preduction
w':neﬂ t:mm&. supply chain mm
rotal Ictronic, bottienecks
Furniture u“e:’o;wmn display, bar coding.
S Lack of information
AT Eat on schemes.
L and discounts.
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ROBUST FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue (¥ Million)

CAGR 64%

PAT (¥ Million) and PAT Margins

Frid

s

EBIDTA (% Million) and EBIDTA Margins
(Operational EBIDTA )

Frid  FYi3  Frid FY18  Fridé Frat

PBT (¥ Million) and PBT Margins
(PBT Adjusted)

Aren

Friz  Friz  Frid FYa8 P18 FYaT

1



KEY OPERATING METRICS
Inventory Holding Days

No. of Stores and Retail Space (lakh sq.1t.)

Fris

Frar

Fris

Frid

i3y

Friz

Fria Fris  Fris  Friv

Fri3

Friz

Rent per Sq.Ft. (¥ Per Month)

Sales per Sq.Ft. (¥ Per Month)

43T

| oz

Fria  Fris  Frié  Frat

Friz

P13 Frisa  Fras  Frié  Fra7

Friz

),






V2 RETAIL LIMITED
Regd. Office: Khasra No. 928, Extended Lal Dora Abadi, Village-
Kapashera, Tehsil Vasant Vihar, New Delhi South West-Delhi
110037, Phone: 011-41771850, CIN - L74999DL20OIPLCI47724,
E-mail: cs@vrl.net.in, Website: woww.v2retail.com

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT SIXTEENTH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE V2
RETAIL LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY,
20™ SEPTEMBER, 2017 AT KHASRA
NO.1138, SHANI BAZAR CHOWK, RAJOKARI,
NEW DELHI 110038 AT10.00 AM.TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 and the Reporis of the
Board of Directors” and the Auditor's thercon.

To appeint a director in place of Smt. Uma
Agarwal (DIN:00495945), who retires by rotation
in terms of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and being eligible, offers herself for

reappointment.
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to section 152 and
other ns, if any, of the Comp
Aﬂ.mls unwovﬂofmmb«sorlhg(:omy
be, and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of
Smt. Uma Agarwal (DIN: 00495945), as a Whole
Time Dircctor, to the extent that she is required to
retire by rotation.
Tonmhtmnndlmatlhtc‘mmndhuﬁ
regard to consider and Ihuughiﬂl,hpmﬂh
or  witheut
resolution, for appolntment of Ite Stlllhry
Auditor for a term of 5 Le. from the
conclusion of this AGM (16® AGM) until 21%
(Tweaty First) AGM (Le. for a period of Five
Year) subject to an yearly ratification by the
members of the Company in Annual General
Meeting, and fixation of thelr remuneration, as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT purseant 1o the provisions of
Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companics
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and includi

hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the
Campauy,mplaunfwnnnsuﬂml\vﬁ’s AKGVG

Chartered A Delhi (Firm
Rep.u:won No. 018598N), for a term of 5
consecutive years, 1o hold office from the conclusion
of this (Sixteenth AGM) Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of the Twenty First Annual General
Meeting of the Company, subject to an yearly
ratification by the members of the Company at every
Anmual General Meeting and Board of Directors be
and is hereby suthorised to fix such remuneration and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any, as
recommended by the Audit Committee of the Board
of Directors of the Company in consultation with the
Auditor,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to
above resolution, the Board of Directors and/or the
Company Secretary of the Company be and are
bereby authorized to take all necessary steps and to
do all such scts, deeds, matters and things which may
deem necessary in this behalf.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
nm-ﬂawmumuummm

without modificati
uuordhnrymhlhn

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Seaml”lnd]ﬁmdm‘h&chadﬂcl\?md
other s ifany, of the Ce i
Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including anmy statutory modifications or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and
SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosurc
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Ind Articles of

g any
statutory modification(s) or re-cnactment thereof for
the time being in force, and pursuant to the
recommendation of the Audit Committeaf the

Board of Directors, Mfs. Walker Chandiok & Co
LJ..P Chartered  Accountants,  Delbi  (Firm
3), be and are

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

Momwafmemwymmlmmwtln

that he meets the criteria of
mmwwnmorumw
Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the
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Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Director,be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director, not liable to
retire by rotation and will hold office of Director for §
(Five) consecutive years ie. till 4% May, 2022 .
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give cffect to
above resolution, the Board of Dircctors andior the
Company Scerctary of the Company be and are
hereby suthorized to take all necessary steps and to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may
deem necessary in this behalf”

Tocomiderud.lfthudltﬂl. to pass with or
without modificati
umﬂrﬂnumm

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Secﬁomlﬂaud}jlmdwhh&:bﬂdulc]\?uﬂ
ll'lw,oﬁkr'

other 7
Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The {Appointment
and Qualification of Dircctors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Articles of
Association of the Company, M.r Jmnder (DLN
) who has submitted a d
that he meets the criteria of independence under section
1496} of the Companics Act, 2013 and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member proposing his candidatore for the office of
Director, be and is appointed as an
Independent Director w.e.f. 29% September, 2017, not
lisble to retire by rotation and will hold office of
Director for 5 (Five) consecutive ycars e till 28*
' 2022,

RESOLVID FUR"I'.H'ER THAT to give effect to
above resolution, the Board of Directors and/or the
Company Secretary of the Company be and are
bereby suthorized to take all necessary steps and to
do all such acts, decds, matters and things which may
deemn necessary in this behalf™

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or
without

(s), the g
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152 and
wother applicable provisions of the C i

2013, and the rales made thereunder (including any
statuary modification and re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force.) and the Asticles of
Associations of the Company, Mr. Akash Agarwal

(DIN: 03194632) in respect of whom the
Company has received a Notice in writing from a
member under scction 160 of Company Act, 2013,
signifying his intention o propose Mr. Akash
Agarwal as a candidate of the office of a Director of
the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a

. V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

T

Director of the Company w.ef 29* September, . .

2017 and will be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Section 2(%4), 196,197, 203 of the
‘Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V and the
mlu made there under and nlhﬂ' applicable
any i or re-
mmlhuwl).afany.nflhn!:oupmm
2013, and the provisions of Articles of Assoclation
and remuncration policy of the Company and
subject to the approval of Central Government, if
required and such other authorities as may be
necessary , the consent of the Shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr.
Akash Agarwal (DIN:03194632) as Whole Time
Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f.
September, 2017 for a period of five (5) years with
effect from 29® September, 2017 1o 28% September,
2022 , at a remuneration of Rs. Rs. 3,600,000 p.a.
plus perquisites and other terms and conditions (as
revised from time to time) and his term of office
shall be liable to retire by rotation .
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no
profits or inadequacy of profits in any financial year
the remuncration payable to Mr. Akash Agarwal
shall be lated in d: with licabl
pﬂmm of the Schedule V andior other
applicable provisions of the Act, as existing from
time to time.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of
the Company be and is bereb)r accorded to h
terms  and
payable, with liberty to the Board of Directors

Remuncration Committee of the Board) to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit
and as may be acceptable to Mr. Akash Agarwal,
subject to the same not ing the limits
specified under section 197 or Schedule V to the
Companics Act, 2013 or any sttutory
modification(s) or re-cnactment thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors and/or the Company Secretary, be and are
herchy severally suthorised on behalf of the
Company, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
ﬂnﬂyudﬂnmy proper or desirable and to

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or
m:mo}.mmmm
as a Special Resolution:
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RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 2(54), 196,197, 203 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Schedule V and the rules made
there under and other applicable provisions
(including any modification or re-cnactment
thereof), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
provisions of Articles of Associaion and
remuneration policy of the Company and subject to
the approval of Central Government, if required and
such other authorities as may be necessary, pursuant
to theapproval of board and dation of
ination and i ittee of Board
of Directors, the consent of the Shareholders of the

Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
for a period of five years from November 22, 2016
o November 21, 2021 ot a4 remuneration of Rs.
500,000 pm. plus perquisites and other terms and
conditions (as revised from time to time) and his
term of office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no
profits or inadequacy of profits in any financial year
the remuneration payable to Mr. Ram Chandra
Agarwal shall be regulated in accordance with
applicable parts/sections of the Schedule V' andior
other applicable provisions of the Act, as existing
from time to time.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of
the Company bomiul\cmbymmdmﬂw
terms  and
payable, with liberty to the Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board™ which term
shall be deemed to include Nomination and
Remuncration Committee of the Board) to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit
and as may be acceptable to Mr. Ram Chandra
Agarwal, subject to the same not excecding the
limits specified under section 197 or Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013 or any statulory
modification(s) or re-cnactment thereof.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors and/or the Company Secretary, be and are
hereby severally authorised on behalf of the
Company, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to
sign and exccute all necessary  documents,
applications and returns along with filing of
E-~form with the Registrar of Companies,
'NCT of Delhi and Haryana.™

By the Order of the Board of Directors

For V2 Retail Limited
Date: 21-08-2017 Ram Chandra Agarwal
Place: New Delhi DIN: 00491885

1.

Notes:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND
YOTE AT THE SIXTEENTH ANNUAL
‘GENERAL MEETING (THE “MEETING™) IS
ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE
DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED
AND MUST BE DEPOSITED, AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48
HOURS) BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME
FIXED FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID
MEETING.

A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company camrying voling rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or sharcholder.

The Instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing
and be signed by the appointer or hisher attorney
duly authorized in writing or, if the appointer is a
body corporate, be under its seal or be signed by an
officer or an attorney duly suthorized by it

Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, socictics
partnership  firms etc. must be supported by
5 e Sharity. a5 spoEcabie. iasned

by the member.

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102
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Dhuring the period beginning 24 hours before the time
fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member
would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any
time during the business hours of the company,
provided that not less than three days of notice in
writing is given to the Company.

authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are

requested to send certified true copy of the Board
Resolution/Authority Letter, together with attested
i signature(s) of the duly authorized
ive(s), to the Company to attend and vote

o their behalf at the Meeting.

All documents referred to in the notice ane open for

‘The Register of Directors and Key M ial
and their i intai under

Section 170 of the Companics Act, 2013 will be
available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting.

‘The Register of Contracts or Armangements in which
directors are interested, maintained under Section 159
of the Companies Act, 2013 wall be available for
inspection by the members at the Anmmal General
Meeting..

The Annual Report 2016 17 isbeing sent through
nlacuwcmodamly!odw mmbﬂswbouml
address are regi: i with the
memmt[s).uﬂmmymwhhsmqmd
for & physical copy of the repont. For members who
have not registered their cmail address, physical
copics of the annual report 2016 17 are being sent by
the permitted mode.

No gifts, mﬂxwmwaahmhmofpﬁu
distributed in the Meeting.

Corporate/Institutional Members (Le. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) intending to send their

at the d office of the Company
between 11:00AM. to 1:00PM. on all working days
up to the date of Annual General Mecting.

Pumluﬂlnﬂ\epmmmuf&eﬂnnl%mddhw

of the Companies Act, 2013
(mchntms my statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) no
amount is unclaimed towards dividend to any
sharcholder.

Members are requested 1o intimate immediately the

change of address or demise of any Member, if any,

to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents or

mel’mic'wam.utheemwbewpmw
uds.

In terms of the Articles of Association of the
Company read with Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Smt. Uma Agarwal, Director, retires by
rotation at the ensuing Meeting and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of
Directors of the Company commends her re-
appointment.

Details of Director, Mupwmdhwwomﬂmwmwwm“mwm

Regﬂmnu}éo{SEBl{lmf‘"' 2015 and 1 Standard 2, arc as
[Name and Age of Director Smt. Uma Agarwal, 41 years
Date of Birth 151171975
DIN 00435945
Date of first Appolntment in board 112001
Expertise in Specific Functional Area holds more than Fifteen years of
experience in Retail Industry
Qualifications Bachelor's Degree in Arts
[Terms and Conditions of or redlobe inted as Director being eligible to retire by
appointment along with details of i jon and jon is Rs. 500,000 Per Month
sought to be paid
Last Drawn Remuneration Rs.500,000 Per Month
[Directorship in Other Public Companics vz
Unicon Marketing Pvt Ltd
Rishikesh Commosales Private Limited
Topline Vintrade Private Limited
Vishal Waterworld Private Limited
Sunita Fashion Private Limited
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o, of Board Mecting attended during the year
16-2017

1

of Other Public

Companies Committees None
Relationship with other Directors Mrs. Uma Agarwal is related to Mr. Ram Chandrs
Agarwal
Shareholding in the Company 3,44,000 (Three Lacs Forty Four Thousand) Edquity
Sharcs as on March 31, 2017
Brief Resume Smi. Uma Agarwal bold Bachelor's Degree in Arts and
bolds more than Fifteen years of Experience in
il Industry.

Pursuant to R:gu!mon 46(2) 0} of SE‘BI (Lnsun;
Obligation and
2015 the Company has created an exclusive E-mail ID:
es@vrloet.in for quick redressal of Members/investors
grievances.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of
the Company shall remain closed from September 23,

In terms of SEBI notification, the shares of the
Company are subject to compulsory trading only in
dematerialized form on the stock exchange hence
members are requested to convert their physical share
certificates into clectronic form.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

2017 to September 29, 201 7(both days inclusive).

Members/Proxies should bring their copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting and also
the duly filled in and signed attendance slip for
attending the meeting.

Sharcholders, who are holding shares in identical order
of name in more than one folio, l\elu]nenedwm
to the Company enclosing their share i

()

shareholders of the Company may nominate a person
to whom the shares held by him shall vest in the event
of his death.

Mon-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform
RTA, immediately of:

Change in their residential status on return to India for
permanent settlement or

enable the Company to consolidate their holding i mone
folio.

Members who are bolding Company's shares in
dematerialized form are requested to bring details of
their Depository Account Number for identification.

The members i msof.lmynl‘omumun
Amunlmnnu:mngm w0

)

Particulars of their bank sccount maintained in India
with complete name, branch, account type, account
number and address of the bank with pin code number,
if not furnished earlier.

NSWWMEMWMWMI(SEBT}
has d the Account
Nmbw@mbymmwmmm
market. Members holding shares in electronic form
mmmmummrm»wea

kindly inform the Company at least 7 days before the
date of the mecting.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companics Act, 2013,
Members who hold shares in the physical form can
nominate a person in respect  of all the shares held by
them singly o jointly, Members who hold shares in
single name are advised, in their own interest, to avail
of the nomination facility by filling form SH-13.
Mmﬂnshl&mshuummﬁcmwnhzodﬁxm
may contact their
mmmmmwol‘ﬂmrwﬂy

For convenience of the members and proper conduct of

to sign at the space provided in the Attendance Slip
and hand it over at the registration counter,
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with whom they are
mmmhnmmmmm
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to
the Company / Sharc Transfor Agent (RTA), Link

Tel No: +91 22 49186000 Fax: 491 22 49186060
Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made
mm&mmmmmmmm
other through mode o
those members who have registered their e-mail
m either with the Company or with the

. Members who have not d their e
mlﬂmuﬂhﬁmﬂpﬂywwwﬂn

PAGE NO. 035




same by submitting a request letter in this respect to
the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,
M/s, Link Intime India Private Limited. Members
holding shares in demat form are requested to register
their  e-mail address  with  their  Depository
Participant(s) only.

The Notice of AGM and Attendance Slip is being sent
in electronic mode to members whose e-mail IDs are

(“remote e-voting”) to its members. The Company has,

engaged the services of Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) to provide remote e-voting
facilities and for security and enabling the members to
cast their vote in a secure manner.

The instructions for members for voting
electronically are as under: - In case of

e-mall:

registered with the Company or the Dep
Participant(s) unless the members have registered their
request for a hard copy of the same, Physicaleoples of
the Notice of AGM and Attendance Slipare being sent
10 those members who have not registered their e-mail
IDs with the Company or Depository Participant(s).

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companics Act, 2013,
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management &
Admim'anu‘un} Rules, 2014 as substituted by the
Amendimﬂl. Rules 2015, and Rewlmmn 44 of rhe
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Discl

L]

P

Log on to the
www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders™ tab to cast your votes,

Now Enter your User D

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

For NSDL: 8 Charscter DPID followed by & Digits
Client 1D,

Memibers holding shares in Physical Form should enter
Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Logi

If you are holding sharcs in demat form and had
logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
carlier voting of any company, then your existing

remote  e-voting  website

Regulations, 2015, llubusmmmybcmm
through electronic voting system and the Company is
providing facility for voting by electronic means

d is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given
below:

PAN*

Enter your 10 digit alpha-mameric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat sharcholders as well as physical sharcholders).

indicated in the PAN field.

+  |Members who have not updated their PAN with the C Deposil icipant are.
Irequested o use the sequence number which nmummmmm Slip

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said
demat account or folio in dd‘mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
paid demat account or folio.
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the

* Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded
with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend
Bank details field as mentioned in instraction (iii).

After entering these details sppropriately, click on
“SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then )

reach directly the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach
“Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resohutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for remote e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
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your password with any other person and take wtmost
care to keep your password confidential.

mmmmmmpnmmm
details can be used only for remote e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant “V2 RETAIL
LIMITED™ on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES
/ NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
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the Resolution.
Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish
to view the entire Resolution

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote
on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
i If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL™
and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you
will not be allowed to modify your vote,

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by
clicking on “Click here to print™ option on the Voting
page.

If demat account holder has forgotten the changed
password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter
the details as prompted by the system.

Institutional share holders (ie. other than Individuals,
HUF, NRI etc) are required to log on to
hittps://www.evolingindiaco.in and register themselves
as Corporate.

They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration
Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk evoting@edslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they bave to create a
user who would be able to link the account(s) which
they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindiacom and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

They should upload a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attommey (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
SAMC.

In case of vl
copy:

i)Please follow all steps sl. no. (ijo sl. no. (xvii) above
10 cast vole,

the

The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 AM.
on Tuesday, September 26, 2017 and will end at 5:00
PM on Thursday, September 28, 2017. During this
period sharcholders’ of the Company, ho]dmgshnm
either in physical form or in d alized form, as on
the cut-off date of Friday, September 22, 2017 may cast
their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

In case you have any querics or issucs remote

]

=)

www.evolingindia.co.in under help section or write an’
email to helpdesk.evoling@edslindia. com.

‘The share holders can opt for oaly one mode of voting,
Le. cither ballot voting by attending AGM or remote e-
voting. If any sharcholders opt for remote e-voting,
hefshe will not be eligible to vote physically in AGM.
However members who are attending the meeting who
bave not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall
be able to exercise their right at the meeting

The official responsible to address the gricvances
connected with voting by electronic means - Mr. Umesh
Kumar and Mr. Vipin Ksushik , Ph. No. 011-41771850

Company shall publish the result of remote ¢-voting &
the resolutions passed ot its general meeting on its
‘Website.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr Sharwan
Kumar Goel, Charted Accountant in practice (Firm
Registration No.027892N.) as the Scrutinizer, for
conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period of three working
days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock
the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in
ﬂnmhmofﬁemepmm

mmorwmmummwmmm
of the meeting on or after the\nnual General

of the . The results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's Repon shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.v2retailcom and on the website of the
CDSL immediately after the result is declared by the
Chairman.

The result will also be communicated to stock exchange
where the shares of the Company arc listed.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement

Explanatory Statemeat pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 Item No. 4 & 5 to the
Notice

Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and
Nmﬁwwm.!hwdmdﬂw

Company at its meeting off ™ May 2017 has approved
ﬂnlppolmwm Siya Ram (DIN 07350695) as an
Dircctor

e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and remote- ¢ voting manual available at

of the Company for a term of 5
years i.e. from 5* may, 2017 to 4% May, 2022, subject to
the approval of shareholders of the company, in terms of

PAGE NO. 037

. V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047



Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the intment  and

Qualification of Directors) Rn:les. 2014 nnd SEBI
i and

In terms of Schedule IV of the Compniesa\:l.mlfi.:

the Board is of the opinion that Mr. Siya Ram, (DIN
OT350695) and Mr. J').laﬂa (DIN 07905191) fulfils the

for his 2s an Ind

(Listing  Obli
Regulations, 2015 or any amendment’s thereto or
modification/s thereof.

‘I‘InBﬂwof[)amraofuowm propose the

years e, from 29™ September, 2017 to 28* September,
2022, for the approval of sharcholders, as the Company
has received the notice in writing from a member along
with the deposit of requisite amount under Section 160
of the Act, proposing the candidature ofMr. Jitender for
the office of Independent Director of the Company,

Further , the Company has also received notice in
writing from a member aleng with the deposit of
requisite amount under Scction 160 of the Act,
proposing the candidature of Mr. Siya Ram for the
office oflndependent Director of the Company, to be
appointed as such under the provisions of Section 149
and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The pany has ]
disclosures | declarations from Mr. Siya Ram
and Mr. JHender:

Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2
parsuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014;-

Intimation in Form DIR-8 pursuant to Rule 14 of the
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Fules, 2014, to the effect that be is not ed in
sccordance with sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the
‘Companies Act, 2013 and
Declaration that they meets the criteria of i
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Listing Regulations and are independent from the
management of the Company.

Mr. Siya Ram and Mr. Jitender are members of Institute of
Company Secretary of India. Mr. Siya Ram has more
than 5 years of rich experiencén Legal, Due Diligence
and Secretarial Compliance and Mr. Titender has more than
5 years of rich expericnce in Legal, Due Diligence and
Secretarial Compliance

A copy of the draft letter of appointment setting out the
terms and conditions of appointment of the above
Directors shall be open for inspection by the Members
at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day, excluding Saturday
and also posted on the website of the Company ie.
www.v2retail com.

The Board consider that their association would be of
immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to
avail services of Mr. Siya Ram, (DIN 07350695) and Mr.,
Jitender (DIN 0790519]) as an Independeat Director.

and Mr. Jiender ( DIN mlﬂ) as Independent
Director of the Company for a term of five consecutive
years, pursuant to section 149 and other applicable
provisions of the Act, and Rules made there under.

Except Mr. Siya Ram (DIN 07350695) and Mr. Jitender
(DIN moawnwmvmuumw
Personnel of Celq)myo(dﬂrml.mvulteomd
or interested, financial or otherwise in the
resolutions set out at Ttem No. 4 & 5 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Trem
no. 4 and 5 for your approval.

mmmh&mmﬂmmlommSﬂi]dmiﬂumwwonwmxhﬁn
1 Standard

2015 and

2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretarics of India arc as

stated below:
‘Name and Age of Director Mr. Siya Ram, 28 years Mr. Jitender , 29 years
Director Identification | 07350695 07905191
Number
Crualification Member of Institute of Company | Member of Institute of Company
Secretary of India Secretary of India
Experience More than 5 years of rich | More than 5 years of rich experience in

a:p«'imeinl..eyl,l)uel)ﬂim
11 Comuli

Legal, Due Diligence and Secretarial
Combli

Terms and Cooditions of
appointment  along  with
details  of remuneration
sought to be paid

2017 to 4th May, 2022

Appoi

Tam-:l?oumocl‘ﬁve
consecutive years i.e. from Sth May,

Conditions: As specified in Letter of

Term: For a term of five conseculive
years ie. from 29th September, 2017 to
28thSeptember, 2022

Conditions: As specified in Letter of
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Institate of the Company Secretary
of India and he hold more than §
years of rich experience in Legal,
Finance, Due Diligence and
e 1 Comoli

Last Drawn NA. NA

Date of first appointment on | 5 May, 2017 =

the Board

Shareholding in the company | Nil Nil

Relationship  with  other | He does not have any relationship | He does not have any relationship with

Directors, Manager and KMP | with other directors, Manager and | other directors, Manager and Key
Key Managerial Personnel of the | Managerial Personnel of the Company
Company

No. of Board Meeting | N.A. NA

attended during the year

Directorship held in other | - =

Membership/Chainmanship of | - -

the Committees across the

other Cs i

Bricf Profile Mr. Siva Ram is a member of the | Mr. Jitender is a member of the

Institute of the Company Secretary of
India and he holds more than 5 years of
rich experience in Legal, Finance, Due
Diligence and Secretarial Compliance

Ttem No. 6 to the Notice

The Board of Directors in its Meeting held on August
21, 2017 has proposed the appointment of Mr. Akash
Agarwal as Director of the Company and
imult d the app and
rmmmoIMr.AhshAp:wﬂﬁ\v\M:Tm
Director, the period of whose office shall be lisble to
determination by retirement by rotation, for a period
of 5 years commencing from 29th September, 2017
10 28™ September, 2022, in terms of the provisions of
Section 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and all
other applicabl , if any, of the C

Act 2013 {‘An"} and the Rules framed thercunder,
a3 the company has received Notice in writing
pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) from a Member along with the deposit of
requisite amount proposing Mr. Akash Agarwal
candidature for the office of Director of the Company
and simultancously Whole Time Director of the
Company (Exceutive Promoter Director).

Mr. Akash Agarwal is not disqualified from being
appointed as director in terms of Section 164 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to
et as director.

Mr. Akash Agarwal is bolding DIN: 03194632, and
declares that he is not disqualified from being
appointed as a Director under the act as per section
152(4) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Akash Agarwal satisfies all the conditions set out
in Part—1 of Schedule V of the Actand conditions as
set out under sub-section (3) of Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Copy of the draft letier of appointment to be issued to
Mr. Akash Agarwal is open for inspection in physical
by any member of the Company at the Registered
Office of the Company during the business bours on
any working day. The same may be treated as written
memorandum setting out the terms and conditions of
his appointment under Section 190 of the Companics
Act, 2013..

The Board considers that his association would be of

immense benefit to the company 2nd it is desirable to
avail services of Mr. Akash Agarwal as a Director.

General Disclosure as per schedule V of the companies Act 2013:

‘General Information

Mature of Industry

L
(1)
(2)

commercial producti

I
Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production/Operation

Retail and Life
23-07-2001
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(3) | In case of new companies, expected date of
eommmcmemofawvmsu per project

Not applicable

pproved by financi in
|| the prospectus
{4) | Financial based on given indicators Tn Iacs)
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
Paid up Capital 223988 25117 2488.76 309226
Reserve & Surplus 2407218 25047.31 26264.18 3445405
Revenue from operation 22889.23 28676.76 3199412 4714217
Crther Income 220.65 251,82 252.48 198.36
Total Revenue 23109.89 28928.59 32638.69 4734053
Profit before tax (508.90) 1842.31 2023.56 4895.54
| Less: Tax Exp. (17.21) B860.18 798.68 117002
Net Profit after tax (450.48) 975.12 1216.86 372552
(5) | Foreign investments or collaborations, ifany | N.A.

1. | Information about the appointee

(1) | Background details

Ilehumudmmthe&mwmdukingmof

Past remuneration
of awards

Merchandise
Rs. 1,986,336 p.a.

| Recognition of awards
Job profile and his suitsbility
(5) | Remunecration proposed

ls ment
The detail of remuneration proposed is specified in
resolution.

() Couwnlm remuneration  profile  with
to industry, size of the company,
pmﬁleufﬂnpmlmllﬂpnm

The salary proposed to be paid is in line with current
industry standards based upon size and operations of
company.

(1] Peum:yltlﬂjanhpdamdlyanﬂimﬂly
with the company, or relationship with

Be(ickdtmmmpmpnsnd,w Akach Agarwal,
does not have any pecuniary relationship with the

managerial personnel, if any wmmmmmdwmw
personnel except Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal and Mrs.
Uma Agarwal.
Other information
1) | Reasons of loss or inadequate profits NA
(2) | Steps taken or proposed to be taken for | Business Expansion of the Company
(3) | Expected increase in productivity and profits
in measurable terms.
1V. | Disclosures
The report on Corporate Governance in the Annual Report indicates the 0 be paid to ial
| personnel.
‘The above remuneration as aforesaid to be allowed to d by the Central from time to

the Exccutive director shall be subject to such limits
for this remuneration as laid down by the Companies
Act, 2013,

m&upemdmmofmmmd

time in flature.

In absence of or inadequacy of profits in any financial
year during the currency of tenure of the appointee, the
aforesaid remuneration will be paid as the minimum

quisites specified may be
enlarged, widened, altered of varied by the Board of
Directors in the light of and in conformity with to the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
schedule V and / or the rules and regulations made
there under and [ or such guidelines as may be
The Company shall pay to or reimburse the Executive
Director and he shall be entitled to be paid and / or to
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subject to the p of Section 1T of
Part Il of Schedule V of the Companics Act, 2013 or
such other amount as may be provided in Schedule V
as may be amended from to time or an equivalent
statutory re-enactments thereof.
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be reimbursed by the Company all costs, charges and
expenses that may have been or may be incurred by d or i
Thim for the purpose of or on behalf of the Company.

Mann@mall’mul m‘llw Cownwwunuuhm
d, financial or oth in the
ploposodmoiunm set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice,

Except Mr. Akash Agarwal (DIN 03194632); Mr. Ram

Chandra A,

(DIN: 00491885) and Mrs. Uma
Agarwal (DIN: 00495945), no other Director o Key
(Pursusnt to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disch Ry Regulati

The Board recommends the special resolution set forth
in Item no. oﬁww\nspwv-l.
2015 and

Secrctarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secrctarics of India.)

Particulars

Name and Age of Director Mr. Akash Aggarwal, 25years

DIN 03194632

Qualification Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) from Lancaster University

(United Kingdom)

Expertise in specific functional arcas

He bas a vast experience in Retail Industry

Terms and Conditions of appointment or
re-appointment along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid

Terms: - § years w.e.f 29th September, 2017 to 28th September 2022

Last Drawn Remuncration

Rs. 1,986,336 p.a.

Date of first appointment on the Board

Rishikesh Commosales Private Limited

commpanies Topline Vintrade Private Limited
V2 Conglomerate Limited

No. of Board Meeting attended during N.A

the year 2016-2017

Membership/ Chairmanship of the z

Committees across the Companies

Mo, of equity shares held 2488750

Relationship with other Directors Mr. Akash Aggarwal is related to Mr. Ramchandra Aggarwal, Managing
Dircctor and Mrs. Uma Agarwal, Whole Time Director of the Company
Bricf Profile Mr. Akash Agarwal is Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) from
Lancaster University (United Kingdom) and he has more the 5 year
experience in Retail Industry.
Ttem No. 7 to the Notice and rich experience and expertise in managing the
affairs of the Company, the Bouﬂ. od‘Dnmrs oﬂhe
Inmwnf&emﬂsuhmmﬂewshmm Conpnyon by the
Agarwal and his of Ce s and Commil in its meeting beld on
operations November 22, 20]6haslp|m:wnd the re-appointment
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and remunerationof Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal as
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, the
period of whose office shall not the liable
determination by retirement by rotation, for a period of
5 years commencing from November 22, 2016 to
November 21, 2021lin terms  of the provisions of
Socmnl% 19’? 203 read with Schedule V and all
ather isi if’ sy, of the C v
Act 2013 {* Aﬂ"l and the Rules framed thereunder,
subject to the approval of shareholders of the company.

Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal satisfies all the conditions
sct out in Part 1 of Schedule V of the Act and

Copy of the draft letter of re-appointment to be issued
to Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal is open for inspection
in physical by any member of the Company at the
Registered Office of the Company during the
business hours on any working day. The same may
be treated as written memorandum setting out the
terms and conditions of his appointment under
Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013..

The Board considers that his association would be of
immense benefit to the company and it is desirable to
avail services of Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal as

conditions as set out under sub section (3) of Section Chairman and Managing Director.
196 of the Companies Act, 2013,

General Disclosure as per schedule V of the companies Act 2013:
I.__| General Information
(1) | Nature of Industry Retail and Life Goods
(2) | Date or expected date of commencement of | 23-07-2001

il = z
(3) | In casc of new companics, expected date of | Not applicable
commencement of activities as per [lugncl
,, d by financial instinati in
(4) Fimbu'll based on given indicators lacs]
2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Paid up Capital 223988 2357.77 2438.76 3092.26
Reserve & Surplus 24072.18 25047.31 26264.18 34454.05
Revenue from operation 22889.23 28676.76 31994.12 47142.17
Other Income 220.65 251.82 25248 198.36
Total Revenoe 23109.89 28928.59 32638.69 47340.53

| Profit before tax (508.90) 184231 2023.56 489554
Less: Tax (17.21) 869.18 798.68 1170.02
Net Profit after tax (450.48) 975.12 1216.86 3725.52
(5) | Forcign investments or collaborations, ifany | N.A.
11| Information about the appointee
(1) | Background details He is associated with the Company and He is chairman

and Managing director of the company
(2} | Past remuneration Rs. 500,000 p.m.
(3) | Recognition or awards -
Chairman & ging Director

(4) | Job profile and his suitability
(5) | Remuncration proposed

(6) | Comparative remuneration profile with
respect to industry, size of the company,
profile of the position and person

(7) | Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personncl, if any

Agarwal.
1. | Other information
{1} | Reasons of loss or i NA
(2) wm«muummmwwww

IMPTOVEmENt
(3) | Expected increase in productivity and profits
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[in terms. |

V. | Di

| persoanel.

The report on Corporsie Governance in the Annual Report indicates the

1o be paid 1o ial

The above remuneration as aforesaid to be allowed to
the Executive director shall be subject to such limits
for this remuneration as laid down by the Companies
Act, 2013,

The Scope and quantum of remuneration and
perquisites specified hereinabove, may be enhanced
enlarged, widened, altered or varied by the Board of
Directors in the light of and in conformity with to the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
schedule V and / or the rules and regulations made
there under and / or such guidelines as may be
announced by the Central Government from time to
time in future.

In absence of or inadequacy of profits in any finsncial
year during the currency of tenure of the appointee, the
aforesaid remuneration will be paid as the minimum
remuncration subject to the provisions of Section 11 of
Part I of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or
such other amount as may be provided in Schedule V

as may be amended from to time or an equivalent
statutory re-enactments thereof.

The Company shall pay to or reimburse the Executive
Drirector and he shall be entitled to be paid and / or to
be reimbursed by the Company albosts, charges and
expenses that may have been or may be incurred by
him for the purpose of or on behalf of the Company.

Except Mr. Akash Agarwal (DIN 03194632); Mr. Ram
Chandra Agarwal (DIN: 00491885) and Mrs. Uma
Agarwal (DIN: 00495945), no other Director or Key
Wmmt«mmmumm
d or i d, financial or otherwise in the
Wmmmsmr«‘uormm
The Board recommends the special resolution set forth
in Ttem no. 7 for your approval.
(Pursuant m Reguhnon 36(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligati L
m1smmﬂmzmwum
of Company Secretaries of India.)

Particulars

of re-
appointment along with details of renuneration sought
o be paid.

Name and Age of Dircetor Mr. Ram Chandra Aggarwal, S2ycars
DIN D041 885

Qualification Bachelor of Commerce

Expertise in specific functional areas He has a vast experience in Retail Industry

T d Conditions of Terms: - 5 years w.e.f November 22, 2016 to November

21,2021

Last Drawn Remuneration Rs. 500,000 p.m.

Date of first appointment on the Board 23.07.2001

DNl Reld B S o e Vishal wwurmﬁim
Sunita Fashion Private Limited

No. of Board Meeting attended during the year 2016~
2017

the Companies

hip/Chai ip of the C
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No. of equity shares beld 719161 (Seven Lacs Ninety OneThousand one hundred ziis
sixty one only ) Equity Shares as on March 31, 2017 R
Relationship with other Directors Mr. Ram Chandra Aggarwal is related to Mr, Akash 5
Aggarwal, and Mrs. Uma Agarwal, Whole Time .
Director of the Company
Brief Profile Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal is Bachelor of Commerce
and he has more the 27 year experience in Retail
Industry.
By the Order of the Board of Directors
For VI Retail Limited
Diate: 21-08-2017 Ram Chandra Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: (0491885
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Route map to the venue of the 16®AGM D
Veaue of AGM: Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, Rajokari, New Delhi - 110 038 B hE
Landmark: SBI-ATM at Shani Bazar O]

‘The venue is located near the SBI-ATM at Shani Bazar, Proximity of the place from the Delhi-Jaipur Road is shown
‘herein below:
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DIRECTORS' REPORT L

The Members,
V2 Retail Limited

To o
Your Directors are delighted to present their Report on Company’s Business Operations along with the Audited
Staternent of Accounts for the Financial Year ended Masch 31, 2017.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company's financial performance for the year under review has been encouraging. Key aspects of Financial
Performance for V2 Retail Limited for the current financial year 2016 - 17:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Year Ended
S | partcutars 3istMarch, 2017 |  3ist March, 2016
PART-1 Audited Audited
Income from Operations
s | Revenue from operations 47,142.17 31,994.12
: b. | Other Income 198.37 25249
Total Revenue (a+b) 4734054 32,246.61
Expenses
a Purchase of traded goods 33,902.19 25,393.38
b Changes in inventorics of stock in trade (573.88) (2,955.82)
¢ Employee benefits expense 3,333.40 2,296.61
: d Finance Costs 861.39 132474
¢ Depreciation and amortization expense 671.77 440.70
f Other expenses 6,581.57 4,123.53
Total Expenses (a}H(b)He)HdHe)HD 44,776.44 30,623.14
s R “_':’Tm_‘:)""““" ERTESt 2,564.10 1,62347
4 | Exceptional Items 233144 392.09
5 | Profit (loss) before tax (3+4) 489554 2,015.56
Tax expense:
a Current tax - -
. b Deferred tax charge 1,170.02 798,68
Total 1,170.02 798.68
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7 | Net Profit (loss) for the period (5-6) 3,715.52
Paid-up equity share capital (Face Value of Rs. 10/-
8 ¢ shire) 3,002.27 248876
9 R Tuding Reval Reserves 34,454.05 26,264.18
I Eamings Per Share (EPS) of Face Value of Rs. 10V- each (not annualized):
L Basic EPS before Extraordinary items for
mopmod.forthaywlodmuudfwlhn 521 334
previous year (not i
a(i). | Diluted EPS before Extraordinary items for
the period, for the year to date and for the 498 240
previous year (ot Hazed)
b. Basic EPS after Extraordinary items for the
pmod.forﬂ:eyw»dmandfoﬂbe 1391 493
previous year (sot
b{l). | Diluted EPS after items for
Ibe[ﬂlnd.ﬁ:nhc)'wlndlulndfulhc 1330 354
previous year (not
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES,

Your Company has earned total revenue of Rs.
d?)d@ﬂhkhsuw&s3mﬁlhkhl

result thereof are visible as seen in the business
growth in the year.

Your Dmaaon =:rpect lhllimwﬂlb:ﬁlﬂ:u
in the coming

years,
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Indian retail industry has experienced high
growth over the last decade with a noticeable shift
the Company has increased its tumover from Rs.
3,22,4660,782 to 4,73.40,53,740 compared to
previous year. The Company has significantly
Mwﬁum.umm ‘The overall

with a chain of stores under the "V2' brand in the
Retail Industry.
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The Company had no subsidiary and joint venture
during the financial year 2016-17.
Further, there are no associate companies within the
meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”).
meﬂnpmlwmunp-mofdmod‘
which were not in operation,
has been initisted and the same were applied to the
RtsmofCompanmnmoﬁ'Mmmﬁw
its Registerwhere VRL Infrastructure Limited is
under the process of being strike-off.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 136 of the Act,
the financial staterents of the Company along with
relevant documents are available on the website of the
Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

In view of the previous losses incurred in the
Company no amount has been transferred to the
Reserves of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as
on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 30.92 Crores. Further, an
allotment of 60,35,065 Equity Shares amounting to
Rs. 4 218,74,955 has been made during the year
pursuant to preferential allotment to promoter and
non promoter group and on conversion of warrants to
M/s Bennett Coleman and Co. Ltd. being the non
promoter.
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WARRANTS

10, 00,000 Coavertible warrant for a value of Rs.
7,50,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Croreand Fifty Lakhs
only) were issued to promoter Group being Ms.

(i) Any other employce who reccives a grant of
options in any onc year of option amounting to five
percent or more of options granted during that year:
Nil

(iii) Identified employees who were granted option,

Ricon Commodities Private Limited on
basis and allotment of the same was made in the
Board meeting held on 22* November, 2016 and
25% upfront amount of Rs L87,50,000 has been
received from Mfs Ricon Commodities Private
Limited in lieu of allotment of aforesaid warrants.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION &
FROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956 (Section 125 of the Companics
a\n,Zl]U).yourCompm has not transferred any
amount during the year 2016-17 to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

In the Annual General Meeting held on 30*
September, 2016, your Directors have approved the
V2R-Employee Stock Option Scheme 2016 (‘ESOP
2016") and grant of opticns to the eligible employees
of the

Company under the scheme,

Details of the V2R-Employee Stock Option Scheme
2016 are as follows:-

(a) Options granted; The maximum number of

options to be granted under VIR - Employee Stock

Option Scheme 2016 (“ESOP 20167) is 1244380

(Twelve lakh forty four thousand three hundred

cighty) options to be convertible into equal number of

fully paid up Equity Shares of the Company of face

value of Rs. 10 each.

(1) Options vested; Nil

(¢) Options exercised; Nil

(d)Total number of shares arising as a result of
exercise of option; Nil

(e) Options lapsed; 30,317

(f) Exercise price; Face Value of Share or any other
price not exceeding market price at the time of
grant of options

(g) Variation of terms of options; NA

(h) Money realized by exercise of options; NA

(i) Total number of options in force; 2, 26,261

(G) Employee wise details of options granted;-

(i) Key Managerial Personnel; CS (Umesh Kumar)
(2810 ESOP Option)
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during any ome year, equal to or exceeding one
percent of the lssnedcapl.ul (exchiding outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time
of grant; Nil

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS,
IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of this Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY

There was no change in the nature of business of the
Company during the financial year ended March 31,
2017,

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Board wishes to inform you that Segment
Reporting is not applicable to the Company.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The Cash Flow Statement for the year, under
reference in terms 36 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 (Clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement entered by the Company with the Stock
Exchanges), is annoxed with the Annual Accounts of
the Company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Pursuant to Secmn 12%(3) of the Companies Act,

a3 there is no subsidiary of Company as on 31* March
2017,
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Cmqnny does not Inve any Subs:dmry
Ce hence,
Companics Act, 2013 and thcﬁmnunssuuduﬁ
AS-21 on Consolidated Financial Statements do not
apply on the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

* Retirement by Rotation

The Members of the Company at the 15 Annual
General Meeting held on 30 September, 2016, had

approved the re-appointment of Mrs., Uma Aggarwal,
who was lisble to retire by rotation.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company, Smt. Uma Aggarwal, Whole Time
Dxmwmslnblelumbymmnlh:mng
Annual General Meeting, who being eligible, has
offer herself for re-appointment,

The brief resume of the Directors being reappointed,
the nature of their expertise in specific functional
arr_us. names ofwnpaniu_in which they have held

Chaknaiating: hek sharebolal T
mlhecxplmuorymmwﬂnnouuof&c

ensuing AGM.
The Board recommends her re-appointment at the

ensuing Anmual General Meeting.

+ Appointment / Re-appointment & Cessation of
Directors

During the period under review, members
approved the appointment of Mr. Lalan Yadav
as Independent Director of the Company for a
period of five consecutive years.

During the year under review, Mr. Sourabh
Kumar, Independent Director has resigned from
the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 17-
09-2016.

Further, Mr. Rohit Singh,Independent Director
has resigned from the Board of Directors the
Company w.e.f. 03% May, 2017.

The d ds  the i of Mr.
Ram Chandra Agarwal as chairman and Managing
Dircctor of the company for a period 5 years and
appointment of Mr. Akash Agarwal as Whole time
Director of the Company for a period 5 years and Mr.
Siya Ram and Mr. JiwndunhdepeudemDilmef
the Company for a consecutive period of five years at
the ensuing Annual General Mesting of the Company.
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the
Company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are as follows:

I.Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal: Managing
Direct

or
2. Smt. Uma Agarwal: Whole-time Drircctor
3. Mr. Manshu Tandon: Chief Executive Officer®
4.Mr. Umesh Kumar Company Secrctary &
Compliznce Officer
5.Mr. Varun Kumar Singh (Chief Financial
Officer)**
6. Mr. Vipin Kaushik : Chief Financial Officer**

*Mr. Manshu Tandon: Chief Executive Officer of the
Company has as Chief Executive Officer
w.el 31-12-2016.

** Mr. Varun Kumar Singh: Chief Financial Officer
of theCompany has resigned as Chief Financial
Officer of the Company w.e.f. 23-05-2017 and Mr.
Vipin Kaushik has been appointed as Chief Financial
Officer of the Company w.e.f. 30-05-2017,

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3) (¢)
WSMNITS{J)oEIMCmnm Act, 2013, the
Nomination Remuneration  Policy of the
Cmmywhnhmdesmmmammm«n
and Re-Appointment of Director, the Remuneration
memmgmmmmm
payable to M Diirectors
and the evaluation of Directors is attached as
“Annexure 1" which forms part of this report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
mmmmnmumwmm

Board Meeting was given in writing to each Director.

During the Financial Year 2016-17, 11 (Eleven)
namber of Board mestings were held. The interval
period mentioned under Section 173 of Companies
Act, 2013 and n..-gum 172) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and
2015.

For details thereof kindly refer to the Corporate
Governance Report of this Annual Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 3lst March, 2017, the Audit Committce
comprises of four directors with majority of
Independent Directors namely Mr. Rohit Singh
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Rautela (Chairman), Mr. Lalan Yadav, Mr. Ram
s other members.

All the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board,

Further, the Roles and Responsibility and other
related matters of Audit Committee forms an integral
part of Corporate Governance Report as part of
Annual Report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER
SECTION 143 (12) OTHER THAN THOSE
WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

There are no such frauds reported by auditor, which
are committed against the Company by officers or

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE
BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

As the ultimate ibility for sound g

and prudential management of a Company lies with
its Board, it is imperative that the Board remains
continually i proactive and effective. An
important way to achicve this is through an objective
stock taking by the Board of its own performance.

The Companies Act, 2013 notified on April 1, 2014,
not only mandates Board *s and Directors' evaluation,
but also requires the evaluation to be formal, regular
and transpareat, Subsequeatly, SEBI has brought into
ObEoatt ad
mm.mlsmmmwmm
subject in line with the Act.

after wking into consideration the views of executive

and Non-Exccutive Directors,

The Noasoation sad ton! Comahtic hus

also carried out evaluation of every Director's

performance.
The performance evaluation criteria of the Board
include growth in business volumes and
profitability, compared to earlier periods, growth
over the previous years through and faimess in
Board's decision making processes. The
performance evaluation criteria of individual
i and Ci i include o
responsibilities, duties as director, attendance
record and intensity of participation af meetings,
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quality of interventions, special contributions
and inter-personal relationships with other
Directors and management. The Board evaluated
the performance of Independent Directors based
on their attendancerecord, contributions, their
interventions and inter- personal relationships,

The perfc hation of Ci i and
Board as a whole was done on the basis of
questionnaire which was circulated among the
board members and committee members and on
receiving the inputs from them, their
performance was assessed by the Board.

Lastly, perfo I of individusl
Directors was done on the basis of self-
evaluation forms which were circulated among
the Directors and on receiving the duly filled
forms, their performance was assessed.

mm«mwmmmmmm

Board contribute its best in the overall growth of the
organisation.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions under Section 134(5) of the
Cmmﬂ .M:t, 2013, with lupen o Dumnrs
the Dire:

1. That in the preparation of the Anmual
Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017,
the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and there are no material
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5. That they had laid down internal financial

adequate and were operating effectively; and

6. That they had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR(S)

All the Independent Directors have submitled their
declaration 10 the Beard confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as stipulated in Section
14%(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Remllam 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
2015

OPERATIONS, PERFORMANCE AND
FUTURE OUTLOOK OF THE COMPANY

A detsiled review of operations, performance and
future outlook of the Company is given separately
under the head “Management Discussion & Analysis™
?wmwnsguh;iou 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing
i P Dincl :

Regulations, 2015 is annexed and forms part of this
Annual Report as annexure 6,

ENERGY CONSERVATION,RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3Xm) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the details of
activities in the natare of Emrgy Conscuwnan,
Research and Devel

and Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo is
attached as' Annexure 7 which forms part of this
report.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF
DIRECTORS AND KMP'S

‘.E‘be dcmls of top mpluyocs in terms of

Drawn as per p of Section
lW(lZ]ofmmmdwnhkmsmandﬂj}of
the Comp: (A and R of

employee in the Company, which dmws the
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual
Return in Form MGT-9 is attached as “Annexure 4
which forms part of this Report.

AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s AKGVG &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Auditor of the

y shall hold office till the conclusion of the
ensuing (16 AGM) Annual General Meeting. Your
Mpb«mm«dluwmﬂmhw

Based on the recommended of the Audit Committee,
the Board has appointed in Board of Directors
meeting dated August 21, 2017 Mfs. Walker
Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, Delhi
(Firm Regi No. 3), asthe
Statutory Auditor of the Company, in place of retiring
auditor M/s. AKGVG & Associates, Chartered
A Delhi (Firm Registration No. 018598N),
to hold office for a term of five consecutive years,
from the conclusion of the ensuing 16th Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 215t Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
Calendar year 2022, subject to an yeardy ratification
bylhemembmof Cmuyalmmu

shareholders of the Company for their approval.

Pursuant to Section 139 and 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, the
Company has received a certificate from the auditor
confirming their eligibility to be appointed as Auditor

Review
Aomnmnflndn(‘(ml‘)amqumdmdndn

Manaaeml. Pemmd] R\llea. 2014 and Disclosure
pﬂlmnmg to repuneration and other details as
mdumml?‘?[ll}oﬂhc&mnmﬁm

P f Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulation.

The Auditor’s have put certain qualificationdn their
repmwwhnchrhemmmhup\nrommh

2013, read w’.llh Rule 5(1) of the Comp
of

(App
Rnles, 2014 is annexed herewith as
Annexure - 3 to this Report.

Further, In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12)
oflln)\ﬂndwlth Rules S(Z]mdS(J)oflbe
of
Mlnnwnl?tmnﬂnel]llulcs,ﬁ]l‘ﬂ:ﬂtum
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replies;
‘Qualification and response to Auditor’s Report

g below

1. The Capital Reserve amounting to Rs.60,
52324 Lakhs, is Rs. 42,942.24 Lakhs arising
out of transfer of asset and liabilities to the
uqmins companies rn eu‘het years fot
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to the tune of Rs 37224 Lakhs is not
available with theCompany . Accordingly in
the absence of the same, we are unable to
comment on the appropriatencss of capital
reserve including consequential impact, if
any, arising out of the same on these financial
Statements.

Management Response The Company
restructured its business in F.Y 2010-11,
resulting a Capital Reserve of Rs. 60,523
Lakhs, The amount of Capital Reserve has
been reconciled except Rs. 372.24Lakhs  for
which the Company is in process to reconcile
and there is no impact on Profit & Loss
account.

2. As stated in these quarterly results, the
Company has recognized Rs. 24273.18-
Lakhs as deferred tax assets at the quaner-end
for which it does not have virtual certainty
supported by comvincing  evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be
availsble against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized in accordance with
pnmplﬂ of Accounting Standard 22

during the quarter by Rs.24,273.18/-Lakhs

and decrease in accumulated balances of
Reserves and &nplus by Rs. 24.273.18%
Lakhs.

Management ous

earn profits and it has eamed profits after tax
of Rs. 3,725.52 Lakhs during F.Y. 2016-17Rs
and Rs 1,216.86 Lakhs during F.Y. 2015 16
and Rs. 975.11akhs  during F.Y. 2014-15
resulting in reversal of Deferred Tax Assets
by a sum of Rs 1157Lakhs during FY 16-17,
Rs. 798.68Lakhs during F.Y. 2015 16 and
Rs. $69.18 Lakhs during F.Y. 2014-15. The
rest amount will be reversed in due course of

amount o such liabilities and consequential
mwunluwfoulhmquwﬂyﬁnﬂwml
results in  accordance with Amunlmg
Standard-29, “Pr

The Ci
Liabilities of m,ss«m /- Lakhs are under
appeal

with different authoritics at different
levels. The chances of these obligations are
very remote even recently the Company has
been awarded the Order in its favour by
Hon'ble CIT (Appeal), Kolkata dropping the
Income Tax Demand of Rs. 11,880.71Lakhs .
During the quarter and year ended March 31,
2017 some of the matters have been adjudged
in favour of the y, resulting a
reduction of Rs 232.84 Lakhs in contingent
Liabilities. Impact of contingent liabilitieson
Profit & Loss account cannot be ascertained
tll the matter is pending with different
government authorities.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies  Act, 2013 and the Companies
z ey L irar P

{:

Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed

Ms Sw Singh & Associates, Company
the

i ew Delhi to
Audit of the Cumpmy for the FY 2016-17.

The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them in
the prescribed form MR- 3 is attached as *Annexure
5" which forms part of this report.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
«qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

V2 Retail Limited is ‘Your Company® because it
belongs to you— the siakeholders. The Chairman and
Directors are “Your" fduciaries and trustees. Their
objective is to take the business forward in such a
‘way that it maximizes “Your long-term value.

mwwanzolsndsmia.onm
the g

nglmcmdnoumny YunCnnq)mylsln
with the

wmwrhewlwmdhdwm
adopted many provisions of the new law, ahead of
time. Your Company is committed to embrace the
new law in letter and spirit. In line with the
nqmmwm of new law, your Company has

ncw Board C Your Company
has in place all the statutory Commitices required
under the law. Details of Board Committees along
with their terms of reference, composition and
meetings of the Board and Board Committees held
ﬁn—ing the year, are provided in the Corporate

LWIMMMWMWW
the Institutc of Chartcred Accountants of
India. Henee, we are unable to comment on
the same

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR)

PAGE NO. 052
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ns on 31' M-roh 2017, the Corporate Social
of majority
lndepeudmt Dn’u‘loru namely Ml. Rohit Singh
Rautels (Chairman), Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma ,
Mr. Lalan Yadav and Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal®
(Managing Director) as other members.,

* Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal, Managing Director
(DIN 00491885} sppointed as member of
Social Responsibility Committee w.e.£. 31-07-2017

During the year, the Company has not spentany
amount against CSR due to  previous debt
restructuring, net worth and deferred tax assets.
However Company is committed towards its social
responsibility and CSR committee is in process of
identifying the proposed CSR projects which will be
implemented in following years.

The CSR Policy may be sccessed on the Company's
website at  the link: htpuv2retail.comiwp-
content/uploads/2016/12/CSR_POLICY pdf

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies

(Corporate Social R.spons:bulw Policy) Rules, 2014
shall be made as Annexure

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

According to Section IN(S)(c)ofmeCampmms
Act, 2013 the term Internal Financial Control
mwwbmmmmbylhe
Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

‘The Company has a well placed, proper and adequate
internal financial control system which ensures that
all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the

concurrently audit the majority of the transactions in
value terms.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes d:emedm
an effective Internal Fi

designed and
operated cﬁnmw.ly Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

regarding sdequacy of Internal Financial Controls
with reference to the financial statements to be
disclosed in the Board's report.

Your Company's Intemal Control Systems are
wmmwommﬂacmmmandoomlmlyor
mhummsdcmwupanwm mm,

proper
reliable financial information.

reporting. During the year, no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.
Your company has adequate internal financial control
with reference to its financial statements.

'l'heal\wlc«nm.meﬂaomﬂ!mk
lly and ensures it is

updated and relevant.

DE’ \"'!meNTAND IMPLEMENTATION OF
RISK MANAGEM

Tthoudoc’rheCmnylmﬁmedlmk

Mﬂm@mﬂwummoﬂamum
basis,

Further, there are no risks, which, in the opinion of
the Board, threaten the very existence of your
Company.

The develop and I jion of risk
management policy has been covered in the
management discussion and analysis, which forms

mnammmm;mmmmwm
and

(Ap
Pv:nmol] Rules, 2014,

Hence the deails required under Section 197(12) are
ot required to be given.
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PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE

The Company is commitied 1o provide a protective
environment at workplace for all its women
employees, To ensure that every woman employee is
treated with dignity and respect and as mandated
under “The Sexual Harassment of \'a'omﬂn nt
Workplace (Pr ion, Prohibiti
Act, 2013“&Cowhsmplue a formal
for p of sexual of its
women employees.

Druring the year, no allegations of sexual harassment
were filed with the Company.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEMS
J\suwmcmbmamam.llw&mnyss!mm

tradable in form. As on
March 31, 2017, 2,69,49,066 Equity Shares stand
with the NSDL Account and 38 14,892 Equity Shares
with the CDSL and 1,58,726 Equity Shares stands in
physical form.

memmhmmwmmm
positorics - National Dep Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (lndia)
Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages
offered by the depository system, member holding
Shares in physical mode are requested to avail of the
dematerialization  facility with either of the
depositories.
Your Company has appointed M/s Link Intime India
Private Limited, a Category-1 SEBI registered R&T
Agent as its Registrar and Sharc Transfer Agent
scross physical and electronic alternative.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
LISTING OF SHARES

The Company"s shares are listed and actively traded
on the below mentioned Stock Exchanges:-

L National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE)

“Exchange Plaza” C-1, Block G,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400051

11. BSE Limited (BSE)

Further, there was change in the capital structure in
the Company as an allotment of 60, 35,065 Equity
Shares amounting to Rs. 42,18,74955 have been
made during the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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During the financal year ended March 31, 2017 the
Company has neither made any investments nor given
any loans or guarantees or provided any security.

OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188(1)
'OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

T‘hc(}onq)mylnsﬁ:lmnhmdapolmynndﬂlms
with Related Party Transactions. The policy is
disclosed on the website of the Company.

Weblink:
hitp:/iwww.v2retail.comadmins/pic/2015_05_18_10
3852 ] arty 52 %20Palicy.
pdf

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into
dnnnadwﬂnmalywwmmmmskns&

during the year that would have required Sharcholder
approval under the Listing Regulations. Accordingly
the disclosure of related party transactions as required
under Section 134(3) (b) of the Companics Act, 2013
read with rules made there under, in Form AOC-2 is
not applicable

Details of Related Party Transactions have been
disclosed in notes to the financial statements.

DISCLOSURE ON VIGIL MECHANISM
(Whistle Blower Policy)

wammm.maﬂd

authorities of unethical behavior, sctual or suspected,
Mo_rmlmonol'uws code of conduct

or ethics policy and i against
victimization of employees who avail the mechanism.
The policy permits all the Directors w0

employees
report their concerns directly to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Company.

The Vigil Mechanism’, as approved by the Board, is
uploaded on the Company’s wdmes the web link:
v2retail, 50518 10
39 12_WHISTLE%20_BLOWER%:20 | POLICY, pdfl

DISCLOSURE ON  DEPOSIT UNDER
The Company has neither nor renewed any
deposits during the Financial Year 2016-17 in terms
of Chapter V' of the Companies Act, 2013,
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERNS STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

The Company has not reccived any significant or
material orders passed by any Regulatory Authority,
Court or Tribunal which shall impact the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and
h-mmonsmdnmﬂmhnmsnn]imk The

and inting efforts of Empl have
enabled the Company to remain at the leadership
position in the industry. Tt has taken various steps to

improve

The Board also takes this opportunity to express its
decp gratitude for the continued co-operation and
support reccived from its valued sharcholders
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is
required in respect of the following ifems as there
were no transactions on these items during the year
under review:-

a) Issue of the equity shares with differential
rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b) Issue of shares (inclading sweat equity shares)
to Directors or employees of the Company.

¢} Purchase of or subscription for shares in the
Company by the employees of the Company.

d) There is no subsidiary ofthe Company , so no
policy on material subsidiary is required 1o be

adopted.

€} As there is no subsidiary or holding Company
of your Company , so Managing Director and
Whole Time Directors of the Company does
not receive any remuncration or commission
from any of such Companies.

i and received from the Bankers,

Venders, Government Authorities, mem«chmgmoywwmw Your Directors also wish to

place on record their deep sense of

for committed services by the executive staffs & employees of the
confidence.

Ippm
Company and gratitude to the members for their continued support and

Date  : 21-08-2017
Place : New Delhi
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‘On behalf of the Board of Directors
V2 Retail

Ram Chandra Agarwal

(Chalrman and Managing Director)
DIN:-00491885
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Annexure-1
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION,
POLICY

T'beBomilusd.clcmdwuwNmmmmd
Ce with the

mwmmwwcmmmum

Oomnsum Committee as p« VIR 2016 ESCIP

Policy for App and Re Apy of
Director

The Board believes that its membership should
comprise Directors with an appropriate mix of skills,
experience and personal attributes that will best
complement board effectivencss, cohesion and
diversity and allow the Directors to individually, and
as a Board collectively, to:

(ljbssehm their responsibilitics and dutics under
law effectively and cfficiently;

Remuneration payable to Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors will be paid with the
amfu.lfmy.mbmlolhgww-lofﬂmdof

any ittee thereof, upto
|l|e limit as specified under Companies Act, 2013 and
also in Compliance with the Listing Agreement.

Evaluation

hmmwuwwﬂmmwm
ination and R the Board

mmewmeeﬂbeumoflh:&mm

Amendments
This policy can be modified or repealed at any time
by the Board of Directors of the
Compamy.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
of V2 Retail Limited

Date:21.08.2017 Ram Chandra Agarwal
(Chairman and Managing Director)

Place:Delhl DIN:-00491885

Anpexure-2

to Section 134(3)(m) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and forming
Report.

(b)Assess the perfo of in Informati
Accordingly, in selecting potential new directors, the part of the Directors’
Necilasiors dlp : ittee. will seck

to identify the required to enable the (A) Conservation of energy-

Board to fulfill its responsibilitics. In doing so, the
Committee will have regard to the results of the
annual appraisal of the Board's performance.

While recognizing thatcheadirector will not
necessarily fulfill all criteria, the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee  have identified the
following fundamental factors as relevant to the
seloction and appointment of new dinectors:

(YR ding in bility with ive and

senior commercial experience;
b)  High level of personal integrity; and

() Time available to meet the commitment

payable to Director and

‘Whole Time Director

TbeMamgmsDnmdeM&TinaDhecmm
receiving m«mﬂmhwuwwe
v|1 by the members of the Company in the

Aeuwm‘swm« 2016,
The annual increments and incentive of
the Managing Director and Whole Time Dircctors are
].mknd to Ihcnprrfmmneeand ntbmdcdby the
and R G from time

1o time.
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(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of

energy:
The Board considers the conservation of
energy as one of the most vital point and has
taken steps for formulation of policy for
energy consumption. During the year under
review, further efforts were made to ensure
optimum utilization of electricity.

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for ufilizing
alternate sources of energy: Nil

(iii) Capital invested on energy comservation
equipments: Nil

(B) Technology absorption-
(}Emmmuwm
The Company is implementing the updated

softwares and other technology in the

operations.

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: Nil

(iii) In case of imported technology (Imporled

the last three years reckoned from

‘beginning of the financial year): Nil

(2) Details of technology imported - NA
(b) Year of import - NA
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{€) Whether the technology been fully absorbed (iv)Expenditure incurred on  Research and Sros
-NA Development — Nil .
(d]il'bol fully absorbed, areas where absorption SE
not taken place and the reasons thereof - L]

NA L

Forelgn Exchange Earnings and outgo

The Company is not indulged into export of goods. No activities relating t0 exports have been undertaken by the
Company during the financial year 2016-2017.

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling 81464 599,965
Consultancy Nil Wil
Others Nil Nil
Tmports i
Raw Materials Nil Nil
Finished Goods Nil Nil
c.p'ml Goods Nil Nil
l‘nmgu Exchange Eamings
Eamnings in foreign exchange Nil Nil
‘On behalf of the Board of Directors of
V2 Retail Limited
Ram Chandra Agarwal
Date 21-08-2017
(Chalrman and Managing Director)
Place : New Delhi DIN:-00491885
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DETAILS OF TOP EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN AS PER PROVISIONS OF SECTION o
197(12) OF THE ACT READ WITH RULES 5(2) AND 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND .

TION OF ERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
SMo [ Mame of the | Designation of | Remuner | Mature  of | Qualificati | Date of | The | The Whether any
Employee the Employee ~ation employment | -ons  and | comme | last | percentage such
Received | whether experienc | o- empl [ of  equity is
(Amount | contractual | e of the | cement | oym | shares held | a relstive of
inRs) or otherwise | employee | of et | by the | any Director
employ- | held or Manager
ment by | within the | of the
such | meaning of | Company
empl | clawse (i) | and i so,
oyee |of swb-rule | name of
befo | (2) of rule 2 | such
e af Director  ar
joini | Compasies | Manager
ng | (Appointme
the |[nt and
Com | Renuneratio
pany |8 ) Rules,
City | 2014
Life
[B ABHISHEK GENERAL 3000000 | Permament 1107- - -
EHEMEA MANAGER 2016
2 PRATIK CATEGRORY | 2753784 | Permanent w05 |- - Ram
ADUKIA HEAD 2011 Chandra
Agarwal &
Uma
| Agarwal |
3. | AKASH BUYING & | 1986336 | Permanent 307 |- 2488750 | Ram
AGARWAL MERCHAND- 2012 Chandra.
ISTNG Agarwal &
Uma
Agarwal
4 SUNIL KUMAR. | MANAGER 1440000 | Penmancnt 0l-10- |- - -
2011
5. PRANAYV DILIP | MANAGER 1246152 | Penmmncnt 1601- |- -
MEHENDARGE 2007
6. ANSHUL SR.MAMAGER | 1200000 | Permmncnt 2003 |- - -
CHHABRA 20017
T SHAKTI HEAD- 1047024 | Penmanent 3001- |- - -
PRASAD RETAIL 2012
MOHANTY OPERATION
8. | ARIIT GHOSH | MERCHANDI | 1161696 | Permanent 01-10- |- -
SER 2011
9. | PARDEEP SRMANAGER | 1107696 | Permanent 15-12- |- - -
JAJORTA 2016
10. | MOHAMMED AREA 1015380 | Permanent 25-11- |- - -
PARVEZ MANAGER 2016

DETAILS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
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PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

a) the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company

for the financial year;
8. No. | Nature of Directorships held & Name of Directors Ratio of Median Remuneration
1 Executive Directors
a) Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal L70%
b) Smt. Uma Agarwal L.70%%
2 Non-Executive Directors
a) Mr. Soursbh Kumar Nil
b) Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela Nil
€) Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma Hil
d) Mr. Lalan Yadav Hil

b) the increase in
any, in the financial year;

No. | Name of Person

Smi. Uma Agarwal

Mr. Soursbh Kumar

Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela

Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma

Mr. Lalan Yadav

Mr. Manshu Tandon, CEQ

Mr. Varun Kumar Singh, CFO

b b el L E ol o

Mr. Umesh Kumar, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 5%

¢) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:- 10%

d) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 1796

€) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of

ipl other than the rial 1in

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile Increase in the managerial remuneration and
Justification thereof and polnt out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;

The average increase in salaries of cmp

other than

in 2016-17 was 10%. Percentage

increase in the EMP, mmmwmmmmmmm

) affirmation that the ti

is as per the th

‘The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and p i I

nol.kyod'the(:onpur
and the

tbm)' WIBMMW the Company uﬂeuvmm-mmm,dﬂelwnﬂml

y is
mmmummmnmmw

remuneration policy of the Company.
Date 21-08-2017
Place  : New Delhi
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d by business performance and the performance of

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the
‘On behalf of the Board of Directors of
V2 Retail Limited
Ram Chandra Agarwal
(Chairman and Managing Director)
DIN:-00491885
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Form MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financlal Year ended 31.03.2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companh and A Rules, 2014]

5. L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L74999DL2001PLC147724

i
ii. | Registration Date: 23/072001
fiii. | Name of the Company V2 RETAIL LIMITED

v, | Address of the Registered office and contact | Khasra No. 928,

details Extended Lal Dora Abadi,

Village Kapashera,

Tehsil Vasant Vilar, New Delhi - 110037
Tel : { 011) 41771850

iv. | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company /Indian Non Govemment Company

Email id- cs@vrl.net.in
Website : www.v2retail.com
vi. | Whether listed company Yes
vil. | Name, Address and Contact details of | Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any - C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai — 400 083

Tel No : +91 22 49186270
Email: delhii@linkintime.co.in

ILPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No. | Name and Description of main products | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company
1 services Product/ service

1 To carry on the business as traders, | Main Division 52 100
dealers, whole sellers, agents, distributors, | Group 523
consignors, consignee, retailers, job work, | Class 5232
scourers, spinners, weavers,

dyer, tailors and drapers, cutters, import
and export of all garmenisf gentlemen,
ladics and Children

L. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

The Companydoes not have any subsidiarics during the financial year 2016-17. There are no associate companics
within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™). There has been no material change in the
nature of the business of the subsidiaries.

During the carlier years, the process of closure of following wholly-owned subsidiari hich
mMWWMMoﬁMerMWc(W Vkl.lnﬁmmml.umwdu
under the process of being strike-off from its Register.

SLNo. |Name and Descripion of Main | NIC Code of the | % of total wumover of the
productslservices Product/service company

NIL

:
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1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 2
1) Category-wise Share Holding

%
No. of Shares held year (As | No. the end of the year Changs
o April 01, 2016) (A3 on March 31, 2017) "L"‘
Category of ]
Shareholders %ol %ol
= -
Shares
A. PROMOTERS
(1) Indian
Individual HUF 3706911 [ 3706911 | 1489 | 3706911 o 3706911 | 1199 | 29
Central GovtJ State
a 0 [ o 0 [] ] 0 [ =
Bodics Corporate 11592710 ] 11552710 | 4658 | 12592710 ] 12592710 | 40.72 | 586
Financial Institutions/

Basks L] L] L] 0 L] L] o0 L] L]
Any Otber [] [] [] 0 [] [ [ [] []
Sub-total (A) (- | 15299621 [] 15299621 | 6147 | 16299621 [ 16299621 | 5271 | 8.76
Fi

)NRI - Individuals
b) Other — Individuals

<) Bodics Corp.

d) Banks [ F1

) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2)i-

Total Shareholding

of Promoter (A)= 15299621 0 15299621 | 6147 | 16299621 | 0 | 16299621 | 5271 | 876

B, PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
1. Institutions

&) Mwaaal 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Financial

b) / Bask 26244 0 26244 a.11 29360 0 29360 009 | 002
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7} Individual
shareholders i
nominal share capital | 5605472 5126 | 814198 | 2335 | 4466830 | s726 | 4475606 | 1447 | 88
upto Rs. 1 Takh Upto
Rs. 2 lakhs
ﬂ)ww‘
nominal share capital 1475918 150000 1628918 655 A6TA642 150000 | 4524642 | 1560 .05
in excess of s |
lakh' Rs. 2 lakhs
Nationals [ 0 [] [] 0 [ [ [0 [
NRI 399472 o J94T2 1.61 240350 1] 240350 077 | 084
Clearing
House/Clearing 235667 o 235667 095 244273 (1] 244273 078 | -0.17
o 159878 o 150878 | 064 | 173409 0 173409 | 056 | -008
Trust o o o (1] o 1] 1] o -
Any other
Sub-total £ 403028 158716 SE61T54 | 3841 | 14434977 | 158726 | 14593703 | 4719 | A.TR
‘Total Public
sanm 156726 | osa7oes | 3883 | ressasa7 | 1seme | ree2mees | 4729 | 876
1
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs o o o [ o o o o o
& ADRs
(ms?:;ﬂ 24728893 158716 24887619 100 | 30763958 | 158726 | MO9I2684 100 L]
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3 der's Sh ng af the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year | %echange in
No. Name year Share -
holding
during the
| year
No. of %o of total | Yeof Shares | No.of % of total | %eof Shares
Shares of | Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged’
the encumbere the encumbere
company | d to total company | d to total
shares shares
Individual FIUF (A}
1. | Akash Agarwal 2438750 10.00 0 2488750 | 8.0483 0 -1.96
2. | Ram Chandra
Agarwsl 719161 289 718694 719161 2.3257 718694 057
3. [Ram Chandra
i (HUF) 155000 0.62 0 155000 0.5013 [ 012
4. | Uma Agarwal 284000 138 315000 324000 1.1125 315000 0.27
Bodies Corporates (B)
I. | Unicon Marketing
Peivate Limited 5484710 | 2188 £444500 S444710 | 176075 | S444500 42728
2. | Ricon Commoditics
B Limi 4940000 19.85 4939500 5940000 19.2002 4939500 -0.6408
3. | Sunia Fashion PVt | 3500, 1 0 248000 | 08020 0 -0.198
A mm“ 960000 386 959500 960000 | 31045 959500 07555
Total (A+B] 15299621 | 61474 12377194 | 16299621 | 52710 | 12377194 -8.7639
(1if) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
5. [ Particulars g at the beginning of the year | C g during the
No year
No. of shares [%dwmaw No. of shares I%«wm«
5 SEpENY. the company
Atthe beginning of the year | 15299621 | 6147 I
Allotment as on 22-11-2016 | ] | 1000000 | 323
At the End of the year | [ 1 16299621 | 5371
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(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten (other than P and Helders of GDRs and
ADRs):

£ Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Change In Shareholding at the

No.of %o of total No. of e of total No.of | % of total
Shares Sharesof | Shares Sharesof | Shares | Sharesof

the the the
company company company |
1. BENNETT, COLEMAN AND COMPANY
UMITED o 0 2035065 100 2035065 65811

2 PRAMOD CHAND MAHNOT 0.0000 1000000 100 1000000
3 VIVEK LODHA 0.0000 1000000 100 1000000
4 MNARESH KUMAR BHARGAVA 0.0000 1000000 100 1000000
| § | TECK CONSULTANCY AND SERVICES PVT LTD ] 300000 100 300000
SUBHKAM PROPERTIES LLP 0 240000 100 240000
RAKESH 5 KATHOTIA 1] 240000 100 240000
8 EDELWEISS BROKING LIMITED 28331 0.0916 185186 86.73 213517
9 JALSAGAR COMMODEAL PRIVATE UMITED o ] 190000 100 190000
10 GOKUL VANUYA PRIVATE UMITED 100000 03234 25000 20 125000

The above details are given as on March 31, 2017, The Company is listed and 99.49% sharcholding is in
dematerialized form. Hence, it is not feasible to track movement of shares on daily basis. The aforesaid holdings by top
ten sharcholders are due to market operations. Further, Company has not allotted/transferred or issued any boaus or
sweat equity shares during the year.
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(¥) Sharcholding of Di and Key M L1, 1
5. No. Sharcholder’s | Sharcholding | Change in Sharcholding
Name at the Shareholding | at the end of
of | during the the year
the year
No. of %5 of total Date of %o of No.of | % of
Shares Shares of the | Change and total Shares | total
company Neo. of Shares Shares of
Shares of the the
Sompany tomspany |
Directors
L Rohit Singh L] L] o 0 L] L]
Rautels
1 Ravinder L] L] 0 0 [ L]
Kumar
Sharma
3 Sourabh 0 L] o 0 L] L]
Kumar
4. Lalan Yadav L] L] 0 0 [} 0
5. Uma Agarwal 344000 1.38 L] L11 344000 0
6. Ram 719161 .89 [ 32 719161 []
Chandra
Agarval
Key M. Personnel
7. Manshu (] L] o 0 (] (]
Tandon
8. Varun 0 [] [ 0 [] []
Kumar Singh
9. Umesh [] L] [ 0 [] L]
Kumar
PAGE NO. 065
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V. INDEBTEDNESS ..
I

ndebtedness of the Company g intercst g/ but not due for payment R
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) e
Particalars Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits | Total 5
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtsdgem ;
Indebtedness at the bes:mms of the financial year
i) Principal Amoun)
i) Interest due but m paid i) 194800000 | )43,09,76,324 0 62,57,76324
iii} Interest sccrued but not due ii) 34,94,11,170 i) 88,82,607 ii) 3582,93,777
| Total (FHi+ii) $8,42.11,170 43,98,58,931 98, 101
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
i) Addition
ii) Reduction i) 5442,11,170 | i)352226271 i) 896437441
Net Change (5442,10,170) | (35,22,26.271) (89,64,37,441)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year -
i) Principal Amount i) 876,32,660
i) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due
[Total Gt 0] 87632660 876.32,660 |

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director and Whole-time Directors:

s Particulars of Remuneration Name of Managing Total Amount
Ne Directors and Whele- (In Rs.)
time Directors
Mr.Ram | Mrs. Uma
Chandra | Agarwal
Agarwal
1 Giross salary 42,00,000 42,00,000 42,00,000
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the.
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in licu of salary under NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option NIL NIL
3| Swest Eqity NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL
-as % of profit -Other, specify
5 Other, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 42,00,000 | 42,00,000 42,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act A Public Company can pay remuneration to its
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

5. No |F of Name of Directors
Remuneration Rohit Singh Rautela | Ravinder Kumar | Lalan Yadav J Sourabh
Sharma Kumar®*

+ commities ive of all) ive of all) hmsive of driaion of
‘mectings ally all)

-Dlhelu.plm

Total (Bj={1+2] I I | |
Total Managerial
Remuncration

Orverall Ceiling as per 1% of Net Profits of the Company for all Non-Executive Directors
the Act

‘mﬁmmmue:emm
* Sourabh Kumar (Independent Director) resigned from board on 17-09-2016.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than Managing Director and Whole-time Directors
{In Rs.)

S. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No Mr. Manshn | Mr. Varun | Mr. Umesh Total
‘Tandon, Kumar Singh, Kumar,

CEQ CFO Company

| Seeretary _
1. | Gross salary 17,94,391.00 |  10,21,020.00 | 6,06,791.00 3422202
(&) Salary as per provisions contained in scction

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act,

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax_Act, 1961
ESOP Stock option 5 -1 5.42,049.00 5
Sweat Equity =
Commission
-as % of profit,
-Other, specify

S0 Other, please specify -
Total (A) 179439100 | 10,21,020.00 | 11,48,840.00 | 39,64,251.00
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Briel Detalls of Peaalty / Authority | Appeal made, | . .
e Act ¥ [RD /NCLT/ | if any (give i
[ fees Court Details) .

Punishment None

| Compounding ___|

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
|Penalty |

Punishment None

| Compounding

‘On behalf of the Board of Directors of
V2 Retail Limited

Ram Chandra Agarwal
Date  21-08-2017 (Chairman and Managing Director)
Place  : New Delhi DIN:-00491885
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2017
[pmnmmmﬂmmn}dmmmmmmmdmm 9 of the

To,

The Members,

V2 RETAIL LIMITED

CIN: L7T4999DL2A001PLC147724
Address: Khasra No. 928, Extended,
Lal Dora Abadi, Village Kapashera,
Tehsil Vasant Vihar,

MNew Delki - 110037

We have conducted the Secretagal Audit of the
5 Ticak AT T

Company”).

CIN: LT4999DL2001PLC147724. Seﬂmmla\udllm
conducted in 2 manner that provided us 2 reasonshle
basis for evaluating the corporate conduces/statutory

Based on our verification of the Company's books,

conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the company has, during the financial yeas
from O1% April, 2016 to 31% March, 2017 (“Audit
Period”), complied with the stamtory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place o the
extent, in the mannes and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and reterns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended oa 31®
March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

mmcmmmmlsmmmmm
made there under aloag with dsepmomofd:e
C ies Act, 1956 to th

() The Securities Contract (Rmnl.\ﬂon,] Act, 1956
(SCRA") and the rules made there under;

(i) The Deep Act, 1996 and the Regulations and

¢ SEBI (Issuc of Capital and Dndoan
Requirement) Regulations, 2009,

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

Rules, 2014]

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations )
Regulations, 2015 notified on 02 September,
2015

¢ The Securitics and Exchaage Board of India
ghanMEmploganeﬁu)unhﬁm

14
f. The Securities and Board of India
(issuc sod Listing of Debt Securities)

(Diclisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
QN Applicable)

Exchange
(Bu'_rladn of Securities) Regulations, 1998; ﬂ\lot
Applicable)

j-The Employees' Provident Funds And
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
k. The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

Crther liws applcable to the Company are complied by
lhtOcnpmy as per informaton provided by the

1 beve sl 5 X
dausuoilheieﬂumq
L The Listng Agreements entered into by the
Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Company Secretaries of India.

with the applicabl

We report thas:
a) Maintenance  of  secretarial gecond  is  the

b) We have followed the audit practices and processes
a3 were appropdate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the comecmess of the contents of the
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secreranial records. The verification was done on
test basis to ensure that corect facts are reflected
in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonsble
basis for our opinion.

€) We have not verified the comectness and
appropriateness of the financial statements of the
Company.

d]Wbucﬂunoqumd.whwobmndr.bc

ﬂﬂodmappﬁubkhw!,mhmw\.

f) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectivencss  with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the

We have checked the compliance managemens system
of the Company, to obtain reasonable assurance about
rheﬂeqnq ofsysmnphe:mmomhn
of L and this

done on test basis. Webdl:wllmlh:.ﬂmc\-khme
which we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Welmhﬂnpmlhn,tbcnmdo(miumuufm
Company s mﬂsmuled with pm'p« balance o!'
Independent Duecwn. Mz, Soursbh Kumar, CDIN
05113240 Independent Director was resy
bowd&wwpawdmwnoﬂﬂ'miﬁud“l
Lalan Yadwy (DIN: 0757B3%0) was appointed as
Director of the company by the members
of the company during the AGM dated 30-09-2016.

Adequate notice is given to all its directors to schedule
the Board Meetngs. Agends and deuiled notes oa
agenda are sent in advance of the meetings and a
system  exists for secking and obtaining  further
infoemation and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting for meaningful participation at the
meeting,

Decisions at Board Mecting and Committee Mecting
are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes
of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee
of the Board, as the case may be.

We fusther report that dusing the audit pesiod, there
were oo instances of:

() Public/Rights/Preferendal  issue  of
debeatures/sweat  equity  except, the
Company has made Preferential Allotrnent
of 40, 00,000 equity shases @ Rs. 75/- each
to Promoter and Noo Promoter Group on
22:11-2016 and Company has allowed 10,
00,000 Convertble Warrant @ Rs 75/- cach
o Ricon Commoditdes Pyve. Lol (Promoter
Group) on 22112016, Funther Company
has made Allotment of 20, 35,065 equity
shares @ Rs. 79.85/- each to M/s Bennett
Coleman & Co Lid/- (BCCL) Non
Promoter on  07-01-2017 pursuant
Conversion of Wamnt by M/s Bennent
Coleman & Co Lod.

(i) Redemption/Buy back of secutities.

(i) Merger/ AmalgamationReconstruction.

(iv) Foreign technical colishorations.

For Sunpreet & Associates

(Practicing Secrctaries)
CS Sunprect Singh
M. No: ACS-43116, C.P. No.: 16084

Drate: 21072017
Place: New Delhi
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND
D!

Retailing in India is one of the pillars of its economy
and accounts for 14 to 15 percent of its GDP. It is the
fastest growing retail market in the world. India's
retailing is essentially the owner of small shop which
sccount for more than $0%.

‘The present study finds that the Indian retail sector is
evolving rapidly. The size of India's retail industry is
uxpumd.mmmﬂnndmh]emslsmllmbymo

1=
expected that FDI will accelerate the growth of
organized retail. India"s huge population with large
conscious population, high potential growth in
consumer expenditure, growing middle class are
mof&efmlmsﬁuluwhvhﬂwmomﬂal‘or
the sector looks favorable. retail, whose
share in total retail was 8% in 2012, is expected to
assume 24% share of total retail market in India in
2020. Among organized retail segments, Mass
Grocery and Apparel are segments growing faster
than other segments. In next few years, multi-brand
organized retail is expected to expand in specialty
stores such as Consumer Electronics, Footwear,
Furniture and Furnishi ebr..Bulﬂ: i of
30% procurement from Indian small industries may
prove to be a major bottleneck for FDI in many of
these segments. The global heads of retail chains
keeping a mum on India in recently held World Retail
Congress in Paris supports this view-point .While
Mexico and the Philippines were being touted as the
next big markets for commencing retail ventures,
India"s policies ing sourcing and i
have put a question mark on prospective investments.
Analyst say that if Walmart indeed pulls out of India,
it may not have any impact on consumers as oaly
cight per cent of the total retail is organized, but,
confidence on India as a potential investment
dﬂumn could be greatly mamed However,
G of India has ised some
FDI norms we.f. 22 August, 2013 to boost investors
sentiments.

India is the 5th most favorable destination for
international retailers. Of the total Indian retail
market, 3% constitutes the organized retail segment
which is estimated 1o grow al a rate of almost 30% by
2020, and hence al a much faster pace than the overall
retail market which is forecast to grow by 16% in the
same period. Clothing & Apparel make up almost a
third of the organized retail segment, followed by

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

Food & Grocery and Consumer Electronics. India
currently has a small penetration within the organized
retail segment as compared to other emerging markets
such as China, which has a penetration of more than
20% within organized retail according to the Global
Retail Index report by the World Retail Conference.

lﬂhwmorﬁehrpmnub_m?l‘w

place not only in major cities and metros, but also in
Tier-Il and Tier-lll cities. Indian market has high

number of outlets per person (7 per thousand) Indian
mdwwnpmnzsqn(o.wm)rpmn
lowest in the world. Indian retail density of 6 percent
is highest in the world.[38] 1.8 million households in
India have an annual income of over 4.5 million.

The said growth can be attributed to the growing
Indian cconomy, increase in  Private  Final
consumption Expenditure (PECE) and the change in
consumption patiern of the Indian masses. The
Changing Consumption patiern, in turn, primarily
remains driven by higher standard of living, growing
middleclass population, greater proportion  of
working women, increase in penetration levels of
arganized retail ete,

In the Retail Industry Food is the largest segment in
terms of its contribution to the total value of the retail
market, followed by fashion and fashion accessories.
The share of organised retail in the total Indian retail
trade pie is projected to grow at 40 per cent per
annum,

The foreign direct investment (FDI) inflows in single-
brand retail trading during April, 2000 to December,
2012 stoodat USS 95.36 million, as per the data
released by of Industrial Policy and
Promotion (DIPP). The overall Indian retail scctor is
expected 0 grow 9 per cenl in 2012-17, with
organized retail growing al 24 per cent or three times
the pace of traditional retail (which is expected o
expand at 8 per cent).

The opportunities in food and grocery retadl are
immense, given that it constitutes about 69 per cent of
the country's total retail market, according to panel
members at theventh Food and Grocery Forum
India
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KEY GROWTH DRIVERS OF RETAIL
INDUSTRY

The growth factors of the retall sector of Indian
economy:

* India's growing population and urbanization
offiers a huge market for organized Retail.

# Increasing cconomic prosperity and change
in consumption pattern drives retail pattern.

» Increase in per capita income which in tum
wmmcho uommpnoﬂ.

» Dy
in the standard of living.

# Collective effort of financial houses and
banks with retailers are providing strength to
consumers to go for durable products with
easy credit.

= Regulatory enablers aiding growths.

'OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

The new FDI policy implies greater autonomy in
functioning for foreign single-brand retail players
who can now own 100% of their Indian stores, up
from the previous cap of 51% with only the
stipulation that they will have to source 30% of their
goods from small and medium-sized Indian suppliers.
The new policy allows a maximum 51% ownership
for the multi brand retail sector subject to the certain
conditions.

The Indian economic sector, including retail, has
weathered an uneven ride. Changes in Government
policies and markets have caused investors in this
market to draw caution and adopt wait-and-watch
policies. Rising inflation, even when disposable
income has risen, has left a dampening mark on retail
sales and consumption. Brands have decided to
ensure  an  effective  presence  strategy  while
speculation markets have dropped. Big malls that
were assured of complete occupancy just a fow years
back have to resort to price-leading stralegies to woo
in tenants and consumers.

The Company”s strategy is to increase the number of

stores, and increase its market share in
«existing Tier IT and Tier I citics through additional
new stores in those cities.

However the Economic slow-down may affect the
direct consumption which may affect the Retail
Industry.

STRENGTHS

In the present context, the Company shall focus and
devubpmcﬂenqwinglsiu_su_mslhflu.dhslom

I I jon Technology and

Ly

supply chain.
»To retain the existing customers and to
promaote the brand name of V2 Retail Limited.
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oPmn@lmkanmmmg
talented professionals, especially at the middle-
management

» Employing standard security features such as
CCTVs, POS systems and anti-shoplifting
systems for greater control over fraud and theft
to curb employee pilferage, shoplifting, vendor
frauds and imaccuracy in supervision and
administration.

» Sirong focuses on sysiem & processes,
 Strong  distribution and logistics network
supply chain. Strong bargaining strength.

# Strategic planning is mwmst in order to keep
aside the cut-throat competition in context of
various  corporale  restructuring,  market
segmentation, creativity and innovation with
regard to new launch of product and services.

PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company is in the business of retailing of

products such as apparcls and lifestyle goods. The

sale of the apparels has been increased significantly

ml}beywanduieo{lll'wlesoodsm

during the year. Consequently, the

Conmmynspinmmgmmhenndmdmm
of products.

Future Outlook and Strategies

oﬁo&nﬂwlyempluymsmﬁ'nulllom

« Branding of

oEl’I’ecuw\ﬁsuﬂCwnmiwﬁon
Smmg&wtychlm

. and Diversi pects for
Ihelumafﬂucmmy

# Increased focus on Shop in Shop Format ie.
EXCESS space renting arrangements.

» Focus on core competencies of the Company
iie. retailing.

» Revision of Sales Promotion , Pricing ,
Branding and Advertising strategies aﬂhe
Company

Risks and Concerns

We believe the key risk to our growth is execution
risk, The process of re-cstablishment will continue
mddwlimelyachirvmlofwhhhwillbuwiﬁcd.

Risk Management at V2 Retail is an enterprise wide
ﬁmouon. w)m;h develop l‘ramodu lnd

MMMW(EMBHW
function that works in close co-ordinastion with
business teams, logal, finance, human resources,
quality, internal audit and other functional ieams
having great skills to control, reduce, transfer,
mitigate and risk that comes on its way lo progress.
Increase in Competition to Impact Margins

W‘mrhem'yofhasphyus retaiindustry Mm
the permissible 100% FDI in single brand
and 51% in multi brand retailing, the competition will
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become infense. lncrease in
l.oallcrlbodynamol‘bmudl’mm

izational change and develop: are & fow of
&cmmnmbwlmmmawrﬁl

uiring space and manp

The Company is able to compete with market
situations and maintain its margins for future growth.

Higher rentals

Thse market is still on a high rental level, leaving very
little margin for the retailers to make sustenance and
strive hard to maintain the existing reputation as well
as consumer base in the market. The balancing'
comection of rentals to the right proportion as per
industry standards abroad has yet to take place in
India.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has a dynamic, adequate effective and
efficient system of internal check as well as internal
conotrol. This ensures that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or
disposal, and the transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported as per Company's norms inchuding
Statutory Guideline.

The Company monitors and strengthens the Internal
Control system of its stores through separate
department. The Company also appoints consultants,
advisors, professionals and experts from time to time
in order to bring specialization in arca of its
operation.

These intemal control procedures ensure  the

sumwpwfmmmeum&llohn‘daw
V2 RETAIL. This year, we introduced the concept of
“Employee of the Month” program, which is designed
exchusively to identify high performers and provide
them challenging opportunities to grow faster within
the organization.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Your Company has reported a Net Profit after tax of
Rs. 37, 25,52,495.00 before adjustment of the prior
period expenses during the financial year ended
March 31, 2017.

The tumover from operations of 1y during
the financial year ended March 31, 2017 is Rs. 4714
Mhn as compared o R5.3199 Mn during the previous
year ended March 31, 2016, The tumover of the
Company isincreased by47.35 % in comparison to
the previous year on sccount of opening of various
stores at multiple locations across nation.

Cost of Goods seld

The totalcost of goods sold increased in terms of
value by 48.55% from Rs. 2243.76 Mn in FY"16 to
Rs. 3332.83 Mn in FY'17. There is increase in terms
of percentage of cost of goods sold by 0.57% from
70.13% to 70.70%. The increase in value is only
attributed to the increase in turnover of the Company.

following: dministrative, Selling, Distribution & Other
1. Efficient use and protection of Exp
statues. Administrative, i Distrib & Other
3 of financial reports. Expenses increased to Rs. 658 Mn in FY'17 from the
4. Detection of frauds and misconduct on the part existing Rs. 412 Mn in FY"16
of employees of the Company.

w;:‘ ﬁmlly belicve m:ndcumloyu‘s mmnk;
Yol 2

aspects of good human resources management. We
provide several forums and communication channels
for cur cmployees to not only share their points of
view and foedback related to our business, but also
share

Personnel Expenses

‘The personnel expenses increase from Rs. 229.66 Mn
in FY"16 to Rs. 333.33 Mn in FY"17. The increase in
personnel expenses is mainly on account of opening
of stores which led to increase in number of personnel
employed there.

Depreciation

The Company provided for deprecistion of Rs. 67.17

Mn during FY" 17 compared to 44.07 Mn during FY"
IS For the year under consideration, cumulative

structure,  quarterly cycles of pnmouon and
progression, and rotation of onsite assignments.
Providing opportunities for ermployees to interact with
senior management innovative interventions
such as “Just-a-Minute” Session (JAM) with the
Management, town hall events across campuscs and
priority mailers notifying employees about every

ion was 2285 % of gross block, from
Mﬂ%m&gmm

Finance Cost

Interest expense decreased by 53.80 % to Rs 86.13
Mn during FY" 17 compared to Rs. 132.47 Mn during
FY 16. The decrease in finance cost is on account of
repayment of the loan amount.

PAGE NO. 073
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Provision for Taxation

Drue to carlier losses, the Company has not made any
EPS

The year recorded a positive EPS of Rs. 13.91
compared to previous year EPS of Rs. 493, The
Diluted Eamings per Share (DPS) is Rs 1330 in
FY¥"17 compared to Rs 3.54 in FY"16,

Balance Sheet Position

Share Capital
Your Company has anAuthorised Share Capital of
Rs. 458 MN comprising30 .9 MN Equity Shares of
Rs 10 each as paid up capital and an Authorised
Preference Share Capitalof Rs 38,4 Mn divided into
4,00,000 preference shares of Rs 146 cach.

Reserves & Surpluses

The Reserves and Surplus as on March 31, 2017 is
Es. 3445 Mn as compared to Rs. 2626 Mn as on
March 31, 2016.

Profit and Loss Account

Your Company earned a Profit of Rs.372 Mn during
the financial year ended March 31, 2017. Resultantly
the balance in P&L as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. -
4774.59 Mn compared to Rs— 5147.15 Mn as on
March 31, 2016.

Debt

The total amount of the Short term debt has been
decreased to Rs. 8.7 Mn from the previous year Rs.
43131 Mn.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets/liabilities represent impact of
timing differences in the financial and tax books.
Your Company eamed a net Profit of Rs. 372 Mn.
The deferred tax asset as on March 31, 2017 was Rs.

2427 Mn as compared to Rs. 2544 Mn as on March
31,2016,

Investments

The Investment of the Company has been reduced by
Rs. 95 Mn from the previous investment of Rs. 253
Mn. Reduction is due to depreciation on Non-Current
Investment. The gross investment at the end of year
stands at Rs. 158 Mn.

Cash & Bank Balances

As on March 31, 2017, your Company was having a
cash balance of Rs. 64 Mn compared to Rs. 31 Mn as
on March 31, 2016,

Inventories

As on March 31, 2017, your was having
inventory of Rs. 1146 Mn compared to Rs. 1088 Mn
as on March 31, 2016,

Non Current Loans and Advances

Non Current Loans and Advances as on March 31,
2017 was Rs. 212.83 Mn compared to Rs. 111.21 Mn
as on March 31, 2016, The increase is due to Security
Deposit given to Lessor for the new stores.

Current Liabilities & Provisions

As on March 31, 2017, your Company was having
Current liabilities including provision of Rs. 780.84
Mn compared to Rs. 1434 Mn during FY'16.
Disclosure with Respect to DMAT suspense account
Junclaimed suspense account.

No DMAT suspense account funclaimed suspense
account reported by RTA, NSDL and CDSL to the
company.

Ram Chandra Agarwal
(Chairman and Managing Director)
DIN:-D0491885
Date : 21-08-2017
Place
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ANNEXURE - 7;

Annual Repwl
{CSR) activities for the financial year ZDI&IT

1. A briel outline of the Company's CSR

policy, including overview of projects or

d to be and »

rﬁmuwmmmwtkt‘snm
and projects or programs.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has
formulated and recommended to the Board, a
Corporate Social Respoasibility Policy (CSR Policy),
which has been approved by the Board.

The CSR pulnymybemedonlbeﬁows
website fiv2retail com‘wp-
mummrzomlmn POLICY pdf’

The Company’s CSR policy is multifaceted to cover
projects and programs in the field of education,
hea!l!ule. Indian lnd:lwnal culture, tourism,

and ility by

The Comp of the CSR Committee
As on 3ist Mach 2017, the Corporste Social
i of majority

Independent Dueclm namely Mr. Rohit Singh
Rautela (Chairman), Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma,
Mr. Lalan Yadav and Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal®
(Managing Director) as members.

*Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal, Managing Director,
(DIN 00491885) appointed as member of Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee w.e.f. 31-07-2017

2. Average net profit of the Company for last
three financial years — 100,010,245

3.  Prescribed CSR expenditure ( 2% of the
amount as in item 3 above) — 2,000,205

4. DchﬂsofCSRsptntdnmslﬁnﬁuuﬁiﬂl

AJ Total amount to be spent for the
financial year:- 2,000,205

B) Amount unspent, if any - 2,000,205

C) Manner in which the amount spemt
during the financial year is detailed is

adopting best ecological practices, enhancing as follows:-

employment.

SNe | CSR Sectors | Projects or Amount Cumulative Amount Spent
Projects in which | programmes Crutlay Spentonthe | expenditure | Direct or
or activity | the projects or | upto the through
identified | projectis | 1) Local area | Projector | progs porting ing

covered | or other programs Subhcads: period agency
? 1) Direct
§ 5
&2 S and xpendire
district where O proyect s
projects ar programs
PrOgranms was 2) Overheads
undertaken )

Reasons for not spending the amount: - During the year, the Company has not spent any amount against CSR due
to previous debt restructuring, net worth and deferred tax assets. However Company is committed towards its social
responsibility and CSR committee is in process of identifying the proposed CSR projects which will be implemented

in following years.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The of the CSR C:

objectives and policy of the Company.

Date  21.08.2017
Place  New Delhi
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f the Board of Directors of the Company is
“The nnplemmm and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility

reproduced below:
{CSR) policy, is in compliance with CSR

‘On behalf of the Board of Directors of
V2 Retall Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REFORT

lnaooo!dme wurhhmﬂam 1727 ofSEBI(Lnshng

Obliga

|= mmd E&n:li Sundards and Corporate  Social
practices areembedded in our

mﬂaﬂm 201$and Ltsnus Agreement entered with
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and some of
the best practices followed internationally on
Corporate  Govemance, the report containing the
details of corporate govemance systems and

at V2 Retail Limited is in compliance with laws and
high standard of business ethics fw eﬁeelm control
and system in an

The Board and Management of the Company believes
that Governance is the commitment for
compliance with all Laws, Rules and Regulations that
apply to it with the spirit and intent of high business
«ethics, honesty and integrity. It brings into focus the
fiduciary and the trusteeship role of the Board to align
and direct the actions of the organisation towards
creating wealth and sharcholder’s vahae.

The essence of Corporate Governance lies in
accountability in the higher echelons of management.
The

levels to meet the expectations in managing the
ise and its ively with the highst
standards of cthics. Good governance practices stem
from the culture and the mindsct of the organisation
and at V2 Retail we arc commiticd to meet the
of all our stakehold, Your company’s
essential charter is shaped by the objectives of
s A i

The Company believes that the essence of the
Corporate  Governance lies in the phrase “Your
Company”™. It is “Your” company because it belongs to
you- ‘the Sharcholders.” The Chairpersons and
Directors are “Your™ fiduciaries and trustees. Their
Ohbjective is to take the business forward in such a way
that it maximizes “Your” Iong term value Besides
adhering to the prescribed Corporate Governance

pmuwkmﬂ:nml?ﬂofsmlﬂmng

Wlﬂm il.'lls it voluntarily govems itself as per
‘highest standard of ethical and responsible conduct of
business in line with the local and global standards,
Strong governance practices atV2 Retail Limited hm
camned recognition for it and have
boudmwmoulymmm:bomubmwm
the society at large.

Various policics at V2 Retail seck to focus on
of long term der value keeping

principle owaporale Governance, which provides for
and fair

disclosure.

The Spirit of V2 Retail represenis the core values
inherent in our organization which is framed around
these Corporate Governance principles and practices.
These are mentioned below:

Intensity to Win

1. Make customers
2, Team, innovate and excel

Act with Sensitivity

1. Respect for the individual
2, Thoughtful and responsible

Unyielding Integrity

1. Delivering on commitments
2. Honesty and faimess in action.

A Certificate from Mfs. AKGVG & Associatcs,
Chartered  Accountants, Statutory Auditor of the
Company of the conditi
Corporate in Regul 17-
27 of SEBI (Listing O'blmoul and Disclosure
ngnl.nmns, 2015 with the Stock
Exchange, is attached in the Corporate Govermance
Report and form part of this report.

Certificate of the Managing Director, inter-alia

mlhmngﬂncmmnd‘rh:ﬁmmlml.

with Company's Code of Conduct,

adequacy of the Internal Control measures and

reporting of matiers to the Audit Committee in terms of

quhm 11'-2?ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and

Lati 2015 with the

Stock Emlnm is attached in the Corporate

‘Governance Report and forms part of this Annual
Report.

s of the

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors of the Company acknowledges
and sccepts the extent of their dutics as Directors.
‘They have a responsibility to carry out their duties in
an honest and business like manner and within the
scope of their authority, as set forth in the laws of India
a5 well a5 in the Memorandum and Articles of
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Association of the Company. They are entrusted with
and are responsible for the oversight of the assets and
business affiirs of V2 Retail Limited in an honest, fair,
diligent and ethical manner, As Directors, they must
act within the bounds of the authority conferred upon
them and with the duty to make and enact informed
decisions and policies in the best interests of the
Company. mwofDmmbnadopledlhe

widest sense and meet its stakeholders” aspirations and
societal expectations,

Good governance practices stem from the culture and
mindset of the organisation and at V2 Retail Limited
we are committed to meet the aspirations of all our
stakeholders.

following Code of Conduct and a separate
o this effect is annexed to the Corporate Governance
Report.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices

Our Tave from products having
waloe which is available at the most competitive prices.

The essence of Corporate Govemnance lies in

integnity,
accountability in the higher echelons of management.
The demands of corporate governance nqm
i 1o raise their and

to ensure that the affairs of the Company are being k—vﬂswmﬂwapommmmmgm
managed in a way which ensures ise and its flectively with the highest
transparency, and fairness in all its ions in the dards of ethics,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AaonMarcth 2017, the Board comprised of 5 directors, 2 of them being Executive, 3 being Non Executive

pendent Director. The Composition of Board of Direct March 31, 2017 is as follows:
Calegory DIN Name of the Director
Executive Promoter Director  : 00491885 Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal
00495945 Mrs. Uma Agarwal
Independent Director : O75783%0  Mr. Lalan Yadav
‘MDM ¢ 05118387 *Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma

I T Director

Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela has resigned from the directorship of the Company on 03" May, 2017

During the year under review i.e. 2016-2017:-

# The Board was itated with the appoi f following Director on the Board:
| Category | Date of | DIN/PAN | Name of the DirectonKMP
| | appointment |
T dent Director Mr. Lalan Yadav
(Appointment)

® Further, the following Director has resigned from the Board of Directors of the Company:

| Category | Date of | DIN/PAN | Name of the Director EMP

| e

esignation |
| Independent Director 17092016 05113240 Mr. Sourabh Kumar

L  (Resignation)
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BRIEF FROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY AS

ON 31" MARCH, 2017

Brief profile of all the Directors, nature of their
expertise in specific functional areas:

Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal, Chairman & Managing
Dircetor (DIN No (0491885), is a Director of the
Company since 23.07.2001. He is a Commerce
Graduate, He holds more than twenty seven years of
experience in Retail Industry.

Mrs. Uma Agarwal, Whole time Director (DIN No.
00495945), is a Director of the Company since
23.07.2001. She Bachelor in Arts, She holds more than
Fifteen Years of Experience in Retail Industry.

Mr. Lalan Yadav is a Non-Executive Director (DIN
Mo 07350695) of the Company since 30.09.2016. He is
an Associate Member of the Institute of Company
Soqmnuoflndumdboldsmtbm}'w&’cmni
Experience in Finance, Legal, Due Diligencand

Secretarial Compliance

0 arca.

Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela is a Non-Executive Director
(DIN No 05118387) of the Company since 14.04.2014.
He is » Commerce Graduate and a Member of The
Institute of Company Secretaries of Indis. H e holds
more than six years of experience in the field of
Finance and Corporate Law.

Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma is a Non -Exccutive
Dircctor (DIN No 06865804) of the Company since
14.04.2014. Heis a Commerce Graduate a nd holds
mane years of experiencdn  the field of
Corporate Law.

Mr. Umesh Kumar is the Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer of the Company since 28.03.2016.
He is a Member of The Instime of Company
Secretaries of India and a Commerce Graduate. He is
also a Member of Chartered Institute of Security and
Investment (Londop United Kingdom) and He is
National ~ Stock Certified  Market
Professional Level 2 & Level 3. He is
Certified Personal lenci&] Planner. He had qualified
various Certification in financial Market from National
Stock Exchange and National Institute of Security
Market and he holdsand has more than six years of
experience in the field of Financial Market, Legal,
Finance, Secretarial and Corporate Laws.

Mr. Varun Singh is Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. He is a Member of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and has more than
seven years' experience in Finance and Accounts.

INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD

Board Members are given agenda along with necessary
documents and information in advance of each
meeting of the Board and Committec(s). In addition to
the regular business items, the items as required under
listing agreement particularly relsthg to the following
itemsfinformation is regularly placed before the board
to the extent possible:-

1. Annual operating plans, budgets and any updates.

» Capital budgets and any updates.

3. Quarterly results for the company.

+  Minutes of meectings of Audit Committee and
odauoomheesofﬂ\ew

s Thei on and
of senior officers just below the board level,
including appointment or removal of Chief
Financial Officer and the Company Sccretary.

«. Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and
penalty notices, which are materially important.

including any judgment or order which, may have
mmdmmmﬂnmdmafmc«wy
or taken an adverse view regarding another
enterprise that can have negative implications on
the Company.

1 Details of any joint venture or collaboration
agreement.

. Transactions that involve substantial payment
towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual
property.

12 Significant labour problems and their proposed
solutions. Any significant development in Human
Resources/ Industrial Relations front like signing
of wage agreement, Implementation of Voluntary
Retirement Scheme efc.

1. Sale of material nature, of investments,
subsidiaries, assets, which is not in normal course

risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if
material.

15 Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or
listing requirements and shareholders service such
as non-payment of dividend, delay in share
transfer ete.
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BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES ..

The Board of Directors is the apex body i by the for ing the overall itoning of the
Company. However with the objective of smooth ﬁlmumngofﬂiewm aumepwux have bemde&gnndludu
standing eommmues. mmel)' Andn & i and R CSR G

Name of the Director Audit Nomination and CSR Committee Stakeholder

Mr. Ram Chandra | Member NA NA NA

Mr. Varun Kumar | CFO CFO NA NA

Singh*

Mr. Sourabh** Kumar

Mr. Lalan Yadav Member Chairman Member Member

Mr.  Rohit  Singh | Chairman Member ‘Chairman Chairman

Rautela®**

Mr. Ravinder Kumar | Member Member Member Member

Sharma

Mrs. Uma Agarwal NA NA NA Member

Mr. Umesh Kumar Compli Compli Officer Compli Officer | Compli Officer

Officer

The details of the members of the committees as on March 31, 2017 are as under:

*Mr, Varun Kumar Singh has resigned from the post of CFO of the company w.e.f 23.05.2017,
r. Sourabh Kumar resigned from the board w.e.{ 17-09-2016 due to his personal reason.
*%% Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela has resigned from the board w.e.f 03"May, 2017,

All decisi ining to the itution of the Committees, appol of members of the
Comnﬂﬁeeandﬂ.ﬂlgol‘nermnlumrnrmmlﬂmmmbmmukmhylhcmﬂmrmm
Detalls of the role and iposition of these Ci including the number of meetings held

during the financial year and attendance, are provided below:

ATTENDANCE AT BOARD MEETINGS
During the Financial Year 2016-17, 11(Eleven) Board Meetings were held till 31st March 2017, as per following

details:-

51l | Date of Board Meeting SL Date of Board Meeting

No. No.

[1._| 20042016 11112016
27.05.2016 22.11.2016
0.06.2016 0 07.01.2017
2.08.2016 1 25.01.2017

['5. | 31.082016

[ 6. | 02.09.2016

T 14.10.2016
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Compaosition of Board of Directors and their Auendance in the Board Meetings for FY 2016-17and last Annual General
Meeting which is held on 30.09.2016 are as under;

‘i Designation of Director Board Board Meeting | Last
Name of Directo Meeting Held | Attended AGM
attended
Mr. Ram Chandra | Managing Director & | 11 11 Yes
Execative Promoter
Mrs. Uma Agarwal Whole Time Director & | 11 11 Yes
Execative Promoter
Mr. Sourabh Kumar® Independent Director n [ =
Mr. Lalan Yadav** Independent Director 11 5% Yes
Mr. Rohit Singh Tndependent Director [ [ Yes
Routela®**
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Independent Director 11 11 Yes
Sharma

* Mr. Sownhhkumhsm@dﬂom&ebmﬁhmwet 17-09-2016 and he has sttended all the
earlier Board and C during FY 16-17.

** Mr. Lalan Yadav appointed by members of th Diirector of the company w.e.f. 30-09-
2016 and thereafier he has attended all mmmammmm

*** Mr, Rohit Singh Rautela has resigned from the board w.e.£03™ May, 2017 and he has attended all the earlier
Board and Committees Meetings during FY 16-17

The Board and Committee Membership of the Directors in other Companies as on March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Name of Director -Nu. B of % No. of N?_nfcnnllu:w
Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal 5 %ﬂ Nil
Mrs. Uma Agarwal 7 Wil Wil
Mr. Sourabh Kumar* [ Nil Wil
Mr, Lalan Yadav [ Nil Nil
Mr. Rohit Singh Rautcla® [ Nil Wil
Mr. Ravinder Kumar 1 Nil Wil

Sharma

* Mr. Sourabh Kumar and Mr. Rohit Singh Rautels have resigned from the Board of the Company w.e.f. 17-09-
2016 and 03-5-2017.

# Only the Membership of Audit C: ittee and Investor Gri Ci ittee of other Public Companies are
considered.

Except Mrs. Uma Agarwal who is spouse of Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal, no other directors in the Company are related.
Further, non - executive directors does not have any shareholding in the Company.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Non Executive [ndependent Directors of our Company fulfill the conditions of Independence as specified in
Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and meet with the requirements of SEBI (Listing
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Oblisations and Disch Reaaui Regulations, 2015

A formal letter of appointment was issued to the Independent Directors of the Company in the manner as provided
under Companies Act, 2013 and disclosed on the website of the Company i.e. www.v2retail.com.

Further, the details regardi for of Independent Directors with the compamy, their roles and

responsibilities in the(_'mmuy.bn:lm model ofdnCouwnyu\doﬂﬂmluMmmmunthe website of the
Company at the link i.e. www.v2retail.com.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

TMMICommmumguMyuvkwinglkwﬁuﬂmﬁxm:nﬁmmmhlﬂmwm
of the Additionally the Audit Committee approves all the audit plans and reports for significant issues
raised by the Internal and External Auditors. Regular reports on the business devel future plans and projecti
are given to the Board of Directors. Internal Audit Reports arc regularly circulated for porusal of Senior Management
for appropriate action as required.

Normal foreseeable risks of the Company's assets are ad ly covered by comprehensive |

The Constitution of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2017 was as follows:

Name of the Director Designation Chalrman/
Member/ Other

Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela Mon Executive Independent Director Chairman

Mr. Lalan Yadav* Mon Executive Independent Director Member

ive Di Member

Member
Chief Financial
Officer
Company Secretary
& Compliance
Officer

* Mr. Lalan Yadav joined as Non Exccutive Independent Director of the company w.c.f. 30™ September 2016
Andit Committee Meetings & Presence:
The details of Audit Committce mectings & presence of Members till March 31, 2017 arc as follows:

Date  of Audit Name of the Audit Commitiee Members

Committee 3 Mr. Ram Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. Lalan

Meetings Sourabh Chandra Ravinder Rohit Varun Umesh Yadav

Kumar Agarwal Kumar Singh Kumar | Kuomar
Sharma | Rautela | Singh

ﬁ“ﬂ' 2016 Prescnt | Present Present Present Present | Present

27" May, 2016 Present | Present Present Present Present | Present

12"August 2016 Present | Present Prescnt Present Present | Present

31™ August 2016 | Present Present Present Present Present | Present

11" November2016 | - Present Present Present Present | - Present

Zg‘hmvy 207 - Present Present Present Present Present Present
dy of the Audit C: i i ofﬂnmmwmnmdﬁomdm

mmiswmlmngr igations and Disclosure Reg Regulations, 2015, which are as follows:-
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Terms of Reference:

POWER OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should
include the following:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of
reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice,

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant
expertise, if it considers necessary.

ROLE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role of Audit Committee inchades the review of
the following:

. Oversight of the Company's financial npomng
pmusmdﬂ»‘ { of its financial i
to ensure that the fnancial stalement is comect,
sufficient and credible;

2. R dation for app
and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

3, Approval of payment to statwtory anditor for any
other services rendered by them;

4. R with the the Annual
Financial Smemms and Auditor's Report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with
particular reference to:

a. Matters requirecbeing  inchuded in the Director’s
Responsibility Statement to be incheded in the Board's
report in terms of clause (¢) of sub-section 3 of section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
mdmmﬁrﬂsem
based

uses [ application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, ete.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or
rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations
1o the Board to take up steps in this matier;

7. Review and monitor the anditor’s independence and
performance, and effectiveness of sudit process;
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions of the Company with related parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and i

10, Valustion of undertakings or assets of the
Company, wherever it is necessary;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems;

12. Reviewing, with the of
mmmmwﬂmmmmorm
internal control systers;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal sudit function,
Em‘wmmmormwm
department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit;

14, Discussion with internal auditor of any significant
findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any intemal
investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected frand or irregularity or a
failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditor before the audit

. Major i ing
wﬁ:mmof}\dmwbymw
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings

e Compliance with listing and other legal
relating to financial
f. Di of any related party

g Qualifications in the draft audit repont

5. Reviewing, with the manag the quarterly
financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

6. R with the the of

about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in
lhe p\ymml 1o the depositors, debenture holders,

Mers (in case of -payment of declared
dividends) and creditors;

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower
mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of Chief Financial
Officer (i.e., mmbm?’nnul}mmwm

qduﬁmw:ndhﬁgvmd.moﬂh
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20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in
the terms of reference of the Audit Committee

and C
The primary purpose of this comme would be to

financial and health intact. Ci

also serve as party to monitor and strengthen the

objectivity and credibility of directors and executives’

remuneration system and also making recommendation
to the board on remuneration package and policies
lical directors.

ensure that directors and are fairly le to
for their individual contribution to company’s
without any interest and also The and R ion Co of the
keeping other stakeholders' as well as company's Board is i o and
the Board from time to time, a compensation structure
for the Whole-time Directors.
The details of f the and Commi March 31, 2017 are as follows:-
Chairman/ Member/Other
Non Exccutive Independent | Chairman *
Director
Non  Executive Independent | Member
Director
Non  Executive Independent | Member
Director
Chief Financial Officer Chief Financial Officer
‘Company Secretary & | Company  Secretary &
Compliance Officer Compliance Officer

* Mr. Lalan Yadav mmd a3 Chairman of
wef 14-
10-2016. Mr. Sourabh Kumnr resigned from board
w.e.f 17-09-2016 and he was Chairman of Nomination
and ion Committee till 17-09-2016.

The functioning and terms of reference of the
Committee are as prescribed under Sectionl 78 of the
Companies Act, 2011!!6 as specified under  SEBI
(Listing Obli

incentives/’benefits bonuses, stock  options,
deferred compensations) periodically.

» Review and approve proposed terminal
payments for those who directly report to the
Managing Director / Chiel Executive Officer.

» Review and recommend to the Board any
changes in remuncration policy required, if
any.

Regulations, 2015 as apphcnble with the Stock
Exchanges.

The scope of the acuvmﬂ Dme,ﬂl.l.lnllﬂm and

»  Determination el' Company's policy m
specific package for
and N Directors  includi
pension rights and compensation payment.

» Orchestrale the performance largets and
dehvmblesofﬂiepmmmmzwhd:lhc

C is authorized to set

remuncration and correlate with the delivered
performance.

» Monitor and review the compensation
(including salarics and salary adjustments,

> F of the criteria for determining
qualifications,  positive  attributes  and
independence of a Director

» Formulation of criteria for cvaluation of
Independent Directors and the Board.

» Devising a policy on Board diversity.

Identifying persons who are qualified to

become Directors and who may be appointed

in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, and recommend to the

Board their appointment and removal.

» Extension or cootinuation of the term of
appointment of thelndependent Director , on
the basis of their report of performance
cvaluation.

PAGE NO.
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and C (Meetings and Presence)

Committes meetings and presence of Members till March 31, 2017 are as o

Name of the and .
Committee Members/Others
Mr. Mr. Rohit | Mr. Lalan Mr. Umesh | Mr. Varun Kumar

Ravinder | Singh Yadav Kumar | Singh

Kumar | Rautela

Sharma
| Present Present - Present Present
| Present Present = Present Present

Present Present Present Present Present

Present Present Present Present Present

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The p iom criteria for Independent Directors are & ined by the ination and

Cammmhlndlﬂnwhsloffmlmlhnmybc include record, i their

interventions and imter- personal and ibution by a Director, commitment, effective

deployment of knowledge and expertise, cffective of relationship with Stakeholders, integrity and
of and independence of behaviour and judgement.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors during the financial year 2016-17 are given below:
Remuneration of the Executive Directors has been paid as per the approval of the members in General Meeting.

Name of the | Salary Perquisites | Retirement | Bonuses Performance | Total Stock
allowances Incentive

Mr. Ram | 42,00,000 | - - - - 42,00,000

Chandra Nil

Mrs.  Uma | 42,00,000 | - - - - 42,00000 |-

L Agarwal

The remuneration of Executive Directors is fixed with no linked i

The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company do not hold any shares of the Company
Further, Mo salary is being paid to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company except sitting fees.

Tmoflmpndmnmmuwawﬁnmﬂudmoﬁmmndmhmeymmhy
giving one month advance notice in writing. There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees.

There was no pecuniary i ip or ion of the Non-E. ive Directors vis-i-vis the company.

Further, Board has proposed the appointment and remuneration of Mr. Akash Agarwal as Whole Time director of the
Company, details of which are given below:-

The temure of the office of the proposed Whole Time Director is for 5 years ie. from 29th September, 2017 to 23th
September, 2022 and can be terminated by either party by giving one month advance notice in writing. There is no
separate provision for payment of severance fees.

Name of the | Salary Perquisites | Retirement | Bonuses Performance | Total Stock
Whole  time and benefits Linked Options
Director allowances Incentive panted |
Mr.  Akash | Rs. - - - - Rs.
Agarwal 3,600,000 3,600,000 | Nil

pa. pa
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The remuneration of Executive Director will be fixed with no performance linked incentives.

Further, Board hasalso proposed the re- sppointment and remuncration of Mr. Ram Chandra Agarwal as Chairman & +
Managing dircctor of the Company, details of which are given below:- L]

The tenure of the office of the proposed Managing Director is for$ years i.c. from November 22, 2016 to November
21, 2021 and can be terminated by either party by giving one month advance notice in writing. There is no separate
fees.

provision for payment of severance

Name of the | Salary Perquisites | Retirement | Bonuses Performance | Total Stock
Managing and benefits Linked Options
Director allowances Incentive granted |
Mr.  Ram | Rs. - - - - Rs.

Chandra 6,000,000 6,000,000 | Nil
Agarwal | dod P

The remuneration of Executive Director will be fixed with no performance linked incentives.

Ci

The C: ittee inter alia looks into Red: 1 of sharch mplaints related to, ipt of Balance
Sheet, norreceipt of declared dividendspon -receipt of refund order, transfer and consolidation of shares etc. The
Company oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and recommends

measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

The details of | of the i Committee as on March 31, 2017 are as follows:-
Name Designation Chairman/ Member
Mr. Lalan Yadav MNon  Executive  Independent | Member
Director
Mr. Robit Singh Rautela Mon  Enecutive Independent | Chairman
Director
Mrs. Uma Agarwal Executive Director Member

Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma | Non  Executive  Independent | Member
Director

Mr. Umesh Kumar Company Secretary & | Company Secretary &

Compliance Officer ‘Compliance Officer
The details of Sharcholders'/1 " Girid G ittee mectings & presence of Members till March 31, 2017 are
as follows:
Date of Stakeholder Name of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee
Relationship Members/Others
Committee Meetings

Kumar Kumar Singh Agarwal Yadav
Sharma Rautels

30" June, 2016 Present Present Present Present -
22 November 2016 | - Present Present Present Present
Compliance Officer
Mr. Umesh Kumar, Company Secretary of the Company is the Ci it D with the

requirements of SEBI Resuhmuuﬂdnhmhpmmhmlhlbe&mkﬁxchme(&] in India. TheCanpany
Secretary acts as Secretary of all the commitices as named here above.
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Investor Grievance Redressal

During the year the Company has not received any from i /sharcholders as per the information L
provided by the Registrar and Share Transfer Awlofﬂwwﬂwﬁyﬂmmmimbﬂdﬂwhﬂawem .
pending as on March 31, 2017, .

Received Resolved Balance
Complaints 0 0 0

Source: SCORE Login data
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporate Social ility (“CSR") Commi i by the Board on April 14, 2014 considering
mqmmmofﬂz{bmpmmm 2013 rehmgmmmnmmoh Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The details of Members of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on March 31, 2017 are as follows:-

Name Designation Chairman/
Member/Other
Mr. Rohit Singh Rautela Non Executive Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Sharma | Non Executive Independent Director Member
Mr. Lalan Yadav Non Executive Independent Director Member
Mr. Umesh Kumar Company Secretary & Compliance Officer | Company Secretary &
Compli Officer

The details of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee mectings & presence of Members till March 31, 2017 are as
follows:

Date of Stakeholder Name of the Ce Social Rs sibility Committee /Others
Meetings
Mr. Ravinder Mr. Rohit Singh Mr. Lalan Yaday
Kumar Sharma Rautela
22" November 2016 - Present Present Present

‘The purpose of this committee is to formulate and monitor the CSR policy of the Company and to recommend the
amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities, The CSR Committee has adopted a policy that intends to:

o Strive for ic develop that positively impacts the society at large with minimal resource
e Be ible for the i actions and a positive impact through its activitics on the
- L
mCommmsmmempvanyulnmsllbeM by way of

& of Cnrpum: kmnmhh Pohcy' The
Committee's constitution and terms of reference meet with the requirements of the Oommes
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The details of the last three Annnal General Meetings are as follows:

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Financial Venue
Year

Date | Time

2015-2016 Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, | 30.09.2016 | 10.00AM

Rajokari, New Delhi 110038

2014-2015 Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, | 30.09.2015 | 10.00AM

Rajokari, New Delhi 110038

2013-2014 Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, | 29.09.2014 | 10.00AM

Rajokari, New Delhi 110038

“Spedil Resolution:
Annual General Meeting (AGM) (30.09.2016)

» Power given to Board of Directors of the
Company to borrow moneys from time to time, at
their discretion, upto a limit of Rupees Five
Hundred Crores in excess of the aggregate of the
paid-up-capital of the Company and its free
Teserves.

e b in payment of ion to Mr, Ram
Chandra Agarwal (DIN: 00491885), Managing
Director of the Company @ Rs 5,00,000 per
month.

. in payment of ion to Mrs.
Uma Agarwal (DIN: 00495945), Whole Time
Director of the Company @ Rs 500,000 per
month.

« Approval for V2R-Employee Stock Option
Scheme 2016 ("ESOP 2016°) and grant of options
1o the eligible employee of the company under the
scheme.

» Approval of shareholders to offer, issue and allot,
in one or more tranches specified securitieson
preferential basis to Promoter and/ or Promoter
Group and Non Promoter and’ or Non Promoter
Group.

Annual General Mecting (AGM) (30.09.2015)

* Ratification of of e warrant to
M/s. Bennett Coleman and Company Limited on
preferential basis.

« Fixation of payment of remuneration to Mr, Ram
Chandra Agarwal (DIN: 00491345) as Managing
Director of the Company.
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« Fixation of payment of remuneration to Mrs. Uma
Agarwal (DIN: 00495945) as whole time director
of the Company.

Annual General Meeting (AGM) (29.09.2014)

Adoption of new sct of regulations of Article of
Association of the Company

** Special Resolution was passed through E-Voting &
physical voting i.c. by ballot form at Annual General
Mecting.

Postal Ballot

During the last financial year ended 315t March, 2016,
the Company has not passed any resolution through
Postal Ballot.

Details of Special Resolution proposed to be
conducted through Postal Ballot:

Special Resolutions proposed to be conducted
though Postal Ballot are:-

To amend Memorandum of Association of the
Company to align it with the Companies Act,
2013; and

To alier the Object Clause of Memorandum of
Association of the Company.

Procedure for Postal Ballot

mmmmmmsmuomm

of the C: Act, 2013
mmmmmmwm
clectronic — voting (e-voting) facility to all its
mm&wwmm«f
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CDSLﬂoxlhpwpowal'mndmg&mm
facility to all its members. The members

option to vote either by physical ballot or ﬂmgh
e-voting.

The Company dispatched the postal ballot notices
and forms along with postage prepaid business
reply envelopes to fts members whose names
appears on the register of members as on cut-off
date. The postal ballot notice is sent to members
through permissible mode. The Company also
publishes a notice in the newspaper declaring the
dmlsornomlchonnfdwpmhndm
requirements a5 mandated under the Act and
applicable rules.

Voting rights are reckoned on the paid-up value of
the shares registered in the name of the members
s on cut-off date. Members desirous to exercise
their vote by physical postal ballot forms are
requested to return the forms, duly and

stalitory authority on amy matter related to capital
markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that ne
personnel have been demied access to the audit
committee.

Company has a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors &
employees to report to the management about the
unethical behavior, fraud or violation of Company’s
Code of Conduct. The lneclmlsm pmmdec for
adequate fe against of
employees and Directors who use such mechanism and
makes provision for direct access to the Chairperson of
Audit Commitiee in exceptional cases. None of the
personnel of the Company has been denies access to
the Audit Commitiee.

Details  of with
reqllr!mm and adoption of the nen nnndﬂory

signed, to the scrutinizer on or before the close of
the voting period. Members desirous to exercise
their vote by electronic mode are requested to vote
before close of business hours on the last date of
e-voting.

The scrutinizer submits his report to the Chairman,
after the completion of the scrutiny and the
consolidated results of the voting by postal ballot
will be anncunced by the Chairmanfany other
authorized person. The Results are communicated
to the stock exchanges.

DISCLOSURES
Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

A Disclosure of all related panty transactions has been
made in the notes to accounts of the Balance Sheet
presented in this Annual Report.

There are no material individual transactions with
related parties of business and which are nol on an arm
length basis.

There are no materially significant transactions made
by the Company with its Promoters, Directors or
Management or relatives ete, lhlmyha\'cmuml
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years.

Tluchasbwummnmlmclwdt&mpnny
nor were any penalties or strictures imposed on

Oonmybymﬂxmsﬂlmwm

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
tequiwne:u of SEBI l'l.wung Obligations and
i 2015, As
mgud the non-mandatory ru]lml‘ll!. Company
tries to implement them to the extent possible.

‘Web link where policy for determining ‘material’
subsidiaries is disclosed;

There is no subsidiary ofhe Company, so no policy
for determining material subsidiary is required to be
disclosed on the website of the Company.

‘Web link where policy on dealing with Related
Party Transactions: - www.v2retail.com

of price risks and
hedglng activities

Not Applicable
Company has complied with the Corporate
in 17

t0 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of
regulation 46 of (Listing and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Company try to adopt the discretionary
requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule I
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

General

1. Profile and other information regarding the
Directors being  appointed/re-appointed  as
mudnd«gmjmm:m] of SEBI
(Listing Ob
Regulations, 2015 hve been given in the
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Notice of the Annual Geperal Meeting
annexed to this Annual Report.

2 The Company follows a formal mmpnm

Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Semior
Management of the Company

The Company has a Code of Conduct in place for
Cadre

policy and system of legal
mmﬁc\hwmlmwbﬂh
Board of complis status of laws i

to the company and steps taken to rectify non-
compliance, if any.

3 The Company's scnior management has
confirmed to the Board of Directors that they
do not have any personal interest related to its
material,  financial and  commercial
transactions that may have a potential conflict
with the interests of the Company at large.

Tisch A 1o Ty ing
of Financial Statements

The Company has followed the guidelines of
accounting standards laid down by the Immm of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in

Saff (including Executive
D:lumm].lnlm afSnbedul:VofSEBi (Listing
Obligation Discl Ik 2015
and ns\wllas, ing practices of
guadmmommnm,ﬂ:cmhuadaundlbc
Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. All the Board Members
and Scnior Mms:lncm Personnel have affirmed
compliance wi cunﬁr.'.al.cpmmm
Schedul.e\"o(SEB](lmns

2015 s ioned belw.

of its financial except to the
made by the Auditor.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

In line with the SEBI regulation on prevention of
insider trading, the compliance with respect to the
Insider Trading Code of Conduct is being made by the
Directors, Compliance Officer and other Specified
Employees on regular basis.

Date ¢ 3M-03-2017
Place :  New Delhi

Compliances by the Company

To the best of information and knowledge of

the Company is complying with the
provisions, rules and regulations of various laws
applicable except as otherwise qualified in Annual

Sub: Declaration underSchedule Vof SEBI (Listing
- O ot e T oty
I, Ram Chandra al, Chalrman & Managing

Director of V2 Retuil Limited, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, declare that all the members of
the Board of Directors and senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2017,

Ram Chandra Agarwal
Chalrman & Managing Director
DIN 00491885

{A) 'We have reviewed financial statements and the
cash flow sistement for the year ended 31st March,
2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do nol contain any materially
mmmuommyﬂmﬂﬁﬂwoﬂn
might be mi

Report. There has neither been anynon- iance of
any legal pmvumuflpphﬂb]c law, nor any penalty,
stricture imposed by the stock exchange or SEBI or
any other authorities, on any matter related to capital
market during the preceding four years.

CEO / CFO Certification

A certificate fromCFO on the financial of

(2) These statements together present a true and fair
view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

(B) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief,

the Company was placed before the Board.
Oull!'w.e mnm o I?.esuhtxon 17 (8) oc’ SEBI
chnhhun.?)ﬂls
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no entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company's code of conduct.

{C) UWe accept responsibility for cstablishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
and that we have evaluated the effectivencss of internal

control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
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ing and we have disclosed to the Auditor and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

(D) V'We have indicated to theAuditor and the Audit

committee;

(1) Significant changes in intermal control over
financial reporting, if any, during the yecar;

(2)  Significant changes in accounting policies, if
any, during the year and that the same have

. V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

)

been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we
have become aware and the invelvement
therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the
company's internal comtrol system over
financial reporting.

Chiel
Financial Date @ 31-03-2017
Officer Place :  New Delhi
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Risk Management

‘We have cstablished an effective risk asscasment and
minimization procedures, which are reviewed by the
board periodically. There is a structure to kentify and
mitigate various risks faced by the Company from time
o time.

Means of Communication

The Results of the Company are furnished to the Stock
Exchanges on a periodic basis (1 ' half yearly
and annuallyle. 30 ® June, 2016; 30® September,
2016; 31* December, 2016 and 31* March 2017, after
the approval of Board of Directors.

The Notice and Result are generally published in The
Mint/Financial Express / Business
StundardJansattaNaya tndm within 48 Hours afler
approval of Board of Directors.

‘Website: The Company’s new website s
worw.viredsilcom. It contsins a separste dedicated
section ‘Investor Relations" where sharcholders
information is available. The Shareholding Pattern,
Cmarterly results as well as the Annual Report of the
Company is also available on the website in a user
friendly manner and downloadable form. Further,
shareholders can register their Email Ids with the
Company so that requisite information, as per the
requirements of the Companies Act, can be sent to
them, swiftly,

As a matter of policy, the Company displays the
official news release at its website, whenever

applicable
¥ tions made toinstituti [ to
the analysts:-

Company has made invesior presentation and

intimation of institutional investors or investor /
analysts meeting has been made 1o NSE and BSE.

Annmual Report: Annual Report containing, inter alia,
Audited Anoual Accounts, Financial Statemcots,
Director’s Report, Auditor’s Report and  other
information is circulated to members and others
entitled thereto. The Management Discussion and

Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report

INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE 16TH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Sixteen Annual General Mesting of the V2 RETAIL
LIMITED will be beld on Friday, 20*September, 2017
at Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, Rajokari,
New Delhi - 110 038 AT 10.00 AM.

Financial Year: 1* April - 31% March

The Financial year of the Company shall commence
from April 1, 2016 and ends on March 31, 2017,

For the Financial year ended on March 31, 2017 the
results were announced on:-

First Quarter ended 12.08.2016
June 30, 2016

Second Quarter ended 11.11.2016
September 30, 2016

Third Quarter ended 25.01.2017
December 31, 2016

| Fourth Quarter | 30.05.2017

March 31,2017

* The Co has announced Audited Result on

May 30, 2017, The same has been published in
Financial Express and Jansatta India on June 1, 2017,

For the Financial year ending on March 31, 2017 the
Audited Resultswill be announced as per the time
schedule prescribed under Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obli and

Regulations, 2015, which is within 60 days of the end
of the financial year (annual) and quarterly results will
be approved and published within 45 days of end of
‘quarter .

Dividend

annnsmmwllnnpmnnofmsﬁnghmmby
the Company the Board of Directors does

muyaudmdﬁrﬂnﬁmudmm

March 31, 2017,

Date of Book Closure

The date of Book Closure will be 23 Scptember, 2017
10 29® September, 2017 both days inclusive.

PAGE NO. 081
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Market Price Data

The share price of the Company st NSE & BSE is mentioned below:

8L No. BSE 5L Ne. NSE

Month High Low Month High Low
1 Apr16 | 57,00 4685 1 Apr, 16 3 45.65
Fl May, 16 | 7480 47.50 2 May, 16 a8 46.10
3 Juo, 16 | e0m0 49.00 3 Jun, 16 6030 49.10
1 T, 16 17 5695 ) Tul, 16 6765 56.25
5 AL T6 | o718 56.05 5 Avg.16 | 97.90 5815
5 Sep 16 | 1264 26,9 3 Sep 16 | 12630 §5.55
T Oct, 16 149 N84 7 Oct, 16 | 14950 11805
B Nov, 16 | 16345 04 8 Nov, 16 | 16315 94.30
9 Dec, 16 | 122485 0.8 9 Dec, 16 | 122.20 98.05
10 Jan, 17 1582 111 10 Jan, 17 158.25 11
1 Feb, 17 1944 148 11 Fcb, 17 | 19430 148
2 Mar, 17 211 180.75 12 Mar,17 | 20090 | 17850 |

L~ 4. Rs 12,18,74,955 (Rs Twelve Crore Eighteen

The Equity Sharcs of the Company are listed on the
following Stock Exchanges across India:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited - Mumbai
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited - Mumbai

Stock Exchange Code (Security Code or Symbol)

Borebay Stock Exchange Limited : 532867
National Stock Exchange of India Limited : VZRETAIL

Listing fees

Listing Fees as prescribed has been paid fully to all the
Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are
listed,

Details of Public fund raised in last Three years:

The Company has received public funds in the last

three years as staled below:-

1. Rs 7,50,00,000 (Rs Seven Crores Fifty Lacs)
from Mr. Vivek Lodha in pursuance of
allotment of 10,00,000 Equity shares as per
Preferential Allotment during FY 2016-17.

2. Rs 7,50,00,000 (Rs Seven CroresFifty Lacs)
from Mr. Pramod Chand Mahnot in

of of Equity
Preferential Allotment during

-lhﬂﬂ as

FY 2016-17.
3. Rs 7,50,00,000 (Rs Seven Crores Fifty Lacs)

from Mr. Naresh Kumar Bhargava in

5 of of Equity

shares as per Preferential Allsment during

FY 2016-17.
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Lacs seventy Four Thousand Nine Hundred
fifty five) from M/s. Bennett, Coleman And

Limited in pursuance of allotment
of 20,35,065 Equity shares as per Preferential
Allotment upon conversion of Warrants
during FY 2016-17.

Apart from above The Company has not received any
public funding in the last thres years except issue of
warrant to M/s Bennett Coleman and Co. Ltd. fora
total consideration of Rs. 32,50,00,000/ (Rs. Thirty
Two Crores Fifly Lacs only) and received Rs.
8,12,50,000/- (Rs. Eight Crores Twelve Lacs Fifly
Thousand only) as application money against the share

Dematerialization of Shares

Company are under
compulsory dematerialization mode as on March 31,
2017. The ISIN for the Equity Shares of the Company
is INES45HO1013.

99.49% of shares of the Company are dematerialized
as on March 31, 2017. Trading in Equity sharesof the
‘Company is permitted only in Demat mode.

The Equity shares of your Company are regularly
traded on 31" March 2017.

BSE NSE
Total Traded 20, 266 64,778
| Quantity 1 |
Turnover 3844403 | 123,09, 935
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Source: BSE & NSE website (Data March 31, 2017)

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants or any
Ci

ihle T ey b e i
likely impact on Equity:
10,00,000 (Ten Lacs) Convertible warrant

allotted to
M/s Ricon Commodities Pvi. Ltd on 22-11-2016 which
will be converted on or before 18 month from
allotment.

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
Link Intime India Private Limited

(formely known as Intime Spectrum Registry Limited)
C 101, 247 Park,

Share transfer system:

‘Transfers of Equity Shares are handled by Link Intime
India Private Limited. The transferee is required to
fumnish transfer deed duly completed in all respects
together with share certificate to Link Intime India
Private Limited at the above address in order to enable
the Registrar and transfer agent to process the transfer,
Demat requests are normally confirmed within 21

days from the date of receipt of request. The Company
obtains from & Company Secretary in Practice half
aﬂ@r C«uﬂm of Compliance with the share
ies as required gulation 40(9)

L B § Marg, Vikhroli West, nf SHI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Mumbai 400 083 Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and files a copy of
Tel No: +91 22 49186000 Fax: +91 22 fhe sald carfitoate il Shork Exchacge.
49186060
Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in
Distribution of Sharcholding As on March 31, 2017
s;, m Range Number of _;Ga{'rml Total Shares For The %ol
No. T = Shareholders Sharchoiders Renge issuod Capital
1 T = W 1579 895168 1465703 47399
2 01 - 1000 122 4.8034 GOIRST 2341
3 1001 - 2000 7 2540 BRPITE 1313
4 2001 - 3000 157 08935 411029 13092
5 3001 = 4000 ™ 0.4439 284152 0.9189
& 4001 - 5000 L] 0.3927 323853 L0473
o 5001 - 10000 o5 0.5976 T61634 24630
g 10001 = 142 08081 26295480 &5.0062
Total 17571 100 30922684 100
Sharcholding Pattern as on March 31, 2017
Category of Sharcholders No. of Shares % of total | Number of
shares pledged
Promoters 162,99,621 5271 1,23,77,194
Foreign Institutional Investors 00 00.00 00
Financial Institutions/ Banks 29,360 0.10 00
Mutual Funds 00 00.00 00
Venture Capital 00 00.00 [1]
Insurance 00 00.00 00
[ Body Corporate 46,35,423 14.99 00
ivi 93,00,248 30.07 00
Others 6,58,032 2.13 00
Total 3.09.22,684 100.00 1,23,77,194

Performance in comparisen to broad based indices -
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Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

Not Applicable

Distribution Center

The Corpany has Centralized Distribution Centre at Gurgaon catering all its Retail Stores.
Address for Correspondence

Registered Office & Corporate Office

Khasra no. 928, Extended Lal Dora Abadi Village

Kapashera, Tehsil Vasant Vihar New Delhi South-
West Delbi 110037 India

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ram Chandra Agarwal

Date  : 21-08-2017 {Chairman and Managing Director)
Place : New Delhi DIN:-491885
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To
The Members of V2 Retail Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. This certificate is issucd in accordance with the
terms of our engagement letter dated October 7, 2016,

2. WeMs. AKGVG & Associates, Chartered

Accountants, the Statatory Auditors of V2 Retail

Limited (“the Company™), have mmmod the
li of conditions of Co

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant
records of the Company in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on Certification of Corporate
Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAT”), the Standards on
Aunditing specified under Section 143(10) of the

by
the Company, ﬂoﬂbemmdedonalmmﬁ.u
stipulated inchapter IV of the Securitics and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015("Listing
Regulations™).

Management's Responsibility
3. The mlnm of oondmon: of Corporate

is the of the M
This responsibility includes the design, imp)

Companics Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the
purpose of this centificate and as per the Guidance
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes
issued by the LCAI which requires that we comply with
the cthical requircments of the Code of Ethics issued
by the ICAL

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable

requirements of the Standard on Quality Control

(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform

Auduu and  Reviews of Historical Financisl
and Other

Mmmu.mmlmmm
ummnmmplummmﬂwwndmofﬂw

Governance  stipulated  in  Listing
meﬂ:mnu

Auditor’s Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is limited to examining the
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the

and Related
Services Engagements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the management, we certify
that the Company has complied with the condition of
Commﬁommumpdmdmcm«[\'of

an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other
relevant records and documents maintained by the

the and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligati and Di: q
Regulations, 2015,

We further state that such is neither as

wuhthcﬁnmun‘b‘hlyoﬂkc»mpmyw
the cfficicncy or effectivencss with the
has

Govemance requirements by the Company.

For AKGVG & Associates

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 018598N

Vishal Singh
Partner

Membership No.: 511451
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30th May, 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
‘The Members of V2 Retail Limited

1 Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the panying financial of V2 Retail Limited (‘the Company’) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a of significant ting policies and other explanatory

Information (“Financial Statements™).

2 M 'y ibility for the Fi o1 g

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these finandial statements that give a
mmdfmrwﬁwﬁwmm,wwwwhﬂwﬂo{m&wm
| with the generally accepted in India, inchuding the A i
spnuﬂodwduSumniSSu{theAcgmdmd:Rd:?o[m&mpam@\mumjRub,ﬂ)ﬂ'Th!a
responsibility also includes mai the p
ofdte;\ufouaﬁcg\n:dmgl‘hcweuoﬂ'lheﬁomp«n}mdﬂorpmeumgand&umg&wdsmdom
of approp munungpohau.mhuspdmnum&m
&armmbk:ndpmdmt;mddm ipl and of ad internal
ﬁmncnlcmmkdmwmaptﬁungcﬁcmvdyﬂmmmﬂ:mandmmpkmaofdle
accounting records, relevant to the preg and p ion of the financial that give a true
mdmecwandm&uﬁummmlwssnmn;w}ﬂnduwﬁmdmm

3 Aunditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and aunditing standards and matters
‘which are required to be incleded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
th der. We d i our audit in d with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selecred depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the fsks of material misstatement of the finandial statements, whether due to frand or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give 4 true and fair view in order to design audit
that are appropriate in the Mm:dwmdudesevﬂmdmappmpm
ofﬂlcmnnfgwhucsusodmdd:e bl of the made by the
&mwf:bmmuwﬂunmhmhwuﬂmmnofﬂnﬁnmmlmﬂ.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for
our qualified andit opinion on the financial statements.
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4. Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) Artention is invited to note 4 of the financial statements, included in capital reserve amounting to
Rs. 6,052,324,263 is Rs. 4,294,224.263 arising out of transfer of asset and liabilities to the
acquiring companies in carlicr years for which necessary reconciliations/ information to the une
of Rs. 37,224,324 is not available with the company. Accordingly in absence of the same, we are
unable to comment on the appropriateness of capital reserve induding consequential impact, if
any, asising out of the same on these financial sttements.

(b) Arention is invited to note 14 of the financil statements, the Company has recognized Rs.
2,427,318,103 as deferred tax assets at the year-end for which it does not have reasonable;/ virmal
certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available
mnst wl!lch such deferred tax assets can be realized in accordance with the principles of

Standard 22 “A g for Taxes on Income” issued by the Instimute of Chartered
Accountants of India Had the Companynot recognized such deferred tax asser, impact on the
Statement of Profit and Loss would have been decrease in profit during the year by Rs.
2,427,318,103 and decrease in Rescrves and Surphs by Rs. 2,427,318,103.

(c) Amention is invited to note 37 of these financial statements, the Company has disclosed
contingent lisbilities on account of appeals with varous statutory authorities at different levels
amounting to Rs.455,699,334 for which necessary information is not available with the Company
mﬂuﬂymumm&mrnfgﬂhﬁhﬂm&wmﬂmmfmm
financial fard-29-Provisi
Lishilities and Conungml Assets’ issued by the 'l'nsumte of Chmd Acoonnunu of Tndia
Hence, we are unable to comment on the same.

5. Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our inf jon and ding to the explanations given o us,except
for the effects of the matters described in“the Basis for Qualified Opinidh paragraph ahmrhe
id financial give the inft i rcqundby&cﬁﬂmd:cmaemmdnﬂd
a true and fair view in ity with the generally accepted in India, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, m'Fmﬁxmdmcuhﬂowsfoed-cyurcndedmmudam

6. Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to note 4 of these financial statements, wherein the Company has accumulated losses
amounting to Rs. 4,774,597,405 at the year end, which mises concem regarding going concern starus of
the Company. However, during the year, the company has camed profit after tax of R& 72,552,495 and
having regard to cost ratiomlization measures adopted by the Company, these financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis and that no adjustments are required to the carrying value of
assets and Habilitics at the year end.

‘Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that except for the possible effectof the maters
described in Para 4(a), (b) and ()
(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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() t be Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 except
to the instances mentioned in Para 4 (2), (b) and (c) above;

(¢) © n the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 31 March 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Acg

(f) wi th respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
Company and operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

@  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litgatdons on its finandial positon in its
financial statements, refer note 37 to the financial statements;

() The Company did not have any long-term including dedivati for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lovestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company,

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosure in the financial statements as regards iss
holding and dealings in Specificd Bank Motes as defined in the notification 5. O. 3407 (E)
dated 8% November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the perod from 8%
November, 2016 to 30% December, 2016, Based on the audit procedures. performed and

the ided to us by the we reportthat the disclosures are in
madanoeuﬂtdtebocksofmmummndb}the&mpﬁnymdasp’oduudmm
by the management.

For AEGVG & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. : 018598N

Vishal Singh
Partner

Membership No.: 511451
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30 May, 2017

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047

PAGE NO. 008




A A to the Independs ditors® Report S
M&MwmwmwMMWmmL@MR@hquaf .
our Report of cven date =

@ (a3 As perinformation and explanation given to us, the Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including sivuation of fixed assets except quantitative details.
(b) The Company has a progeam of verification of its fixed assets to cover all the items in
a phased manner over a period of three years which, n our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the natute of its fived assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain fixed assets have been verified by the management during the year. As informed to us,
00 material discrepancics were noticed on such verification.

c) A g to the & jon and ions given to us and on the basis of our examination
u[thcmmmofmCommy,thndedednfthgmmﬂbkpmpmuhddmdumeuf
the Company.

i) The has ducted physical veri of dcs at ble intervals
dm“mﬁmmﬂ&mummﬁonsﬂpﬁwﬂmﬁm
(i) A g to the i jon and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any

ham,wcuedo(unmmd,mwmpanﬂ.ﬁm,mdbmod Liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
Accordingly, paragraph 3(i) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

({iv) In our opinion and ding to the i jon and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, § 5 and it g:nmd,mumofwhthpmmof&cm
1&5Mlﬁdd¢fmﬁmmml3mapﬂlubhﬂmm@ypmwh3fw)oiﬂm
Oprder is not applicable.

(U] ‘The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the
Oprder is not applicable.

(i) To the best of our knowledge and as explined, the Central G has not ibed

mmmeo{mmrdsundum 148(1) of the Campanm!\n.mﬂfman;of
products of the Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

) () According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
exarmuned by us, in our opinion, the Companyis generally cepular in deposiing undisputed statutory
dues in respect of Provident fund and employees’ sm:. msurance, though there has been a shght
delay in a few cases, and is regular in dep puted statutory dues including Income tax,
service tax, sales tax, value added 1ax and mln «r matenal statutory dues, as J|\J\t|<‘>|h|( with the
approprate authorties.

According to the mformation uld explanations gven to us, no undisputed dues 15 respect of
provident fund, employees’ state ins income tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year-end for a peniod of more than six months

from the date they became payable.
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(b) Details ofService tax and Sales tax/Value added tax which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2017 on account of disputes are given below :

Mame of the | State Nature | Period Amount (Rs.) | Foram where .
Statute of  the dispute is pending !
Dues y
Service Tax Laws | Central Service 200607 o 30,208,391* | Commissioner of
Tax 2010-11 Service Tax
Rajasthan  Value | Rajasthan Sales Tax | 2006-07 5,155,233 | Assistant
Added Tax Act, ‘Commissioner of
2003 Sales Tax
Rajasthan  Value | Rajasthan | Sales Tax | 2007-08 10,000,000 | Appellate  Authority
Added Tax Aer, of Sales Tax
2003
Rajasthan  Value | Rajasthan Sales Tax | 2007-08 17,353,962 | Je. Comnissiones
Added Tax Act, (Appeals) of Sales Tax
2003
Rajasthan  Value | Rajasthan Sales Tax | 2007-08 1,525,511 | Assistant
Added Tax Act, ‘Commissioner of
2003 Sales Tax
Vahy Rajasthan Sales Tax | 2009-10 50,000 | Assistant
Added Tax Act Commissioner of
2003 Sales Tax
‘The Uttar Pradesh | Urtar Sales Tax | 2009-10 203,000 | Je. Comnissiones
Value Added Tax | Pradesh (Appeals) of Sales Tax
Act, 2008
The Uttar Pradesh | Urtar Sales Tax | 2009-10 2,242,668 | Assistant
Valoe Added Tax | Pradesh ‘Commissioner of
Acr, 2008 Sales Tax
Value | Rajasthan Sales Tax | 2007-08 5,511,558 | Deputy
Added Tax Aect, Commissioner, Jaipur
2003 of Sales Tax
Rajasthan  Value | Rajasthan | Sales Tax | 200809 6,793,445 | Deputy
Added Tax Act, ‘Commissioner, Jaipur
2003 of Sales Tax
West Bengal Value | West Bengal | Sales Tax | 200809 225,000,000 | Deputy
Added Tax Act, ‘Commissioner of
2003 Sales Tax
The Assam Value | Assam Sales Tax | 2010-11 720,420 | Deputy
Added Tax Act, Commissioner
2003 (; of Sales Tax
Total 304,764,188
*A sum of Rs. 7,500,000 has been deposited by the Company against this disputed due.
(vi) A t the i ion and explanations given to us, the Company has not defalted in
repaymcn:oflnmlsu ings to financial institution. The Company has not taken any loan or

borrowings from dncbanlcmdﬁv!mmcm.ml:ompanyhm not issued any debentures as at the
Balance Sheet date.

(ix)  According to the i jon and explanations given by the g the company has neither
msedmymoneybywayofmmlpubh:uﬁuafﬁmhﬁpubhcoﬁ&(mdudmgd:bcmmm}
and term loans during the year nor did it have any such unutilised money outstanding at the start of
the year. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.
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(x}) To the best of our § ledge and ding to the i ion and explanations given to us, no
material fraud by :thompany of on :thompunybylrsofﬁom ofemplmn has been noticed
or reported during the year,

(xi) Managerial Remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) In our opinion and g to the i jon and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Aowrdmdyw Smjofﬁe(MﬂKMEWclHt

(udit) A ding to the i and Hons given to us, jons with the related parties are
mmnp'lnncem&sccnml??md!&ﬁcfl" panies Act, 2013, wh licable and details of
mchmmnmhwbemdmhwdmmﬁmmlmmmu:eqmndbymw
accounting standards.

(xiv) A jon and jons given to us, the Company has made preferential
aﬂammtnmeqnqlmdumgmcmmdmmmlofmsocoonﬂofmec‘mpmos
Act 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have been used for the purpose for which
the funds were raised.

(xv) A ding to the i jion and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the mwn'k of the Cnmpan'_v the Compmy has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

For AKGVG & Associates
Chartered Accountants
1CAIl Firm Registration No. : 018598N

Vishal Singh

Partner

Membership No.: 511451
Place: New Delhi
Date: 304 May, 2017
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A - B to the Ind 1, 5

? Report
Rc&rmdwmh@ph(ﬁmdcthﬂw&ngwf?ﬁpcﬂm()ﬂuhgﬂmdh@ﬂamw .
of our Report of even date .

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
‘Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We bave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of V2 Retail Limited(“the
‘Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The C ' is ible for establishing and mai g internal financial controls
Mmhmuﬂmﬂdmﬁmnmlummmuhbmmhym:wmw&c
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Repoming (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (1CAI). Tbuemponaihuhn:smdudethedﬁ@,mplmmamimm
of adequate inteenal financial controls that were operating effectively for casuring the ordedy and cfficient
conduct of its business, including adherence o Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
md&wﬁmdfpmn&onaf:dhbkfmaﬂdﬂinfoﬂmﬁmqu\dmdmdud‘:c(}ompmiunﬂ.mli

Auditors® Responsibility

‘Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our andit. We ducted our audic in d ‘with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
‘Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was cstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectvely in all materal respects.

{Manﬂmmh\plﬁmmgpmﬁmmohmmmmm:&qmofmw
financial controls system over financial p ng and their operating eff Onr andit of intermal
financial controls over financial rep mduded‘;,an d ding of internal financial
mu&mﬁm@mwﬁemkﬂmzmﬁmﬂm&nusmudwaﬁ
wﬂmmhﬁ@ﬁmme&mdwmmwmhmmm
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judge the of the risks of material
nummcmcmoﬂhtﬁimmlmmm,w}wd!:rdmlohudorcﬂm

We belicve that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Mecaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A&mmfsmuﬂﬁmﬂmmlmﬁmﬂwnawdﬁpﬁwwﬂemw
g the reliability of financial reporting and the prep of financial for
m:mdpu:pmnmndamuﬁgmmﬂywmdmnmgpmaplﬁ.h&mpmﬂhmﬂ
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records thar, in reasonable detail, mmdrmdl’uﬂyullm!}wwm
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide d
ummwwnﬁﬁm:ﬂmummﬂmwmww
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
i with author of i nnd* ol’dwCompanr,mdmpmdemmble
5 or timely d of unauth , use, or disposition of the
(hmpauy’saaa:mlhnoon!dhamammmlcﬁec{mﬂxﬁmmnlm
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bmcofﬁ:mh:m(hmhmulmmﬂﬁmmﬂmnuokmuﬁmnmlmm&mﬂmgﬂm L]
of overnide of controls, material misstatcments duc to crror =

Ofﬁ'audm}wandnmbedmwd.ﬁlwpuojmofmye\rduanonnfthemmul financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finandial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our i ion and ling to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, maﬂm:walmpmmadmnmmdﬁmuﬂmm&smmmfmnqﬂmmmd
such internal financial controls over financial g Were ly as at 31 March 2017,

bnwdmhmmﬁmmdamﬁnmcﬂnpomgmmmbhﬂndhydn@mpmymm
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Aundit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For ARGVG & Associates
Chartered Accountants
TCAI Firm Registraion No. : 018598N

Vishal Singh
Parner

Membership No.: 511451
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30% May, 2017
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Balance Sheet

-
Axal Eu
P — Hots. Dlrlban AT alMan ZGIE
1. Equity and Lisbilties
(1) Shareholder's Funds
() Share: Capital 3 WD 48,576,190
{8) Reservos and Surphas 4 3,645,408 556 2EWAEITE
(<) Money received sgainet Share Waersmts 187
EXEETIR) 2,000,.204.291
(2) Hon-Current Liatiities
() Loegetern Ed -
%) Cther Loy torm badadtics. 6 26,000 5,147,000
{6) Long torm provisions T kiR 8040154
V2,676,700 5548550
(3) Currant Liabiikies
() Shonacrm borsowings s Lrfackosd AL
1) Trade papables * : 5
') ; " " z
O Frpm— LTI IMASLEN
1) Orher curreas lidedisics 1

Total

1

Smnmary of iy
The Kotes referred to above are an Integral part of Financhsl Statements

As per our peport of even dase,

For AKGVG & Asscclstes

ICAI Firm Regletration Na. : 0185880
Chartersd Accountants

Vishal Singh
Parner
Mommbersbip Mo 511481

Place  New Delli-
Duse 1 3 My, 2017
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
(At in INK)
For the year ended e year endid
Nodes A March
Income
Revenue from operalions (Groa) 22 4547287084 30315040
Laws Sabes Tax / VAT 233,070,140 137,401,120
Rovenue From oporbsons (Not) AT 644 L199412.220
Uhther Inceene 2 19,536,796 25,248,562
Taotal revenue (T ATM5N 740 314,660,782
Eapemncs:
Purchane of Traded Goods 3.390.219,143 2539338271
Chanpes in investorics of traded fimished poods (37.388,171) (295,581 698)
Fmployes benelit expense 333,339,722 2660567
Uthar oxpoms. LIK 1 $6.629 411551574
4324327023 2ERS, 569,014
arnd fan and (KRITIA) il -y 409726417 A9.691.768
Ieprocistson and amortization cXponse w 67177264 070,371
Finance Loat t1] 6138924 13
Profit before exceptional items and tax 256,410,229 16
Exceptions] lenss w0 233,143,855 39,208
[LTEITRTE 202,336,389
117,001,622 9,868,300
Total tax exprase 117,001,633 T RER 0
Profit after tax before prior perbed expemses T72.482400 122,458,088
Prioe period expenses 42 - 201,796
Profit for the year Y] 131,686,293
arnings per equity T Fems for ahare R, 10 (P.Y. K. 18]
Hasic EXT)
Dhluted 240
Earnings per cquity share aftor cxceptional itoms items for the your [asminal valec of share Rs. 10 (P.Y. Rs. 19)]
Basic 3 1391 493
Atuted 1350 LR
Summary of Significant aceousting policies 21
e Mikes refeared b6 by el pet uf
As pev our repert of eves date,
For AKGVG & Associntes Tor and on bebalf of the Board of Direcons of
V2 Retabl L.
Ram Chamdra Agarwal Tima Aggarwsl
Marmging Divector Marcten
Vishal Singh 1IN D049 885 THN DO4595945
Pastner
Membenbip No: 511451
Uimcshs Kamar Vipin Kaushik
Company Socvetary Chicf Financial Officer
Phecr : K Dell Pacr = Nrw Dela
oot : 300k May, 2017 Toate : 30nk My, 2007
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Cash Flow Statement

decrease/ (Increase)
decrease/ (Tocroase) in koot loans snd advances

dectesse/ (lnconiss) i other catseat ot
dbeereate ] (Iirease) in cdher et Eurrent Kits

B Cash flow from

Investing aceivives
Puarchase of Fored Assets, inchdiog intangble sisets, CWIT aod capind sdvanes.
mmuormm

/Gnm) b ldgd o dgo
v ating sctivites

Dmm
et canh Bow weed b

€ Cash fow from financing sctivisies
Proceecs fiven issoe of aquiny shae capial (na of expnses on issse of shares)
Tremismn received

Shase
Change in o Soinp
mdlﬂu“m

mmmw«mmmmm)
Mot decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Canks ancl cashs eepalvaleests a2 the begianiog of e yea

f&ﬂhm

Maech 017 (Ra)  Masch 31°3016 (Ra.)
256,410,279 162,348,002
ETATI S ET0NTE

18741677 -
(THLATT) (0410

138024 111,
434,706,267 T16,546,15%
247405523 36,188,130
29,445,148 20,783,203
1,266,938 LTS, S0y
(560,389.995) gl

8.321,000) 200,000
1,846,054 (B05A25)
(87,388,177) 295,581,608
(M9 822 455) (BE52I7EH)
13,501,491 007427y
(T4 (43,530)
(08087) N2.889,00T)
[ ] (150,863,756)

(RHTIOTED) (7118119
TN 1,700,000
Té1,827 ToR810

—ue el
{128,309, 114) {¥7.508,98%)

=il 1074025
02,145,290 z
ot £
R 11,
—IN02 (N MALG,
el R
] 21,467,163

Cash and cash equivalents
For the yoar anded Far the yoar anded
March 31'2017 (Ra)  Mawch 312056 (Ra)
Cauks 2 humd 11,388,554 AI80%0
Balasee with
O curreat 50,766,601 LA
Baluees with ereadie cand baeks 24T Be0,68Y
oo o s o s G 19 — 7 —
Sty uof Gt smssting pee 21
The sl & bem 4 wender the i £ a8 wet oun in. dasd - 3 o0 "Cash Fiow Sisvermen”
As per our report of even date,
For ARGV & Associaice For and on bahall of $he Board of Cirectors of
ICAL Firm Ragistrrtion oo 018596 VI Retail Ltd.
Chastered Accemaneants
Ram Chandes Agarwal Uma Agarwal
Viahal Singh Massaging Disecte Dot
Putnes. DN 00491885 D O04R5T45
Momberitip Ho: $11451
Phace s New Db Unesh Kistar Vipis Ksushik
Diuee : May 30, 217 Company Secreuary Chief Pinancial Offlcer
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounes in INR), ualess otherwise seaced

1. Corporate information
VZRmJIjmimdfomalyknownasVnMR:uﬂLhnimd{&wDempmﬂha public Company
domiciled in India and incorp d under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are
hamdonﬂombuySmchwdnmandNannmthxdmgtnecmnpanyupnmqm@gedm
the business of retail i.c. sales of garments, textiles, accessorics and consumer durables products in India.

2. Basis of preparation

ThcﬁmmﬂsmunmnofdnCmnpaaylnwlmnpmmdmmﬁmmwﬂ:muﬂyw
financial

accounting principles in India (Indian GAAF). The Company has preparced these

comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section l330flhc
Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (A Rules, 2014, The
financial have been prepared under the historical cost ion on an accraal basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial are i with those of
previous year,

All Assets and lisbilitics have been classified as current or non-cerrent as per the company’s operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule TIT to the Companies Act,2013. Based on the nature of
products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
—non current classification of assets and liabilities

21 8 £ signifi x lici
a) Usec of Estimates

The preparation of financial in i wiﬂmgmerau d J
requires the to make jud; " dmaﬁmdw:q:mwd
mdmwmﬂhﬁhnﬁmﬂﬂxmﬂwmmﬂm
date of the financial starements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of the current events and actions,

about these ptions and esti could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

b) Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets and Capital work-in-progress are stated at cost, less accumulared depreciation
and impairment losses if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attrbutable to
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating o
acquisition of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
are also incladed to the extent they relate to the period dll such assets are ready to be put to use.
Tangible fixed assets held for sales are valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realisable
wvalue. Any write-down is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets
which are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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d)

€)
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(All amounts in INR), unless otherwise stated

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets
is provided on pro-raza basis on the straight-line method over the estimated useful of
lives of the assets which are higher than equivalent to the rates prescribed under Schedule II to the

Companies Act,2013, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets The estimates of useful lives of
the assets based on an technical evaluation. The estimates of useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Tangible Asscts Useful Lives as per Useful Lives as assessed
the Schedule IT by the management

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years 8 Years

Plant & Machinery 15 Years 15 Years

Motor Cars 8 Years 810 Years

Office Equipments 5 Years 5 Years

Computers 3 Years 3 Years

Servers and Networking 6 Years 6 Years

Electrical Equipments & Fitting 10 Years 10 Years

Leasehold improvements N.A 8 years or remaining period
of lease, whichever is lesser

Air Conditioncrs. 15 Years 15 Years

‘Genenator sets 15 Years 15 Years

Intangible assets

Intangible Asscts (Computer software) are stated atd:cnroos:oqumamm. less accumulated
amortization and impairment loss thereon. An i L ized where it is probabl
dmmnmcmmbmﬁumhmhkwdwwmﬂﬂvwwdwuwupﬂumdwbmmm:
can be reliably measured.

Gain or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset and recognized as
income or expense in the statement of Profit and Loss. The amortization rates used is

Intangible Assets Useful Lives as assessed by the

Software 3 Years
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
mmmcfmmmcmdumhbhmsmdm:fdmumymd
impairment based on internal/ external factors. An impai loss is d the

carrying amount of an asset exceeds its amount. The amount is the greater
of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present valoe at the weighted average cost of capital.

Adter impai depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.
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An asscssment is made at cach reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously Ch

recognized impairment losses may mbqgu:m:wmayhavedmud Il‘su:hmd:canmm :

&mCompanymmumd:chor h gz unit’s ble amount. A previ
mpmmtlossumwdonlylfthﬂthubemzdﬂﬂgcmdmmmedw

determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The

reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the assct docs not cxceed its recoverable amount,

nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no

impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the

reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

f) Operating Leases

Where the Company is the Lessee

Lease arrangements where the risk & rewards incidental to hip of assets vest
with the Lessor, are recognized as Operating Leases. Lease rental under operating leases are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the period of lease.
Whete the Company is the Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not mansfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
ofmemmdsa:ﬁedasopﬁmgm Memsubpctwupﬁﬂnglﬁsﬁmmdudndmﬁwed

assets. Lease income on an operating lease is i mthe" oIPmﬁtandImona

mghth:chuum&n:kauwm(}mn, Judis ized 45 an expense in

t.'thun:mm:anmﬁlmdlm I.mmldnnctmmd:alcplwnx,hmkﬂ:gtmu etc. are
ly in the S of Profit and Loss.

g) Bouowingcom
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incorred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings.
Borrowing costs directly arriburable to the or producti ol’ma:mdm
mmnlymhunsnbmnmlpmadofmmgﬂmdyﬂmm ded use or sale are pitali
aapmofdnoouofdnmpecmquahfymgumudeﬁnednhmuamsw -16. All odher
COTS Are FEcOg of Profit and Loss in the period theyoccur.

h) Investments

Tovestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from

mamonmhwchmmmﬂqmchwﬁdsmtmmm
are classified as long-term i

On initial recognition, all i are d ar cost. The cost comprises purchase price and

directly areributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. Current investments are

mcdmdmfmmdsmmmunlmofmtmdhuwhcdmnmudmmmdm&nl
basis. Long: are carried at cost. ision for dimi in

vﬂwmmadewmommadedjmohshmwnpommdnvﬂuo?dnmu.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment property

An investment in land or buildings, wlndusnolmleudodmbewmpmdmbmnaﬂ;foluub) or
in the operations of, maCompmy,:adassuﬁedasm property.
stated at cost, net of and lated inmpai hus.tfny
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The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly =
attributable cost of bringing the investment property to its working condition for the intended use. '
Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. .
Depreciation on building is calculated on a written down value prescribed under the Schedule IT to
the Companies Aet, 2013, The Company has used the depreciation rate of 4.87%.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i) Inventories
Tthompanyhasonlymdmggoodammlnvmm:ywhmhxsnhuda:hwuo{mnndml
realizable value. Cost of of cost of purch and other costs incurred in
bnngngﬂb:mvmmuumd)mpmomnon:ndm(bﬂudtmmodbylbewt@md
average cost method.
Nuruhzahltvzln:uﬁ:mmm&ﬂhﬂgmmmwwmnfmﬂﬂ&.mﬁw
costs of and y to make the sale.

) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria
must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have been passed o the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. TheC ompany collects
sales taxes and value added taxes(VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not
economic benefits flowing o the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

Retail sales are recognized on delivery of the merchandise to the customer, when the property in
goods and significant cisks and rewards are transferred for a price and no effective ownership
control is retained. Revenue is net of returns, trade discounts and sales/ value added tax.

Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest rate, Interest income is inclided under the head “Other
income” in the Statement of Profic and Loss.
Income from services
Revennes from rent and display activities are recognized as per the terms of the contract.
k) Retirement and other employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as Short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus and medical benefits ete.
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee rendess the
related service.
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Long-term employee benefits:

Defined contribution plans:

The Company makes defined ik Empl Provident Fund, Employee
Deposit Linked Insurance and ESI., Mmmgnmdmwmofhﬁtklwm
acerual basis. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expenditure, when an employee renders the related services. The Company has no obligation, other
than the Contribution made on a monthly basis,

Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity. The Company’s gratuity
plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of gratuity obligation under such defined pian is
determined based on an acrearial valeation cared out by an independent actuary using the
PmMUm&a&rMeﬂM,memud\mdﬁwummwad&m
unit of cmpl bcﬂ:ﬁl ith and cach unit separately to build up the final
bligation. The ob ud\ep@uemvdueofd\eesmudﬁwnwhﬂmﬁe
djmummusedfmdmmmghpmtwuofmeobwmmed:ﬁnedbmeﬁt
plans, is based on the market yiclds on Gi itics as at the valuation date having
mammypmudsappmnmnngwdmmufthndamdobhpmmAmnndpmmde
diarely in the of Profit and Loss.

Other long-term employee benefits:

A lared d ak which are expected to be availed beyond 12 months from the
mdo{meym:md.mmcdaawmhngmmpbmbmﬁmﬂw&mpmfswas
actuagally determined (using the Projected Unit Credit Method) as the end of each year. Actwarial
Losses/ gains are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

1) Income Taxes
Taupmoompnﬂmnmlam{d:&nudm&mntmm:mnmnﬂﬂﬂnmm
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in d with the I tax Act, 1961 enacted in
India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The

mnmuﬂmhmuwdwmpmdxmnmmdwdmmmmﬂwmm
enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognized in cquity and not in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences berween taxable income and
accounting income originating during the cumrent year and reversal of timing differences for the
carlier years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax kiws enacted o substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognized in equity and not in the Starement of Profit and Loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred mx assets can be
realized. In simations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses,
all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against furure taxable profits.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes
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unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably cermin or virmally
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.
‘The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The C ompany
writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably
certain of virtually cestain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future mxable
income will be available.

m) Segment Reporting
‘The Company is engaged in the business of retail trade of garments, textiles and accessories in India
and there are no separate reportable segments as per AS-17 “Segment reporting” notified by
Companies (A ing Standards) Rules, 2006.

n) Eamings per share
Basic eamnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
au:xmndmgdmmgd::}tﬂ Folﬂtpurmofﬂkuhmgdlhmdammppumhmpmﬁl

or loss for the period ble to equity sk and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

o) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past eveat, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embosdying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These esti are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted o
reflect the current best estimates.

p) Contingent Liabilities
Awnmgmlhabthlyunpowbkowg:mﬂmmm from past events whose existence will be
firmed by the or of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resourees will be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent Babilicy also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a ability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company docs not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial starements.

q) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-erm investments with an original maturity of three months or bess.

1)  Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax reported in the Statement
of Profit and Loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
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mmﬂsofpastwﬂnunmhmapumpﬂmmihcmhﬂws&omopmngmngmd

s) Employee Stock Option Plan

The stock options granted are d for as per the i ibed by

and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Bcncfu) Regulations, 2014 and the Guidance
Nnneonﬂcmunnngfml‘.mployu&hsm—baud?zymm issued by the ICAL whereby the cost of
quity d using the intdnsic value method.

Mmmucwucofdnwbqngnmufmmvﬂuo{dwwdmmmm
prior o date of grant over its exercise price is recognized as deferred ion with a
credit to empl stock option di anTh:dr_F::mdanphyummpmmmnu
chargulwStzmmafmﬁtmlmmsmy\thmbmmﬂnvmngpmodofmeopum.
The options that lapse are reversed by a credit 1o employee compensation expense, equal to the
amortized portion of value of lapsed portion and credit to deferred employee compensation expense
equal to the un-amortised portion.
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Shars Caphtal

Partculars st Aawt
st March 2017 ot Maseh 2018
e} [L3]
Authoriad sharss
Equity shars capital
Your 0 wach 400,000,000 400,000,000
Profocence Share Capital
Year - pach 540,000 8,400,000
458,400,000 458,400,000
lesued, subscribed & fully paid up shares
Yaar : 24 A0 mch, Sy e 1 NI 48878,190
Mborery pacaived against Shars Warmsnts 178,000 84,000,505
subacried & Tl AWTATEBAY W!ATHEAE
. o rhod
Particulars As ot 31et March 2017 As ot 319t Masch 2018
Membars. Amount Humbars Amennt
At the bagirring of the year 24,847,810 ATE N ST, 148 28,777 A%
suad during he year 6,025,085 60,350,650 1,300,870 13,008,700
Orratarcding ot the end of year 30,972,634 Rk 24,887 819 248,678, 100
b Temw quity Iwarranes
mmm«w“mummmu nm«mlowmmmumm bmhmmwm
The Company declares and pays dividends in indian npees. of Directors of parTy reporting
paciod.
e buskders of sguity of e cistrits

mwmmwmummmmcmm—mmmemuwmmmu

M(WMmﬂmm&rmmmmmu 20.35.065 equity shares @ Rs Nmm ma
Rs 89,85 pev oquity shane] each 1o My Bennett Coloman & Co LISHBCCH) Nom Promaler on 07 Jan 2017 pursuant to Comversion of Wismant by M
Bannatt Coleman & Co L.

Detalls of S than % [
Mame of the sharshoider March 2017 As at 3 at Mharch 2018
Equilty Shares of Ra. 10 sach fully pald Mumbars % holding Ha=bors % helkding
Unicon Marketing Private Limtec 444710 1T80T% S44T10 14T
Ficon Commodities Private Limfsd 5,840,000 16200% 4,840,000 1084
Aash Agacwal 2483750 .048% AT 10.000%
Bennett Coleman and Comparty Limied 2,035,085 51% - -
Reserve ASurplus.
o Aaut
IeMareh 31T | 3t larch 2016
e} ey
Securites Premium
Balance as per last financlal statemaents 1,713,404 1, T13AG545
Add: Addion during The year 402,140,390 -
Cloming Balarce 2,115,848,138 17124508848
Caoltal Beservs
Balancs as por last fnancinl statements 8,000, 072331 8,080, 072201
Addd: ASBON during The year s =
W11 | someran |
Lows
Balance as por last financial statement 18,147, 145,000) {5.280,£30.193)
Akt Profil o the year 372,552,405 121,680,283
Cicaing Balance LTTASOTA0R) |  (S,147,148000)
Total 3,445, 404,885 ZB2BAIRITE
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Lang tem borrowings

Particulars Non-Curreat Portion Current Portion
Asat Asat Asat Asaet
Ftet March 3017
Rs) (R} Re) (Ra)
Torm Losn
From Financial Insfsions”refer rote 5.1) ] . . e 7T
Deposhs Unsscursd)
Intest-corporatn deposits (refer nole 5.2) = . T8I L0673
From Directors. - - S4T 341408
e . . e 984,411,537
The sbove amount Includes
St - - - 8,000,777
Unsecured Borrowings - - 7608222 431317760
Ampund disclosed under e htad .
Crthae Provisions” (nota 10} - . . 7T
Total - - T 62T ANIT.TE0
* Socurkios
State Bank of Indla & Pegasus Assets Reconstruction Pvi Lid.
Theeo s e, MCA

The kan orfignally Limitod has bean assigred 1o Pegasus Assets Py Lid and the tarm kan has boen pad during
financial year FY 1817,

The Compary, mmumummm#m :mnw‘ Pogatus Assots Reconsinaction Private Limiled (one of the Company's
Fix. £.250.00 lnce miong with intsrest af 12% pua. on monthiy mets 10 be pakd o

30" Noveenie, 2018,

During B year, Pt L ang has raversed

um—mmnmmmnmmmwm

First v pany

First way of g0 ty In I Werkd Pyt Lid. situstod PO Hatgachin dist 24
Parpanas (Wesl Bangal)

First paripassy charge by way of eaitable monigage of property in the name of VRL situated st Krshna ragar Vilage, TakugHubll, District Dharwed and ROC
for Sale of the sama has boen svalled.

Festparpaseu charga by way o Na.TT- 65511512,
me Kok foor) and same ichideg et boan soid In baa of barm ko paymeed of Pegitus Assols

mw«n,mmwmmmw
‘Corporsle Guasaniss of Vishal Water Word Pt Limited

Pege of 100% s lower.

Inber- Corporate deposits

The Company of 12% - 16% p.a T b
dormand,

Banik of indis, ING Vysys Bank snd UCOBank
o of incha, IHG Vysys Baok &

of Whaan No, 122943 asisio),
g Tehwd Vicas Nagar, acres)
Subservient charge on Cument Asses

Porsonal Guarantin of Mr. Fam Chandm Agarwsl snd Mra. Uma Agarwl.

Pledge of 553,770 shares of VRL.

Post datecCraquas for Principal Amount + FITL.

Placge of 100% clthe whicharver i knwer.
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1

Particulars st s at
ot March 2617 et March 2018
Ra) Ra}
Socurity Deposk 00 5,147,000
e 5,147,000
*The inchuders y fonting of showroom ol VIP Road, Kolkata R, N (rviout your Ra. 4,800,000) and socuty
dors of Fia mm-m- ‘sar RRa. 347,000) e 2
T Long Term Provisions
Paricular Aa at Ao
et March 2017 ¥at March 2018
(58]
Provision for smpicyes banefits
Provision for Gratulty 4404005 5,080,048
Provision for Compersated absercos 2097728 2016708
e Proviskane.
Loass Equaltzation Rissenvs 10,143,778 3,301,784
Othar 41.74,548 X
119850.700 90401550
8 Short Term Provislons
Particulars e [
ot March 2017 | Fhot March 3618
Provisien for smployss beneits
Provision for Grahty 2440128 T80.215
Provision for Compensated absonces. 2708507 1220565
BIMTIS 1,909,780
9. Trade Payables
Particalars LT Taw
HotMarch 2017 | 3ut March 2014
(Ra} {Ra)
Trade Paysbies
1) Total cutstanding duss of micro and smail snterpeiss { Riefer note below detalls of dus fo 5 :
Micro and small enterprisas)
" 22T T4 A1 821
Act2008
SR by he ds: ¥ suppher
48t March 31, 2017 are a8 follows:
Particular s ot s ot
F-bar- 20T 3 bar-2018
L] L]
Balance of Sundry Croditons.
- Priecipel amount due i Others :
Totl )
Ietecosst mccrued mnd dus st Bho end of Bo year
« It Semall and
- Intarest on paymants us 1o cihers 2 =
’ Eerpond T sppointed date. i = -
Totsl
Paid dusing e year = .
= Infersel Preroon
Princeal & . 2
Tha sppcinted dats. . -
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Others.
= lnferust nocrued in T prio yoar and paid during the year . .

e Yo - -
Hota:-

The Company has Inltiated the process of kentfication of suppiles reglitersd under Micro, Small and Msdium Erterprises Development Act,
by " trom all suppliers. has been collated onily o the -t

Particulars As ot
et March 3017 Ft March 2018

Ra)
of {refe [ - 421,070

Irvemed actruad and cus of SOmowngs =
Salary & bores payaths 29,334,545 20,220,087
Saatutory labiitios 12821474 850
Advanon sgainet sale of property 5,500,000 5,500,000
Creprramn curBnl stoountt = 1602 365
Crecitons. 13,050,088 24,677,009
Others. 4117.280 3883627
85,823,385 4130
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Dectricat
Piart s | Generstor | Furniturs & Otfico A Motor
Machinery St Fictary | ERPERS | Eqipmerts | Concitoner | ST | veticies ot
?Gm
i,
I‘? ARTLAM 3400050 | W0ELAIT | 118418558 24T AT | N00TES | ITTMT 300040 | 39,3403
e =] _goeosch | dgeises | eicedgve |  JNITO ] BN | LLO0AID | 003 | 2963301 | HAETSAN |
| Morchaoes | ASTLINS | SFTASE) LIRISGAS | MeseRis | GTAIOTH | RISENE | SLBIMIIZ | BLOSRIT) | ST LIVTSNG |
reey 2| souem | mesag | s | ez | s | moraes | wmros | v | amcasn |
Ragrrigty ey | amsesos | pigew | mervess | amosie | pesssry | sseme |  osoms &
Regrasping Fom
I oy 1222100 122,100
on
| March 3017 aranesr | snazen | sz | asaeten | wsuraeses | meseaeo | sesesaas | enseaces | saaser | esrenre
A on 16t Apel
sontnd | mress | zaeeses | amewmam | emmird | ssaoer | aseamms | seesmaes | toare | smanan
orte
yoar
erdedt *March
e 241 1008 | AGHTE L AERATI | 2STHEN SIS L daeese | axejde | TS| W88
s on 310t
M 2318 aamors | wssast | swmiens | aowass | wesose | wasen | essedoe | moamaot | sasam | snmas
Eharpe for #e
your
arded) "March.
07 ez | wesy | zangor | aseeaes | wiaerae | vemeer | sassos | wams | srre | samaer
oty peonney | morm | poume | grsess | caews | oo | messe | sean - -
PRiagroupirg fom
& & - sT2T - aT2MT
As on Fat
Margh ST 20004 | 3200048 | G130 | SSADEING | DA | 240500 | 1180000 | dadeheec | 810808 1 95L091.007
Mt Block
As on Mt
March 1T saaaes | viemees | sswoses | vsmos | umavem | sawsen | seawar | mowsr | amere | ssase
As on Fiel
[y Y saugss | avwser | wasarry | vmamses | sermen | sasss | sessmers | mevssr | amsase | sesereem
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il

reh 2015
O
) =i
Tanghl 122,100 |
As on 3st March 2017 Mllm
. ]
As 2015 54,485,001
21,569 |
= I
yoar IpFEace |
YT e
As on 31st March 2017 002,008 |
Nt block
As on st March 2097 T3,74,248 |
As o 3st March 2016 77,708
13 Mon-Cumentivestments
Particalars Aot Aaut
it March 2017 ot Mareh 2016
(] fFa)
and & 145,051,390
Loss: Accurnulated ceprediation 30,382 034
Wt Block of investment proparty 118,869,354
Invesment in Debentures
~puisory (CCD) ef L of %
annum, of TPG Immeciately price i TPG PO 8,600,000 30,600,000
39000000 35,600,000
i 58.269.354 TTAT
Invassment crooey alven as security
> ssourives
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14 Defemred Tax Assels

I accordance with Accoungng Standand 22 on ‘Acartrglor Tems on Income ‘e maset of Ra. 117,001,822
han boon recogrized in the proft & hmmh‘dﬂmtﬁg{m-ﬂﬂl“ﬂlsﬁmhmwm
o March 31,2017,
Particulars, A4 8 3904 Mty Axut 31at March 2018
Ra) fFr)
Dederrad tax linbility
charged in e Anancial statements 2570 aFazme
Gross deberred tax labliity AT 7241274
Deotorred tax saset
e apen rged yoar but aliowed nmas

fox e purpmes on payrnent basis.

o 2,530,748819
Gross deterrad tax asast 571,561,000
Deternd tax sssetinet) ZAZT 38,1 2344319,726

15, Long term Loans & Advances

Particulars ha Aa e
Sat March 2017 It Masch 018
R} L.
Unsecured Advances, considersd good
Sacunty Depost 50,334,838 20962143
LC-Margin 162,500,000 81,250,000
LA T4
16 Other Hon-Current Assets
Partculars . T wt
it March 2017 ot March 3018
Ra} Ra}
A Secured, consldered good
Bar, 7488384 6704071
B} Becured, considered good
Degroraita Agaicmt Pancing Litigason
Wi Service Tax Department 7,500,000 7500000
- Wit Omhers. 8,196,989 T.RER036
Wi Incoens T Depariment 21,000,000 21,000,000
44,1837 1,003,107
1T, leventories
Partculars Aswt Aswt
JisMarch 20T et March 2018
Ra)
Traded goods. 1.148,152.200 1,088,764.068
1,148,152 208 .08, 4,005
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Pactoulars A a
Fhat March 3017
paymaent
Other recalvables
“raponred. Cormdernd good 12,566
12,566
19, Cash & bank balances
Paticulars - Aasl
ot Marsh 2017 191 March 2018
Lt
Cash and cash squivaients
Balances with barks:
=0 curment socounts 50,768,801 20,008,842
Credt cand receivabios 2,497,509 Lol
Cash on hand 11,388,884 438,080
B4ER,0M 31226355
0. Short e Loans SAdvances
Particutars Aam
Fiat Maseh 21T it Mareh 2018
(L]
I kind o s 30,686,088 67,367,804
Advancs income-tax 13,548.300 10,852.208
T2,102,006 L)
TLTI IS BEEISATS
. Other Cumment Assets
Particulars. Asat
Fhat March 3017 319t March 20146
[.2]
Intrast accnsed on Ervestmant LTI 218,130
W70 218,130
. Reveaus from Operations
Particulars For Year Ended o Yoar Endod
Fiat March 2017 319 March 2018
A Revenus frem operations
Saio of products
Tradad goods A.939,377 84T 3,330,7235,600
B Ofwr operating rivenue
Scrap salss 1959387 077,740
Ravenius from operations (groes) AT 28T,084 2338813340
Leax: Salos Taox/ VAT 233,070,140 137 401,120
Ravenus from cporations (net) ATHTI00M 3,109.412.220
Detalis of product goods scld (net of VAT)
Apparsis 4,559,920,814 2.891.238,089
Hon Apcanels 148,238,943 2405495
Others T.h59.387 A.768.608
Reverue from operation (Net) e 2199412220
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. Other Incomes

Parsculars. For Year Ended For Yoar Ended
Fiot March 2017 ot March 2018

L.

Intereet Income On
Dark Deposits TR 2. TTe
Crhary” 184,000 204,032
Rantad income 19,074,960 24,541,782
25,248,502
from offwers consists issed by TPG 84,0005 Provious
Yoor Fi. 194,0011)
34 Detalls of purchase of traded poods.
Particulars For Year Ended For Yoar Ended
et March 3017 3768 March 2016
] Py
Purchass of kaded goods 3,390,218,143 25m3am
_Dstadrof purchasa o

Particulars For Year Bnded For Yoar Ended
et March 3017 et March 2018
M) Ry
Apparsis 3,279,000, 302 AQLEXLATE
Mon Apparels 110,219,841 13870528

3300110143 __ SANAMAITY

35 Incresss | Decreass I Inventony

Partoulars For Tear Ended For Your Ended
it Mareh 24T st March 2018
lerventeries ot the end of the yes
Trnded goods 1,140,152,200 1,088, 74,008
1,148, 152,286 100868, T4 OG5
Iroveriories Bl the baginving of the yesr
Trded goods 1088, 74094 T, 182367
088,784,095 TH0,182.367
Met (Increase] in inventony of insded goods (5T, 388,171) 1295.581.608)
Particulars For Year Ended For Year Ended
et March 2017 A1t March 2018
Pa) Ry
Detalls of krventory st the snd of the year
Apparels 1,108,889,565 1027194267
Men Apparels 7287101 61,5600
1,146,152,266 1088754055
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For Year Ended For Yoar Ended
Particulars. Fint March 2017 Hiat March 2018

183,121 44218
Tremgoriaton epenien 68,638,238 43,218,157
Packing material sxpenses B2,045,7E3 41,551,208
Powar & fusl expanses 281,779 £2.704 483
248,387,043 174,187,300

Bank charpes. 5.536,152 4385490
Caah coection changes. 358 2284684
Logal & professional fess 15,174,435 11,471,603
Motor & 240,610 1,028,028

Totsl of other expentes

Snatitoy audit fess (inciuding imited review) 1 1 10
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For Year Ended For Your Enced
P ot March 2017 ot barch 2016
— EE
Amoriaton o Intanglls sssets 1975456 2153938
Duprecianon on ivossment propety £, 19,510
0. Financs Cost
For Vear Ended For Year Ended
Parfouturs ot March 2017 tat March 2018
{Ra) (Pa
Indorust on berm loars. 51,304,451 BATER.B0T
Intevost on urwecarod loans Z2ATIAAD
Irntndt oo wering captal loars 2, 21,297,
Totsl
0 Excaptional Income
Particulars For Your Endod For Your Ended
ot March 2017 31t Maweh 2006
Linbiites writhon back” 191,208,271 .
Gain on sale of non curmont rvestments™ L ATAT 39,208,500
maamE 39,208,500
* During G year, rpan P Lid e has reversed
e Intorwst Rablity.
= B1A74,817 aa gain on saie
3. Earmings Per Shars (EPS)
For Year Ended For Yoor Ended
Particulars Fot March 2617 Faz March 2018
R} Fa)
Proft afer tax — RSN NSNS
ol Profe. for calaudution of B9 basic EPS 372,552 485 121,888,292
Hot Proft befors Exceptional tms 139.408,607 ATIIR
26,780,820 24,854,350
1226261 9,668,808
ey 2,80,00,881 12,16,86,280
ems 1391 4
Basic EFS bafors Exceplional Bems. 521 a3
Ditod EPS after Excoptonal Berms 1330 354
Diod EPS botors Exceptionsl Rems 458 240
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32 Employes Benstits
& Dafined comtribution plans.
The Company's smpioyss provident fund scheme are cefined contribution plan mmhlmlﬂ-m;“h “mm
ikl providont Sund has boon recognized &8 &0 axponte in relation ofher scheme and is inckaded in emcloyee
Sraterment of Profit and Loss.
B Defined banefit plans.
) Genersl description of defined benefit plan:

‘Gratuity plan.
benalt days sadary (i .t
mwmmnumm—-- rotie of sarvice, or relirement, or death is eardar. The benefits.
M The of Sollows:
Particulars 31 March 217 | 31 March 2016
o S8 JATT 442
Irterest cost 180 aT1.240
Curment sorvice coat 1771801 2085844
Barapfity pacd (847,780} =
Actuarial (ain] on obiigation (457 683} (13,063}
8934,781 5820263
o ol
Purticulars 3 March 37 | 31 March 2018
biet llability recogriznd in Balance Sheet 534,781 5,820,263
Disslased unde 31 March 2017 31 March 2018
Flyfar Note Ho.T) A4 585
Foofor Nola No. ) 2440128 Ta0,125
™ Sollows:
Particutars 31 March 207 | 31 March 2018
Curment service cost 1.TT1.801 2,085,444
Intacont cost 4aa,180 20
Expected redurn on plan assets - -
Fiot actuarial gain recognized in B year (457.083) {12,883
1.762.278 2342820
v Principal
Particulars 31 March 3017 | 31 March 2018
Disoound rate 5% pa T.70% pa.
‘Salary growth rate 1% pa. 10% pa.
Particuars 31 March 2017 |31 March 2018
FeGrorrmnt oo un-lw_ 58 yoars
Morialt AL
200808 2008-08

) Economic assumptions.

nd salary growsh rate. Thy )
m-unmmuhnwumdnmm‘ of futre nalary 9
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] galnd (loae)

Particulars Eal
Prosont valua of cbigation a4 8t the end of year 4,78 SEI0.TEY WTTM2
Fair valus of plan aseets - . -
Pt Rabiity recogrized in Balenos Shest 683478 5500263 47T 2
Amounts for P
Particulars 3 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2014 3 Mar 2613
fel L] L] o Lo |

Giratulty

IR 5800783 AATT A2 1.500.509 0,022
Pian ansals =
Surplus / (delcit) a8.781 AB0AY BATT A 1.509.599 08022

B Othe

avary
completed year of sardcs. The salary for calculaBion of samed laavs is last crwn basic salary. The same s payabls during the senics, saty

rpicyse

of are as follows:
Particulars 31 March 3017 | 31 March 2018
reont 1240373 2356225
Intarat cont 280,104 183,788
Curront sievice o 2,520,564 1,505,508
Bonofs paid t1,500,580) 878.27)
cbdgation 304,830 208.65)
Prosent valua of cbigation as at the and of year 4834312 2240273
m
Particulars 3 March 3017 | 31 March 2016
Prosnt valua of abigation a3 st the and of the year [YITETH 3240273
Loss: Far ]

Mt Kbty rocogrized in Balarce Shool 4834312 3240273

Dis 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2018

bigte Ho.T) 2.097.728 2016.708

{ Rnfor Hota No, 8) 27057 120,505

(L]

Particulars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Current servics ooat 2,530,584 1,596,508
Inbirest cost 250,194 183,768
¥ 304,830 b
the Statem 3,088,027 1580527
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Particulars 31 March 2017 3 March 2018
Discount rate 8% pa TT0% pa.
Sadary growh ruto W ps 1% pa
Particulars 31 Macch 217 |
Ratrement age 58 yoars -
an a
? 0s08 200808

() Economic sssumplions

The pincipal sssumplions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. the prevaling
bonds @ at S Salance Shoo! dale for The eatimated lom of the obigation snd the eslimates of future salary increeses considersd laideg Into
o Experis S igation s
Particulars H b
haend of 483412 324923 S
Falr value of pian assets - - =
Nt lnbiity rocogrized in Balance Shoet A4BUN2 3249273 2358275
3. Leases
mm muwuﬂbummuﬂunuuwuuumwmmmu
12% 10 16% after every comperty genarally o
lardond,
Thy chligations on kg o8 per he
respoctve agreements.
Particular
For Year Ended |  For Yoar Ended
St March 20T | 3wt March 2016
L] e}
AL ¥ A Prode & Loss. 248,387,043 174,167,200
Onbpamers
L 131675161 CRLTIN
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34, Relsted Party Disclosures: 5

& i
pany ek relatves "of the Company i & director
haves controll skgnificant Influsnce Unicon Markesling Pyt Lid.
PRicon Commodies Pt Lid. Vishal
Waler Workd Pt Lid.
V2 Conglomerate Pt Lid.
5] Ky manegerisl parsonnel
M Direcios M. Ram Chandra Agarwal (Diroctor)
Mrs. Uma Agerwal {Director)
M Rl of key managerisl personnel War. Aksah Agarwal (Son of Director)
@ Key managerial perscresl Mr. Manau
.
e
e, r ¥ !
b Summary of transactions with related party:
Particulars 31" March 2017 31 March 2018
1. Loans Repaid
Fam Chanden Agarwal 00,300 800,000
s, Uima Agarwsl 135,578 282,000
Ficon Commodition Pyi. Lid. 248,005,453 112,384,830
Vishal Water Word Pyt Lid. 7140054 8,710,000/
V2 Conghomarnte L1, azze04T8 143,483,248
2 Loans Accepted
Fioon Commodites Pt Lid 120,523,791 2T
Wishal Wiater Wiorid Pt Lid. 117,577,868 109,281,985
2 Conglomarta L. 382,297,023 FIIABETI
3. Remwraration
Mr. Rsen Chandra Agarwel A42,00,000 1,200,000
Mrs. Uma Agarwal 42,00,000 1,200,000
Acash Agarwal 18.08.760 1,117,218
ManshuTarson 1784391 210,778
Vi Kumar Singh 1021020 093,525
Yatish Bhardwa 2,108
M. Gautam 250470
M. Usnossh Kurnert inchuding ESOF) 148,840 13,225/
4 Purchases during the year
2 Congloemeeats Lid. - 224,858
5. Payat mads
2 Conglomerto Lid. - (408.717)
& Loan Payatie
. Reaen Chandra Agarwal - 205,860
s, Uma Agarwal - 135,576,
Vishal Wister Workd P Lid. - 90,571,985
V2 Conglomsentn Lid. (Loan Alc) - 80,023,450
Ficon Commodities P Lid - 126,381,681
Mot : Koy Pursonnel skong with e ofher pary
Tho gratuityl beavo encashment labilty is determined for sl employoss based on an Indesendent schdal vakusticn. The sonount of grabtyl beares
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= In foesign currency

Particular
For Yoar Ended For Your Ended L]
$ut March 2017 Fut March 2018
oY) ]
Traveing Expacass o 59,905
Total . 549,965

Particular A st At

H-blar2017 Hedar-2018

(Rs) (Rs)

Caial commitmerts Yowars frw Shownaorma for which the sgroemernt/MOL has been oatired ints wih 26183400 18,000,000
the landlord of the rekevart showroom

LLoasos | Rafor Note X3) 1A 87818 92,738,881

A7, Contingent Lisbilities

Aswt As ot
Partcutsrs M-Mar2017  3-Mar201s
R} s}
5. Diapuies under Saka Tax Linw - mater under appesl TAEEETOT 001 ITE
b Clime rpany 150,836,148 178,763,480
o Disputes under Service Tax Dopariment Law 30,208,301 30,208,301

h sy Bome by T Company, s Bes I no Maly from any cther . Th Ty
\pending Iigation comprisos dmwwmmnmnm debts.
mnhmm mmmmwwmnmwmmmm

3. Employss Stock Option Plan
m?wnhw mm

e Board of Directors, 8t m - paf SpTion Wit graded vesting Ouf of which 30,317 Emplcyss Stock Opions have baen forfelied
m}tummmm*—mmm

E

The share ™ 2017, an amployes Stock
Trtroduced n 016,
(Boand") has mpproved P 6 [ opter siglic ompizyea of
Scharme. The Dietals of the scheme one a3 bekow
s} Empkoyes Stock Opion Scheme
Tranche - Tranche-§
SAR SAR
179,287 7.2
ielc Vel Jareic Valos
DT-Ap 2018 00~en-3030
06-Abe 2018 DA 030
D7 2017 ST-an 3017
0 10
1185 12185
e =
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A a2 31" Warch, 7016

L
L

KEXTH
13.30
1254
1N
» mpnny o 5. nsued by
40, CIF value of imports.
41, Unhedged
PAGE NO. 130
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42 Prior Period Rems.

Moens of Proft & Lo ar:

Partcutars For Year Ended For Year Ended
it March 2017 et Maveh 206

fRa) ]

Fogains & makdenance - Cfhers. - aT528

Fates & tanes. - Te4.208

Tolsi axpanses. - 01,796

Hat Price Period Expanses = 91,708

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

sctiitos rolated ha company has sdopted e proscribed

of expondiure on
mmmm mvw«mm mnm«nmwmmmwmmmmum

provision

b

Prescribed CSR axpenditure ( 2% of the smcunt as in kem 3 above) — 2,000 206

Datads of CSR aoant dunng T fnsncial yea
Total arvcunt 1o be spent for the Snancial year. 2000205
Aot unagent, Hary - 2000208

A Dischoture on Specified Bask Netss

your, the Comparry had

mnummmmmm

Duriog e ches &
31, 2017. The delals of S3%e hekd mnd kansected éurng he pad fum November 8, 2016 0 Dacenter 0, 2015, e denoricadon-wies S804 and
9 e ncticaion are s folows :

+ For s Puposes of s claues, e tam shail harve the CES
Mty of Frarce, S.0. MOTEL 82016
s ¥ fouwrns.
s par oo ruport of aven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of V2 Fietall Limited
For AKGVG & Associates
KCAI Firm lugivtrution Nor 0185064
Chartersd Accountants.
Vishai Singh e Uma Agarwal
Partnar DN O0431885 Dirnctor
Mambanstip No511451 DIN D04B5345
Placa: Now Dol
Dster 308 May, 2017
Umash Kimar Wipin Kaushik
‘Compary Secretary ‘Cried Financisl Offcer
Phace: Nerwr Dl
Dase: 306 Mary 2017
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ATTENDANCE SLIP .

V2 Retail Limited
Regd. Office: Khasra No. 928, Extended Lal Diora Abadi, Village Kapashera,
Tehsil Vasant Vihar New Delhi, South West Delhi — 110037 Phone: 01141771850
E-mail: cs@vrl.net.in, Website: www.v2retail.com
CIN -L7499DL2001PLC147724

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING.

DP Id*
[Folio No.
Client_1d* |

No.ofShares | |
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS
1 hereby record my presence at the 16® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING beld on Friday, September 29, 2017 at
Khasra No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, Rajokari, New Delhi-110038
*Applicable for investors bolding shares in electronic form.
Signature of Shareholder / Proxy
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Form
Form MGT-11
[Pursuant 1o section 105(6) of the Companics Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companics (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

V2 Retail Limited
FRegd. Office: Khasra No. 928, Extended Lal Dora Abadi, Village Kapashera,
Tehsil Vasant Vihar, New Delhi, South West Delhi — 110037 Phone: 011-41771850
E-mail: csi@vrlnet.in, Website: www.v2retail.com
CIN -L74999DL2001PLC147724

16™ Annual General Mecting on Friday, September 29, 2017 at 10.00 AM

Name of the member(s): E-mail 1d:
Registered Address: Folio No/*Client Id:
*DP Id:

L'We, being the member(s) of shares of V2 Retail Limited, herby appoint:

W__  of bavingemailid  orfailinghim
2) of having e-mail id or failing him
3) of ‘having e-mail id

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf
at the 16* Annual General Meeting of the Company, 1o be held on Friday, September 29, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Khasra
No. 1138, Shani Bazar Chowk, Rajokari, New Delhi-110038 and any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions
a3 are indicated below:

** | wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:
S.No. Resolutions For Against

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements along with the Report of the Board of
Directors and Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2017

P X To appoint a director in place of Smt. Uma Agarwal (DIN: (0495945),who retires by
rotation in terms of Scction 152(6) of the Companics Act, 2013 and being cligible,
offers himself for i

3 Appointment of M/s, Walker Chandick & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Rm:l;;n No.-———————— ) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
penod o years.

] Ram as an Director of the 3

To appoint Mr. Jitender as an Independent Director of the Company.

To appoint Mr. Akash Aggarwal as Whale Time Director of the Company
To Re- appoint Mr. Ram Chandra Aggarwal as Chairman and Managing Director of

the Company
* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Signed this..........day of ............, 2017

Signature of Sharebolder
Affix
Revenue
Stamp of
Rs.1/-

Signature of first proxy holder  Signature of second proxy bolder  Signature of third proxy holder
NOTES:

. . V2 ANNUAL REPORT 2047 PAGE NO. 133




(1) This proxy form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Regi d Office of the Company *
mot less than 43 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

(2) A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and bolding in the aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10%6 of the total share capital
cfuamwwqmgvmnshumymmlmﬁcp«mumndmhp«mshnmwuamf«
any other person of sharcholder,

** (4) This is only optional. Pleasc put a "X" in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you
leave the ‘For® or *Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manner as he/she thinks appropriate,

(%) Appointing a proxy docs not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

(6) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be
stated.
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